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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 
The Offshore Market in 2024-25 was characterized by amixof growth and challenges, with significant developments in Ol & Gas sectors. Offshore 
wind is gaining momentum globally. While the oil & gas industry is seeing innovation and adaptability amidst fluctuating energy demands, the 
Offshore Support Vessel (OSV) market is experiencing significant growth, driven primarily by the increasing global demand for oil and natural 
gas. This trend is expected to continue as energy companies seek to meet the rising energy needs of industrialized economies and developing 
nations. Another key driver is the increasing preference for high-capacity and LNG-fuelled OSVs, which offer improved fuel efficiency and 
reduced emissions, making them more cost-effective and environmentally friendly in the long run. However, the market also faces challenges, 
including the rising operational costs of OSVs due to factors such as labour, maintenance, and fuel expenses. 

THE INDUSTRY : 

+ 0SV demand weakened in 2024, with the number of active vessels reaching 2,425 units. 

+ OSV markets though weakened, remain in a relatively fim position 

+ The sector is now 56% above the levels of the last decade. 

+ Global OSV utilisation is expected to remain at 74% through to end 2025 and end 2026. 

+ Total number of OSVs in layup stood at 535 units at start February, 2025, down 3% y-0-y and 56% from 2017 peak. The laid-up vessels 
have an average age of 28.3 years and 80% have been in laid-up for > 15 years, hence may require unviable levels of capex to reactivate 

+ However, with the pool of long-term lay-ups still significant, markets may be considerably tighter. 

+ Theindustry is likely to continue to limit OSV supply growth. OSV recycling volume remained weak in 2024. Only 10 OSVs were removed 
in 2024, down 72% y-0-y, given strong market conditions. 

+  The OSV Market size is forecast to increase by USD 6 62 billion, at a CAGR of 4 6% between 2024 and 2029 

« 2024 saw significant interest in new building, boosted by OSV strengthening seen in recent year, with 44 of total 56 orders placed for PSVs, 
the highest level since 2014. 

Source : Clarksons Research & Google websites 

OSV Market Size & Share: 

2024 Market Value USD 18.57 billion 

2025 Estimate USD 19.85 billion 

2032 Forecast USD 29.27 billion 

CAGR (2025-2032) 571% 

The market size of Asia Pacific stood at USD 4.71 billion in 2024. 

Top Country Forecast: U.S. projected to reach USD 4.51 billion by 2032 

Top Vessel Type: Anchor Handling Tug Supply (AHTS) — used for towing and anchor deployment. 

Key Trends and Drivers of OSV Industry: 

Deepwater expansion: Increased investments in deepwater and ultra-deepwater drilling drive demand for technologically advanced OSVs 

Dynamic Positioning systems: Advanced DP systems enable precise station-keeping, especially in harsh offshore conditions. 

Hybrid and smart vessels: Innovations like hybrid propulsion and automated systems boost operational efficiency. 

Offshore wind surge: Massive expansion of offshore wind projects across China, UK., and South Korea fuels support vessel demand 

Anchor handling demand: Growth in floating wind and ol rigs increases demand for AHTS vessels with high bollard pull and fire safety features. 

Crude ol volatility: Fluctuating oil prices impact investment in offshore drilling and OSV deployment. 

IMO regulations: Mandatory dry-docking and carbon compliance standards raise operational burden 

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS: 

The rise in global demand for oil and natural gas is the key driver of the market. The global energy sector is experiencing a steady increase in 
demand for oil and natural gas, driven by economic growth. According to the Energy Information Administration (EIA), global oil consumption 
is projected to reach 104.1 mb/d by 2026, an increase of 4.4 mb/d from 2019 levels. This growing demand necessitates the exploration and 
drilling of new oil and gas reservoirs, as existing ones have begun to mature or deplete. With offshore reservoirs being larger and the product 
life of offshore wells longer than onshore wells, companies are increasingly focusing on offshore exploration and production (E and P) activities 

The offshore industry faces a multitude of threats, including physical security risks such as sabotage and vandalism, cyberattacks on critical 
infrastructure, and human error leading to accidents. Additionally, the industry is susceptible to economic pressures, extreme weather, and 
environmental damage from potential il spills. The various forms of threats which are faced by the Industry are as follows 
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Physical Security Threats includes: 

+  Sabotage and Vandalism 

+  Collision Risk 

+ Termorism and Piracy: 

+ Unwarranted Detentions, Smuggling, and Stowaways: 

Cybersecurity Threats: 

+ Ransomware and Malware 

« Distributed Denial of Service (DDoS) Attacks: 

+ Compromised Credentials: 

+ Lack of Cybersecurity Awareness 

Operational and Environmental Threats: 

+ Equipment Failure: 

+ Human Error 

«  oilspills 

+ Extreme Weather: 

+ Decommissioning and Waste Management 

Economic and Macroeconomic Threats: 

+ High Operational Costs: 

+ Supply Chain Bottlenecks 

+ Macroeconomic Trends: 

However, while the threats above are very ‘real” and could be detrimental to the Industry and Company’s in particular the most important 
threat that the industry could perceive/face is the sudden absence/slowdown in the need of Oil and Gas as a result of which there would be a 
slowdown in the exploration activities in the industry. Presently the uncertainty of Tariffs being imposed, which could potentially, ultimately lead 
to a slowdown in the global economic outiook could have this effect on the O&G Industry.- 

OUTLOOK : 

The outlook for OSV demand has softened overall and are subjected to an elevated level of uncertainty. Given OSV demand softening in recent 
months, OSV ordering is likely to slow through 2025. Speculative ordering by newer entrants from mainstream shipping Companies appears 
to have slowed, particularly as the North Sea has softened. Additionally, pre-existing challenges constraining ordering persist such as high 
newbuild prices, and uncertainties regarding altemative fuel choices. Despite this, some steps toward altemative fuel capable OSV Vessels are 
being made. 

The outiook has become more complex, as despite a supportive supply-side back-drop, further demand softening is expected in the near-term. 

To capitalize on market opportunities and navigate these challenges effectively, companies in the OSV industry must focus on optimizing their 
operations, investing in technology, and building strategic partnerships to reduce costs and enhance their competitive position. Additionally, they 
should consider expanding their services beyond traditional oil and gas applications to include renewable energy projects, such as wind farms 
and wave energy installations, to diversify their revenue streams and future-proof their businesses. 

Overall, the OSV market presents significant growth potential for companies that can adapt to changing market dynamics and deliver innovative 
solutions to meet the evolving needs of their customers. 

The market is experiencing significant growth, driven primarily by the increasing global demand for oil and natural gas. This trend is expected 
to continue as energy companies seek to meet the rising energy needs of industrialized economies and developing nations. Another key driver 
is the increasing preference for high-capacity and LNG-fuelled OSV's, which offer improved fuel efficiency and reduced emissions, making them 
more cost-effective and environmentally friendly in the long run. However, the market also faces challenges, including the rising operational costs 
of OSVs due to factors such as labour, maintenance, and fuel expenses. 

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE : 

The average age of the Company's vessels stood at 17 years 

During the year under review both the Vessels M.V. Kamet and M.V. Mahananda continued to work on East Coast and West Coast of India 
respectively on long term contracts. 

FINANCIAL RATIOS : 

Pursuant to the Provisions of Schedule V — Part B, Clause |, Sub-Clause (i) & (), the details of the significant changes in the financial ratios (i.e 
change of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial year) are as follows 
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1] Debtors turnover Ratio : N.A 

2] The change in Inventory Turnover Ratio : N.A 

3] Interest Coverage Ratio : N.A 

4] Cument Ratio has increased by 252.25% due to considerable increase in Bank balance as a resuit of unutilized preferential allotment funds 
alongwith reduction in current borrowings. 

5] Debt Equity Ratio has decreased by 47.91% due to decrease in long term debt - lease liabiliy. 

6] Operating Profit Margin has decreased by 204% due to decrease in other income compared to 2024, which led to a reduction in Gross 
Income and PBIT. Both elements have an adverse impact on the ratio. 

7] Net Profit Margin Ratio has improved by 94% in view of reduction in net loss. 

8] Retum on Net worth increased by 95% in view of substantial reduction in net loss. 

RISKS & CONCERNS: 

+ Therise in operational costs of OSVs and the ability to raise funds for acquisitions remain to be key challenges affecting growth. The 
marketfaces significant challenges due to the substantial capital investment and infrastructure necessities for constructing and maintaining 
the fleet. The upkeep of Offshore Supply Vessels (OSVs) is costly, as it involves expenses related to engine and tug maintenance, crew 
wages, and frequent MRO expenditures. Furthermore, extemal funding is a primary source of investment in the market, potentially leading 
to substantial debt. 

+ Operational risks associated with OSVs are prevalent, including technical and mechanical failures, harsh weather conditions, pirate 
attacks, and collisions with other vessels. These factors necessitate a substantial commitment from market participants and underscore the 
importance of effective risk management strategies. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY: 

Your Company continues to emphasize the importance of the set-up of suitable systems which would drive the performance of its various 
“verticals”. A regular audit of systems and processes is carried out and findings help your Company improve continuously. 

Cost management is an important issue for the Company and the Technical, Procurement and Health & Safety teams are continuously exploring 
ways and means to be able to manage assets at optimal costs — but never at the expense of safety. 

HUMAN RESOURCES AND PEOPLE : 

The Employees of the Company continue to be the most important and valuable asset of your Company. Special attention is being paid to this 
in order that your Company is able to retain good talent. 

Registered Office: By Order of the Board 
3rd Floor, Prospect Chambers, 
D. N. Road, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001 sq- 
CIN : L61100MH1976PLC019229 Aditya A Ganvare 

Date - 12 August, 2025 Chairman 
Place : Mumbai Din: 00019816 
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NOTICE 
NOTICE is hereby given that the Forty Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Members of Global Offshore Services Limited will be held on 
Tuesday, 30" September, 2025 at 11.30 a.m. IST through Video Conferencing ("VC)/ Other Audio Visual means (‘OAVM'), to transact the 
following business 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To consider and adopt 

(a) the Audited Standalone Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2025 and the reports of the 
Directors and Auditors thereon; and 

(b) the Audited Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2025 and the report of Auditors 
thereon 

2. Toappoint a Director in place of Mrs. Maneesha S Shah (DIN : 00019794) who refires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re- 
appointment 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3. To consider and if thought fi, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 204 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 24A of the Securities Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligation and Disclosures Requirement) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modifications(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for 
the time being in force, Mr. Rajkumar R. Tiwari, Practicing Company Secretary, (Membership No. FCS 4227 and C.P. No. 2400), be and 
is hereby appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a term of five consecutive years to hold office from the conclusion of 
this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 52 Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2030, to conduct 
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the period beginning from the Financial Year 2025-26 through the Financial Year 2029-30, at such 
remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board and the Secretarial Auditors of the Company. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in 
giving effect to this resolution and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as may be considered necessary, desirable and expedient 
to give effect to this Resolution and/ or otherwise considered by them to be in the best interest of the Company.” 

Registered Office: By Order of the Board 
3rd Floor, Prospect Chambers, 
D. N. Road, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001 
CIN : L61100MH1976PLC019229 Sd- 

A C._Chandarana 
Date : 12 August, 2025 Company Secrefary & President — 
Place : Mumbai. Legal & Admin. 

NOTES 

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MICA") has vide its circular dated May 5, 2020 read together with circulars dated April 8, 2020 and 
April 13, 2020 collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted convening the Annual General meeting (‘AGM” / “meeting’) through 
Video Conferencing ("VC") or other Audio Visual Means (“OAVT), without the physical presence of the members at a common venue. 
In accordance with the MCA Circulars, provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), the AGM of the Company is being held 
through VC / OAVM. The deemed venue for the AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company. 

2. Since the AGM will be held through VC/ OAVM, the route map of the venue of the meeting is not annexed hereto 

3. Detail of Director(s) retiring by rotation / seeking appointment / re-appointment at this meeting is provided in the “Annexure” to the Notice. 

4. DISPATCH OF ANNUAL REPORT THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE 

In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2024-25 
is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories 
Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2024-25 will also be available on the Company’s website www.globaloffshore.in, 
website of the Stock Exchange, i.e., BSE Limited : www. bseindia.com 

5. For receiving all communication (including Annual Report) from the Company electronically: 

a)  Members holding shares in physical mode and who have not registered / updated their email address with the Company are requested 
to register / update the same by writing to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent viz. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. with details of Folio 
Number and attaching a self-attested copy of PAN Card to them by email : lawoo@bigshareonline.com 

b)  Members holding shares in dematerialised mode are requested to register / update their email addresses with their relevant Depository 
Participant. 
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Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), 
and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its 
members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with 
Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) for faciltating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-voting’s agency. The facility 
of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL. 

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the 
meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made 
available to atleast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This wil not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or 
more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM 
without restriction on first come first served basis 

The attendance of the members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under 
Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not 
available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members 
such as the President of India or the Govemor of a State or Body Corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes 
through e-voting 

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded 
on the website of the Company at www.globaloffshore.in. The Notice can also be accessed from the website of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE 
Limited at www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting 
facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. www.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER: 

Step1 : Access through Depositories CDSLINSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding shares in demat mode. 

Step2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-individual shareholders in 

@ 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iv) 

demat mode. 

The voting period begins on Friday, 26" September, 2025 at 10.00 am and ends on Monday, 29" September, 2025 at 5.00 pm. During 
this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record 
date Monday, 22 September, 2025) may remotely cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 
thereafter. 

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue. 

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No.SEBVHO/CFDICMDICIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting 
facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public 
non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates 
registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the 
demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository 
Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only 
facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process 

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding shares in demat mode. 

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Comparnies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in 
order to access e-Voting facility. 

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode CDSLINSDL is given below: 
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Type of shareholders Login Method 
Individual Shareholders 
holding ~ securities i 
Demat mode with CDSL 
Depository 

1 

2) 

3) 

4) 

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and 
password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The 
users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login 
icon & New System Myeasi Tab. 

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies 
where the e-voting is in progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking the e-voting 
option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote 
duringthe remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there 
is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the 
e-Voting service providers’ website directly 

Ifthe user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia. 
com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option 

Altematively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number and PAN 
No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the 
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the e-voting is in progress and also able 
to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual Shareholders 
holding ~ securities i 
demat mode with NSDL 
Depository 

2) 

3) 

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open 
web browser by typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer 
or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon 
under “Login” which is available under 1DeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 
User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on 
“Access to e-Vioting” under e-Voting services and you wil be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company 
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website 
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. 

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at https://eservices 
nsdlcom. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at https:/eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ 
IdeasDirectReq.jsp 

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https:/www.evoting 
nsdl. com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. Anew screen 
will open. You will have to enter your User D (ie. your sixteen-digit demat account number hold with 
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, 
you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website 
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period o joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. 

Individual Shareholders 
(holding ~ securities i 
demat mode) login 
through their Depository 
Patticipants (DP) 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository Participant 
registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option 
Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDLICDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 
name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Vloting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 

Important note: Members who are unable to refrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option 
available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through Depository i 
CDSL and NSDL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a 
Demat mode with CDSL request at helpdesk_ evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 21 09911 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a 
Demat mode with NSDL request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at - 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-individual shareholders 
in demat mode 
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(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual holding in 
Demat form. 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com 

2)  Click on “Shareholders” module. 

3)  Now enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b.  For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

4)  Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

5)  Ifyou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, 
then your existing password is to be used 

6)  If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 
For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric "PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders, 
as well as physical shareholders) 

+ Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to 
use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 

Dividend Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mmJyyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in 
Details OR Date | the company records in order to login 
of Birth (DOB) |, i poth the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the member d / folio number 

in the Dividend Bank details field. 

(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares 
in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new 
password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on 
which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share 
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 

(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the 
option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the 
Resolution 

(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm 
your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot 
Password & enter the details as prompted by the system 

(xvi) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to scrutinizer for verification 

(xvii) Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting only. 

+ Non-Individual shareholders (ie. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia 
com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module. 

+ Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia 
com 

+ After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance User 
would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on 

+ Thelistof accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong mapping. 

+ Itis Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the 
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same- 
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+ Altematively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together 
with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at 
the email address viz; investorredressal@globaloffshore in (designated email address by company) , if they have voted from individual 
tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS 
UNDER: 

1 

2 

The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for e-voting 

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after successful login as per the 
instructions mentioned above for e-voting 

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at 
the AGM. 

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience. 

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting 

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience 
AudiolVideo loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending 
their request in advance atleast 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account numberffolio number, email id, mobile 
number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in 
advance 10 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email 
id). These queries will be replied to by the Company suitably by email. 

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the 
meeting 

Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not cast their vote on the Resolutions 
through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the 
AGM 

If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated 
in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders may be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting 
during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

1 For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate 
(front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
Company/RTA email id 

For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) 

For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is 
mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk 
evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 21 09911 

Al grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL,) 
Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatial Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel 
(East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call toll free no. 1800 21 09911 

Mr. Taher Sapatwala, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No.8029 & C.P No.16149) is appointed as the Scrutinizer for conducting 
the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 

The Scrutinizer will submit his report of the votes polled through e-voting and physical voting, to the Chairman. The Chairman will, or in his 
absence, any other person so authorized by him will, announce the restlts of Voting on 30th September, 2025 immediately upon receipt 
from the Scrutinizer. The Scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of the votes cast through E-voting and Electronic voting on the day of the 
meeting shall be final 

The Scrutinizer's Report, shall be placed on the Company's website: www.globaloffshore.n within two (2) working days of passing of the 
resolution and communicated to the Stock Exchange where the shares of the Company are listed, viz. BSE Ltd 

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act, the Register 
of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, and the relevant documents 
referred to in the notice will be available electronically for inspection by the members during the AGM 
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10. Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at the AGM, are requested to write to the Company 
on or before Monday, September 22, 2025 through email on investorredressal@alobaloffshore.in. The same will be replied by the Company 
suitably. 

Shareholders who have not yet encashed their dividend warrants as per provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 may 
approach to the “Investor Education & Protection Fund” (IEPF) of the Central Government. 

The details of last Dividend declared by the Company and transfer of unclaimed dividend to IEPF are as under: 

Financial Year Type of Dividend Dividend Declaration Date Date of transfer 
(AGM/ BM date for interim) 

201314 Final Dividend 25092014 13.11.2021 

Any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending of the Notice and holding shares 
as of the cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@cdslindia.com. However, if he / she is already 
registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then he / she can use his / her existing user ID and password for casting the vote. 

Members holding shares in demat mode who have not registered their email addresses are requested to register their email addresses with 
their respective depository participants and members holding shares in physical mode are requested to update their email address with 
the Company’s RTA, Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. at email id lawoo@bigshareonline.com to receive copies of the Annual Report 2024-25 in 
electronic mode. 

SEBI has mandated the submission of the Permanent Account No.(PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members holding 
shares in electronic form are, therefore requested to submit their PAN to their depository participant(s). Members holding shares in physical 
form are requested to submit their PAN details to the RTA 

Registered Office: By Order of the Board 
3rd Floor, Prospect Chambers, 
D. N. Road, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001 

Sd/- 
CIN : L61100MH1976PLC019229 

Date : 12" August, 2025 Company Secrefary & President — 
Place : Mumbai. Legal & Admin. 

A C._Chandarana 
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Annexure to Notice. 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

ITEM NO.3 of Notice 

The Company is required to appoint Secretarial Auditors for a period of 5 years commencing FY 2025-26, to conduct the Secretarial Audit of 
the Company in terms of Section 204 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 24A of the SEBI Listing 
Regulations read with applicable SEBI Circulars 

For identification of Secretarial Auditor, the Management had initiated the process and had detailed interactions with Mr. Rajkumar R. Tiwari, 
Practicing Company Secretary, (Membership No. FCS4227 and C.P. No. 2400) and assessed him against a defined eligibility and evaluation 
criteria. 

The following criteria inter alia were considered for evaluation of Practicing Company Secretary fimms capable of conducting audit of the Company. 

+ background of the firm, his experience and past associations in handling secretarial audit of listed companies, including but not limited to 
the Company.; 

+ competence of the leadership and the audit team in conducting secretarial audit of the Company in the past as well as of other listed 
companies; and 

+ ability of the firm to understand the business of the Company and identify compliance of major laws and regulations applicable to the 
Company. 

As part of the assessment, the Management also considered the past record and eligibility of Mr. Rajkumar R. Tiwari, Practicing Company 
Secretary, who has been the Secretarial Auditor of the Company from 2013 till date. Mr. Rajkumar R. Tiwari is based in Mumbai, Peer Reviewed 
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and specializes in corporate law, SEBI Regulations, Corporate Govemance, and Compliance. 

The Board at its meeting dated 23rd May, 2025 considered and has recommended subject to approval of the Shareholders, the appointment 
of Mr. Rajkumar R. Tiwari as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a period of five years commencing from the conclusion of the ensuing 
47th Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held on 30" September, 2025, through to the conclusion of 52 Annual General Meeting of the 
Company to be held in the year 2030, for conducting secretarial audit of the Company for the period beginning from FY 2025-26 through to FY 
2029-30. 

Mr. Rajkumar R. Tiwari granted his consent to be appointed as Secretarial Auditors and has confirmed that, if appointed, his appointment, will 
be in accordance with Regulation 24A of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/CIR/P/2024/185 
dated December 31, 2024 and other relevant applicable SEBI Circulars issued in this regard 

The proposed remuneration to be paid to Mr. Rajkumar R. Tiwari and reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses shall be mutually agreed 
between the Board and Secretarial Auditor. 

None of the Director(s) or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their respective relatives are concemed o interested in the 
Resolution mentioned at Item No. 3 of the Notice. 

Registered Office: By Order of the Board 
3rd Floor, Prospect Chambers, 
D. N. Road, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001 sd/- CIN : L61100MH1976PLC019229 A C. Chandarana 

Date : 12 August, 2025 Company Secrefary & President — 
Place : Mumbai Legal & Admin 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE. 

Details of Director seeking Appointment / Re-appointment as required under Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard (SS2) are as follows: 

Name Mrs. Maneesha S. Shah. 

Date of Birth 31.01.1967. 

DIN 00019794 

Date of appointment on Board 30.11.1992 

Relationship with other Directors inter-se. Sister of Mr. Aditya A. Garware, Chairman. 
Qualifications B. Com. L. L.B. 

Experience in specific function area. Legal 
Directorship held in other companies + Adsu Trading & Investment Company Pvt. Ltd 

+ Masu Trading & Investment Company Pvt. Ltd. and 

+ Universal Investment Services Pvt. Ltd 
Membership/ Chairmanship of Committee in other public limited 
companies (includes only Audit & Shareholders’ Stakeholders’ 
Committee) 

NIL 

Shareholding, if any, in the Company 1,47,773 equity shares 
(as on 30" June, 2025) 

Registered Office: 
3rd Floor, Prospect Chambers, 
D. N. Road, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001 
CIN : L61100MH1976PLC019229 

Date : 12 August, 2025 
Place : Mumbai. 

By Order of the Board 

sd/- 
A.C. Chandarana 

Company Secrefary & President — 
Legal & Admin. 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025. 

To, 

THE MEMBERS, 

Your Directors present their report as under 

1] FINANCIAL RESULTS : 
PARTICULARS Rs.in Crores. 

Year ended Year ended 
March 31,2025.|  March 31, 2024. 

Income from Operations 32.75 29.96 
Other Income: 0.46 7.69 
Gross Income 33.21 37.65 
Expenses for the period 26.03 27.74 
Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization (EBITDA). 748 9.91 
Finance cost 184 2.03 
Depreciation 13.51 1227 
(Loss) / Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax (8.17) (439) 
Exceptional ltems (Debit) 028 (114.59) 
(Loss) / Profit Before Tax (7.89) (118.98) 
Provision for Taxation 
Current Tax 0.08 060 
Tax for earlier years (Debit) — 137 
Net Profit (Loss) / After Tax (7.97) (12095) 
Add : Balance of Profit /(loss) brought forward from previous year. (173.28) (52.33) 
Balance carried forward (181.25) (173.28) 

2] The Annual Accounts of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Indian Accounting Standard (IND 
AS). The impact of the IND AS is stated in the Notes to the Accounts. 

Income from Operations for the year ended 31.03.2025 stood at Rs.32.75 crores, as against Rs.30.00 crores for the previous year. The 
revenue mainly consisted of earnings of two of the Company’s vessels for almost the full year. Other Income for the year which comprised 
mainly of Interest, and Exchange Fluctuation — Gain (Net) stood at Rs.0.46 crores as against Rs.7.69 crores in the previous year. For the 
previous year Other Income comprised mainly of Reversal of Interest of Rs.4.97 Crores on account of write back of unsecured loan and 
reversal on account of settlement / pre-payment of debt to the tune of Rs.2.54 crores. 

The Expenses for the year stood at Rs.26.03 crores as against Rs.27.74 crores, EBIDTA for the year stood at Rs.7.18 crores as against 
Rs.9.91 Crores for the previous year. Finance charges for the year stood at Rs. 1.84 crores as against Rs.2.03 crores for the previous year. 
Depreciation for the year stood at Rs.13.51 crores as against Rs.12.27 crores for previous year. While the Company was EBIDTA posifive, 
the Loss before Exceptional items and Tax stood at Rs.8.17 crores, as opposed to a loss of Rs.4.39 crores for the previous year. However, 
without the Other Income, the Company’s current year's Loss would have stood at Rs.8.63 crores as opposed to a loss of Rs.12.08 for the 
previous year. 

Exceptional items stood at Rs.0.28 crores as opposed to Rs. (114.59) crores. As a result, post taxes, Net Loss for the year stood at Rs.7.97 
crores as opposed to a Loss of Rs.120.95 crores for the previous year. 

3] OPERATIONS : 

During the year under review 

il The Vessels M.V. Mahananda and M.V. Kamet continued to work on East Coast of India and West Coast of India respectively. 

il Post year under review, the Company acquired a second hand Anchor Handing Tug cum Supply Vessel (AHTSV) viz. M.V. 
Mahanadi 

iii]  Post the year under review, the Company upgraded one of its Vessel's M.V. Kamet to DP2 from DP1 

4] DIVIDEND : 

In view of the losses incurred, your Directors regret their inability to recommend any Dividend 

5] AUTHORISED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL : 
Pursuant to the approval granted by the Shareholders of the Company, the Authorised Share Capital was increased from Rs.30 crores to 
Rs.50 crores divided into 4,70,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and 1,50,000 Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- 
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8] 

9 

10] 

1] 

each and 1,50,000 Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares of Rs. 100/- each. 

As on 31* March, 2025, the paid-up Share Capital stood at Rs.30.64 Crores consisting of 3,06,38,443 Equity Shares (as against Rs. 24.73 
crores consisting of 2,47,28,793 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each as on 31% March, 2024. 
FUTURE EXPANSION AND OUTLOOK : 

The offshore industry faces a multitude of challenges, encompassing operational, environmental, economic, and personnel-related 
issues. These include maintaining aging infrastructure, navigating complex regulations, managing high operational costs, ensuring worker 
safety and well-being, and adapting to evolving energy landscapes. 
Additionally political and economic uncertainties will have an impact on demand and therefore extent of exploration and drilling activities in 
the Oil and Gas Sector. Potential global “polarization” can also have a deep impact on the Industry. However, with this “polarization” and 
the growing uncertainties, also come opportunities in certain markets and sectors within the Industry. 
As indicated your Company has already commenced its expansion plans with the acquisition of a 19 year 80 Ton BP DP2 AHTSV, post the 
year under review. The Vessel has now secured a term contract working in the West Coast of India w.e.f. September, 2025 for a period of 
upto one (1) year. 

Once all its assets are deployed on term contracts, the Company will look to expand its fleet further in a prudent and conservative manner. 
WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY: 

Garware Offshore International Services Pte. Ltd. - Singapore (GOISPL) : 

The Company’s Wholly Owned Subsidiary GOISPL based in Singapore had no operating income. Other income during the year was USD 
1.79 mn and consisted mainly of the reversal of impairment of loss on trade receivable and waiver of expenses, as against USD 0.06 mn 
for the previous year. The Company has made a net profit of USD 1.40 mn as against a profit of USD 0.05 mn in the previous year. 

Though, there was no activity in GOISPL during the year, it is seeking opportunities of revenue generation and simutaneously settiing its 
debts with its various Lenders. 

Global Offshore Services B.V. 

The Management believes that despite holding 28% of Global Offshore Services B.V., The Netherlands (GOSBV), the Company does not 
hold significant influence in the affairs of the erstwhile subsidiary. The Company neither has any participation in the Board of Directors 
of GOSBV, nor has any involvement in the Management of the Company. Furthermore, in the absence of any transactions with GOSBV, 
consolidation of such an associate would fall out of the purview of IND AS 110 and IND AS 28. 

AUDITORS’ REPORT: 

A STANDALONE ACCOUNTS 

There are no Qualifications in the Standalone Auditors’ Report. 

B. CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS 

No qualifications have been made by the Auditors’ in the Consolidated Auditors’ Report to the Shareholders. However, the Auditors 
have laid Emphasis of Matter on the following 

a. We draw attention that the net worth in the financial statements of Garware Offshore International Services Pte. Limited has been 
eroded and is negative Rs. 934.65 Lakhs (USD 10,93,674), that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern. 

Management View 

While the networth of Garware Offshore Intemational Services Pte. Ltd. (GOISPL), had eroded, the Company has limited activity 
and no recurring costs. In fact for the year under review, the Company has declared a profit of USD USD 1.40 mn. 

b, The Auditors’ of the subsidiary Garware Offshore International Services Pte. Limited have given a qualified opinion on the 
following points due to lack of sufficient audit evidence — 

+  Loan payable to third parties Rs.770.78 Lakhs (USD 901,921) 

Management View 

Confirmation of balance has been received from the said party. In any case, post the year under review, Garware Offshore International 
Services Pte. Ltd. (GOISPL), has arrived at a setflement with the said party. 

LISTING FEES TO STOCK EXCHANGE: 

The Company has paid the Listing Fees for the year 2025-26 to BSE Limited 

FIXED DEPOSITS: 

During the year under review, no Deposits were accepted under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence the details relating to 
deposits and details which are not in compliance under Chapter V of the Act are NOT APPLICABLE". 

Kindly refer Annexure B to the Directors’ Report for details of other deposits/Loans received by the Company. 
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RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

The Directors confirm: 

a) That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and that no material 
departures (save and except as stated in the Directors' Report) have been made from the same. 

b) That they have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the State of Affairs of the Company at the end of the year and the Loss of 
the Company for the year ended on 31.03.2025. 

c) Thatthey have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013, for safe-guarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities 

d) Thatthey have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concem basis. 

e) Thatthey have laid down internal financial controls to be followed and that such financial controls are adequate and were operating 
effectively. 

f)  Thatthey have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were 
adequate and operating effectively. 

INSURANCE : 

Al the Vessels owned and operated by the Company and its subsidiary have been insured for Hull & Machinery and Protection & Indemnity 
(P &1) claims. 

DIRECTORATE : 

+ Mrs.Maneesha S. Shah retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. Members are requested o re-elect her 
as a Director. 

. Mr. Mukund M. Honkan — Whole-Time Director’ was appointed by the Shareholders by Postal Ballot dated 27.06.2025 for three (3) 
years we f 01.04 2025 

The Company has formulated a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel and the same has been complied 
with 

The Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management is available on the Company’s website www globaloffshore.in 

PERSONNEL: 

The relations with Employees of the Company, have been cordial. Your Directors wish to express their appreciation of the services rendered 
by devoted employees, which has helped the Company sustain operations during extremely dificult times. 

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES: 

The Company's shares continue to be traded in Electronic Form. As per Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) requirement, as on 
the date of the report, 100% of the shares held by the Promoters / Persons Acting in Concert category are in Electronic Form 

ANNUAL RETURN : 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Retum has been uploaded on the Company’s 
website: www.globaloffshore.in 

STATEMENT OF DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The Independent Directors of the Company viz. Mr. Jisupriya Guhathakurta, Ms. Smita D. Gaur and Mrs. Faisy Viju have given a declaration 
that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in Sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 

Further all Independent Directors have complied with the Code for Independent Directors prescribed in Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 
2013, 

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS: 

During the year under review Nine (9) Board Meetings were held as detailed below: 

(i) 30" April, 2024, (ii) 20" May, 2024, (iil) 09 August, 2024 (iv) 16 October, 2024 (v) 30" October, 2024 (vi) 03 January, 2025 (vii) 05 
February, 2025, (viii) 10" February, 2025 and (ix) 27* March, 2025 

BOARD EVALUATION: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and provision of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements), Regulations 2015, the Company has put in place a framework for the evaluation of the Board, its Directors, the Chairman 
and all the Committees, with the approval of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

The evaluations for the Directors, the Board and the Committees are carried out through circulation of questionnaires to the Independent 
Directors and the Committees, respectively. The performance of the Board is assessed on select parameters related to roles, responsibilities 
and obligations of the Board, relevance of Board discussions, attention to strategic issues, performance on key areas, providing feedback to 
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Executive Management and assessing the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and 
the Board. The evaluation criteria for the Directors are based on their participation, contribution, offering guidance to and understanding of 
the areas which were relevant to them in their capacity as Members of the Board. The evaluation criteria for the Chairman of the Board, 
besides the general criteria adopted for assessment of all Directors, focuses on leadership abilities, effective management of meetings 
and preservation of the interest of stakeholders. The evaluation of the Committees is based on the assessment of the clarity with which the 
mandate of the Committee is defined, effective discharge of the terms and reference of the Committees and assessment of effectiveness 
of contribution of the Committee's deliberation / recommendations to the functioning / decisions of the Board. The overall performance 
evaluation process was completed to the satisfaction of the Board 

FAMILARISATION PROGRAMME FOR DIRECTORS : 

At the time of appointment on the Board, each Independent Director is issued a formal letter of appointment, which inter alia explains the 
role, function, duties and responsibilities expected of him/her as a Director of the Company. Al the Directors have been provided with a 
deep insight into the business of the Company including the working of the subsidiaries. Vessel-wise details have also been furnished to 
them. The Directors have also received a detailed explanation on the Compliances required from him/ her under the Companies Act, 2013, 
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other relevant regulations and affirmation taken with respect 
to the same. 

DETAILS OF LOANS GRANTED / INVESTMENTS MADE / GUARANTEES PROVIDED UNDER SECTION 186 OF COMPANIES ACT 
2013: 

The details of the Loans/Investment/Guarantees, during the year under review is enclosed as Annexure A 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

The details of contracts/arrangement with related parties are enclosed as Annexure B. 

STATEMENT ON DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISKS MANAGEMENT POLICY: 

Risk Management is a key aspect of the “Corporate Governance Principles and Code of Conduct’ which aims to improve the governance 
practices across all Company activities. Risk Management Policy and processes will enable the Company to proactively manage uncertainty 
and changes in both internal and external environments in an attempt to capitalize on opportunities and limit negative impacts. 

The Risk Management Policy of the Company identifies, evaluates, monitors and minimizes identifiable risks. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR): 

During the year under review, the Company did not undertake any CSR activity. Kindly refer to Annexure C. 

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS: 

During the year under review, there was no significant and material order passed by Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the future 
operations or the “going concem” status of the Company. 

After the year under review, the Hon'ble High Court in the U.K has passed an order against the Company concerning the enforcement of 
invalid and expired Guarantees issued by the Company. This Order pertains to the Corporate Guarantees to the tune of $13.50 million plus 
interest issued by the Company in favour of two (2) Special Purpose Vehicle (SPVs) owned by a Chinese financial owner. 

Despite having agreed to cancel the aforesaid Corporate Guarantees in writing and absolve the Company of any potential liability, and the 
Company having filed the expired Guarantees with the Reserve Bank of India as “null and void” the Chinese owner through the aforesaid 
SPVs proceeded against the Company almost 2 years after expiry of the Guarantee: 

The Company after evaluating various legal remedies available in response to the Order, has applied for leave to appeal against the Order 
and is also considering filing a counterclaim/criminal proceedings against the Chinese Company. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL: 

In the opinion of Board of Directors, there is adequate Intemal Financial Control with respect to the preparation and presentation of the 
Financial statements which form a part of this Annual Report 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR: 

Pursuant to the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing AGM ,Mr. Rajkumar R 
Tiwari is appointed as Secretarial Auditors for a period of five (5) years. Members are requested to appoint him as Secretarial Auditors of 
the Company. 

The Secretarial Auditor carried out the Secretarial Audit and submitted his Report pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 
and rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, enclosed as Annexure D to the 
Directors' Report. 

The Secretarial Auditor in his Compliance Report has made the following two (2) observations 

1] The Company has paid fine of Rs.38,000 plus Rs.6,840 GST @18% Total Rs 44,840 to Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) for delayed 
submission of Secretarial Compliance Report under Regulation 24A(2) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
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Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 within the prescribed time period and also informed Stock Exchange of 
the corrective action initiated i this regard 

2] The Company has paid fine of Rs.2,20,000 plus Rs.39,600 GST @18% Total Rs.2,59,600 to Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) for 
Delayed filing of Listing Application with Exchange for the allotment made on July 12, 2024 and July 15, 2024 as per the SEBI Circular 
No. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2019/94 dated August 19, 2019 specifying the fines to be imposed by the Stock Exchanges for non- 
compliance with certain provisions of SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (‘ICDR Regulations”) 
within the prescribed time period and also informed Stock Exchange of the corrective action inifiated in this regard 

The Board of Directors hereby clarifies that in the first instance, though the Company had filed the PDF version of the Secretarial Compliance 
Report in time, through oversight there was a slight delay in fiing the XBRL version of the Secretarial Compliance Report. In the second 
instance, there was a delay in filing the listing application for listing of Equity Shares issued in the first preferential allotment of the Company 
through oversight. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUALHARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) 
ACT, 2013: 

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the 
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. An Intemal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints 
received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary) are covered under the policy. 

29] 

No sexual harassment complaint was received during the year. 

30] VIGIL MECHANISM: 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 173(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has established Vigil Mechanism. The Vigil Mechanism 
Policy is posted at the Company's website www.globaloffshre.in 

31] CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

Aseparate report on Corporate Govemance along with the Auditors’ Certificate on its compliance is given separately in the Annual Report 

32] CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO : 

The required details are enclosed as Annexure E. 

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES : 

During the year under review, there were no Companies which became a subsidiary, joint venture or an associate Company. 

DETAILS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND EMPLOYEES: 

33] 

34] 

The information required under Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company and Directors is furnished as Annexure — F. 

35] DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL / SR. MANAGEMENT APPOINTED OR RESIGNED DURING THE 
YEAR: 

There was no change in Key Managerial Personnel / Sr. Management during the year. 

36] STATUTORY INFORMATION AND OTHER DISCLOSURES: 

No application has been made under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code. The requirement to disclose the details of application made or 
any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along with their status as at the end 
of the financial year is “Not Applicable’; 

The requirement to disclose the details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and the 
valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof, is “Not Applicable”. 

37] ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

The Board wishes to thank the Office of Directorate General of Shipping, Mercantile Marine Department, Shipping Master, and The Indian 
Register of Shipping, for their continued support and co-operation during the year. 

Registered Office: By Order of the Board 
3rd Floor, Prospect Chambers, 
D. N. Road, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001 sq- 
CIN : L61100MH1976PLC019229 Aditya A Ganvare 

Date : 12" August, 2025 Chairman 
Place : Mumbai. Din: 00019816 
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ANNEXURE - A 

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments made in Equity Shares under Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 during the 
Financial Year 01st April, 2024 to 31st March, 2025. 

SR. NO. DATE NAME OF PARTY LOAN GUARANTEE INVESTMENT IN EQUITY 

NIL 

Registered Office: By Order of the Board 
3rd Floor, Prospect Chambers, 
D. N. Road, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001 sa- 
CIN : L61100MH1976PLC019229 Aditya A, Garware 

Date : 12 August, 2025 Chairman 
Place : Mumbai. Din: 00019816 

ANNEXURE - B TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

FORM NO.AOC.2 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub- 
section(1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto. 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014). 
Sr. | Name of Related Party. Nature of ‘Amount Salient Features. Dateof | Amount | Remarks. 
No. Contract / Board | paidas 

Arrangement/ approved. | advance. 
Transaction. 

T | Garware Marine Industries Ltd. | Availing of | Upto Rs. 3.00 | Ongoing Confract 13022024 NI - 
Ship Repair crores 
Services 

2 [Adiyah. Garware. Receipt of Uplo Rs8.25 | Interest rate payable by the Company | 30.052023 | NI - 
Unsecured Crores. | and the Repayment terms of loan shall 
Loan by the be based on fund availabilty and mutual 
Company agreement 

3| Ganware Marine Industries Ltd. | Receipt of Rs20000 |+ Area: 200 sqft 10.082023 | NI - 
Rent for Office |~ permonth. |, Rent: 1st year Rs.20,000/- 
premises 

Thereafter increase in proportion 
of rent payable under the said 
agreement 

+ Duration : 5 years with lock-in period 
of 3 years. 

+ Electricity and outgoing to be 
shared proportionately 

4| Universal Investment Services | Availing of UptoRs5 |+ Rate of Interest at prevailing market | 13.082021 |  NIL = 
Pyt Ltd Inter Corporate |~ Crores. rate not exceeding 14% p.a 

Deposit. + Duration 12 months; which may be 
extended mutually. 

* Repayment by way of 
mutual convenience. 

+ First ranking pari passu charge on 
vessel M.V. kamet 

5| Mauve Trading and Investment | -do - UptoRs5 | Same as above 13082021 NI = 
Co. Pit. Ltd Crores 

6 | Adsu Trading and Investment | -do - UptoRs 50 | Same as above 13082021 NI - 
Co. Pit. Ltd Lakhs. 

7 | Faisy Viju Consultancy | Rs.3,000- per | Payable as and when services availed. | 14.022022 | NIL | Only enabling 
Services hour. Resolution 
related to HR taken. No 
matters. services 

availed yet. 



47 Annual Report 2024-25 

Sr. | Name of Related Party. Nature of Amount Salient Features. Dateof | Amount | Remarks. 
No. Contract/ Board | paidas 

Arrangement/ approved. | advance. 
Transaction. 

8 | Ganware Children Trust Depositoncall.| 1,61,50,000 |+ Rate of Interest at prevailing market | 05.022024 |  NIL NIC 
rate not exceeding 14% p.a 

+ Duration 12 months; which may be 
extended mutually. 
Repayment by way of mutual 
convenience 

« First ranking pari passu charge on 
the vessel M.V. kamet 

9 [ Arena Ship Management Pte. | Availing of Upto | Asand when services are availed 05.022024 | NI NIC 
Ltd professional | USD1,50,000 

service. 

10 [ Sitting Fees Amount 
Rs. in Lakhs 

Aditya A Garware 237 
Maneesh Shah 224 
Faisy Viju 1.99 
J. Guhathakurta 298 
Smita D Gaur 2.92 

11 | Consultancy Fees 
Aditya A. Garware 100.20 

12 [ Interest Charged 
Universal Investment Services Pvt Ltd 10.52 
Mauve Trading Company Pvt Ltd 37.50 
Adsu Trading & Investment Co Pvt Ltd 3.58 

Registered Office: 
3rd Floor, Prospect Chambers, 
D. N. Road, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001 
CIN : L61100MH1976PLC019229 

Date : 12 August, 2025 
Place : Mumbai. 

By Order of the Board 

Sd/- 
Aditya A Garware 

Chairman 
Din: 00019816 
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ANNEXURE “C” TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT. 

REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES. 

1. [ Brief outiine on CSR Policy of the Company. The Company strives to actively contribute to the Social and Economic 
development of the community in which it operates. 

The Company will undertake all or any of the activities specified in Schedule 
Vilto the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time & other activities 
enumerated inits CSR policy. Kindly refer CSR policy of the Company at www. 
globaloffshore.in. 

2. | Composition of CSR Committee: 
Sr. | Name of Director Designation / Nature of | Number of meetings of CSR Number of meetings of CSR 
No. Directorship Committee held during the year | Committee attended during the year 

i) |[Mr.MM. Honkan Whole-Time Director NIL NIL 
i) | Mr. Jisupriya Guhathakurta. | Independent Director NIL NIL 
i) | Mrs. Faisy Viju Independent Director NIL NIL 

3. [Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects www.globaloffshore.in 
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company. 

4. | Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub- NA 
rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if 
applicable (attach the report). 

5. | Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the NA 
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set 
offfor the financial year, if any. 

sr. | Financial | Amount available for set-off from preceding financial years (in Rs) Amount required to be set-off for 
No. | Year the financial year, if any (in Rs). 
N.A. 

6. | Average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5). Rs. (366.72) Lakhs 
7 (@ | Two percent of average net loss of the company as per section 135(5) Rs. (7.33) Lakhs 

() | Sumplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the NA. 
previous financial years. 

() | Amount required to be set offfor the financial year, if any. N.A. 
(d) | Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-Tc). N.A. 

8.(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: Not Applicable 
Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.) 
Spent for the Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule 

Financial Year, Account as per section 135(6). VIl as per second proviso to section 135(5). 

(in Rs.) Amount. Date of transfer. | Nameofthe Fund | Amount. Date of transfer. 

Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable. 

) @) 3) (4 (5) (6) M ®) ©) (10 1 

Sr. | Name | temfrom | Local | Locationofthe | Project | Amount | Amount | AAmount Mode of | Mode of implementation 
No. | ofthe | thelistof | area project. duration. | allocated | spent | transferredto | implementation | through implementing 

project | activities | (Yes forthe | inthe | unspentCSR | direct (YesiNo). agency 
in INo). [“state. | District project | current | account for Name R 

schedule (nRs). | financial | the project as Registration 
Vilto Year(in | per section Number 

theAct. Rs). 135(6) (in : 
Rs). 
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(d) 

(e) 

® 

(@) 

(b) 

1 

Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable. 

1) 2) 3) (4) (5) 6) (U] ®) 

Sr. | Name | ltemfrom | Local | Locationofthe | Amount Mode of Mode of implementation 
No. | ofthe | thelistof | area project. spentfor | implementation | -Through implementing 

Project | activitiesin | (Yes/ the project | Direct (Yes/No). agency. 
schedule VIl | No).  ["'gate [ pistrict. | (INRs)- Name. | CSR registration to the Act. aber 

Amount spent in Administrative Overheads : -— 

Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable : — 

Total amount spent for the Financial Year - -— (8b+8c+8d+8e) 

Excess amount for set off, if any : Not Applicable 
Sr.No. | Particular Amount (in Rs.) 

() | Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 
(i) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year. 
(ii) | Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 
(v) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programms or activities of the previous financial years, if any. 
(v) | Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(ii)-(v)] 

Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not Applicable: 
sr. | Preceding 
No. | Financial 

Year. 

(inRs.) 

Amount transferred 
to Unspent CSR 
Account under 
Section 135(6) 

Amount | Amount transferred to any fund specified under Amount 
spent schedule vii as per section 135(6), if any. remaining to 
inthe Name of the Amount Date of be spent in 

Reporting Fund (inRs). transfer. succeeding 
Financial financial 

Year (in Rs.). years, (in Rs.) 

Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): Not Applicable. 

™) @ 3 @) () (6) @ ®) ©) 
Sr. | Projectld | Nameofthe | Financial Yearin |  Project Totalamount | Amountspent |  Cumulative | Status of the 
No. project. whichthe duration. | allocatedfor | on the project amount project 

project was the project (in | in the reporting | spentat the end of | completed 
commenced. Rs). financial | reporting financial | /ongoing. 

Year (nRs). | Year, (inRs) 

financial year 

(asset-wise details). 

In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent in the 

(a) | Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). NA 
(b) | Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset NA 
(c) | Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their NA 

address efc 
(d) | Provide details of the capital asset(s) created pr acquired (including complete address and location of the capital NA 

asset) 

Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5) 

In view of losses incurred by the Company, the Company did not spend on CSR 

Sd/- 
(Whole-Time Director) 

Sdr- 
(Chairman CSR Committee) 



GLOBAL OFFSHORE SERVICES LIMITED 

ANNEXURE — D TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

FORM NO. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31+ March, 2025 

(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel Rules, 2014) 

To, 
The Members, 
Global Offshore Services Limited 
3" Floor, Prospect Chambers, 
D.N. Road, Fort, 
Mumbai- 400001 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by 
Global Offshore Services Limited (CIN:L61100MH1976PLC019229) (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in 
amanner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduct/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records maintained by the company 
and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | 
hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% March, 2025 complied with 
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-Processes and compliances- mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year 
ended on 31% March, 2025 according to the provisions of: 

() The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) including amendments thereof and the rules made thereunder; 

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA”) and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv) The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, 
Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act’):- 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 (Not Applicable 
to the Company during the Audit period); 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 (Not Applicable to 
the Company during the Audit period); 

f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the 
Comparnies Act and dealing with client (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period); 

g)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; (Not Applicable to the Company during 
the Audit period); 

h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not Applicable to the Company during the 
Audit period); 

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

(vi) Specific laws applicable as mentioned hereunder: 

a) The Merchant Shipping Act, 1958; 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of Secretarial Standards 1 and 2, issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries 
of India with respect to Board and General Meetings under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

During the year under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc 
mentioned above except for the following observations: 

The Company has paid fine of Rs.38,000 plus Rs.6,840 GST @18% Total Rs. 44,840 to Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) for delayed submission 
of Secretarial Compliance Report under Regulation 24A(2) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 within the prescribed time period and also informed Stock Exchange of the corrective action initiated in this 
regard. 

® 
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The Company has paid fine of Rs.2,20,000 plus Rs. 39,600 GST @18% Total Rs. 2,59,600 to Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) for Delayed filing 
of Listing Application with Exchange for the allotment made on July 12, 2024 and July 15, 2024 as per the SEBI Circular no. SEBVHO/CFD/DIL2/ 
CIR/P/2019/94 dated August 19, 2019 specifying the fines to be imposed by the Stock Exchanges for non-compliance with certain provisions 
of SEBI of SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (‘ICDR Regulations”) within the prescribed time period and 
also informed Stock Exchange of the corrective action initiated in this regard. 

I further report that 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent 
Directors. The Changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the year under review were carried out in compliance 
with the provisions of the Act 

Adequate notice is given to all directors o schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days 
in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting 

Resolutions have been approved by majority while the dissenting members', if any, views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes 

Ifurther report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to 
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines 

I further report that during the year under review the Members of the Company have approved following events 

a) Mr. Jisupriya Guhathakurta (DIN: 10306595) who was appointed as an Additional Director in the capacity of an Independent Director with 
effect from 5th February, 2024 was appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company for a period of five consecutive 
years till 4th February, 2029, and that he shall not be liable to retire by rotation by passing Special Resolution dtd. 3rd May, 2024 by Postal 
Ballot process conducted through remote e-voting 

b) Ms. Smita D. Gaur (DIN: 10564597) who was appointed as an Additional Director in the capacity of an Independent Director with effect from 
29" March, 2024 was appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company for a period of five consecutive years till 28" 
March, 2029, and that she shall not be liable to retire by rotation by passing Special Resolution dtd. 3rd May, 2024 by Postal Ballot process 
conducted through remote e-voting 

c)  Issue of 6,69,660 Warrants, each convertible into an equivalent number of Equity Shares of the Company of face value of Rs.10/] each 
(‘Warrants’) [at a price of Rs.56/- (Rupees Fifty Six Only) per Warrant (‘WARRANTS ISSUE PRICE"), aggregating to Rs.3,75,00,960 
(Rupees Three Crores Seventy Five Lakhs Nine Hundred Sixty only), which may be exercised in one or more tranches during the period 
commencing from the date of Allotment of the Warrants until the expiry of 18 (Eighteen) Months to Promoters and their relatives and all 
eligible Allottee(s)] (‘PROPOSED PROMOTER ALLOTTES/ PROMOTER WARRANT HOLDERS"), by way of a Preferential Issue by 
passing Special Resolution in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company held on Thursday, 30th May, 2024 

d) Issue 8,92,840 Warrants, each convertible into an equivalent number of Eqity Shares of the Company of face value of Rs.10/] each 
(‘Warrants) [at a price of Rs.56/- (Rupees Fifty Six Only) per Warrant (‘WARRANTS ISSUE PRICE"), aggregating to Rs.4,99,99,040 
(Rupees Four Crores Ninety Nine Lakhs Ninety Nine Thousand Forty only), which may be exercised in one or more tranches during the 
period commencing from the date of Allotment of the Warrants until the expiry of 18 (Eighteen) Months to the Non Promoters and all eligible 
Allottee(s)] (‘PROPOSED NON-PROMOTER ALLOTTES/ NON-PROMOTER WARRANT HOLDERS?), by way of a Preferential Issue by 
passing Special Resolution in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company held on Thursday, 30th May, 2024 

€) Increase i the Authorised Share capital from INR 35,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Thirty Five Crores Only) divided into 3,20,00,000 (Three 
Crores Twenty Lakhs) equity shares of INR 10/~ (Indian Rupees Ten Only), 1,50,000 (One Lakh Fifty Thousand) cumulative convertible 
preference shares of Rs.100/- (Rupees Hundred Each) and 1,50,000 (One Lakh Fifty Thousand) cumulative Redeemable Preference 
Shares of Rs 100/-(Rupees Hundred Each) each to INR 50,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Fifty Crores Only) divided into 4,70,00,000 (Four 
Crore Seventy Lakhs) equity shares of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten Only) each, 1,50,000 (One Lakh Fifty Thousand) cumulative convertible 
preference shares of Rs 100/-(Rupees Hundred Each) and 1,50,000 (One Lakh Fifty Thousand) cumulative Redeemable Preference 
Shares of Rs 100/-(Rupees Hundred Each) each by creation and addition of additional 1,50,00,000 (One Crore Fifty Lakh) equity shares 
of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten Only) each and consequently the existing Capital Clause 1V/(a) of the Memorandum of Association of the 
Company was altered and substituted with new Clause V(a) by passing Ordinary Resolution in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the 
Members of the Company held on Monday, 11th November, 2024. 

f)  lIssue of 4,30,000 Warrants, each convertible into an equivalent number of Equity Shares of the Company of face value of Rs.10/- each 
(‘Warrants) [at a price of Rs.92/- (Rupees Ninety Two Only) per Warrant (“WARRANTS ISSUE PRICE"), aggregating to Rs.3,95,60,000/- 
(Rupees Three Crore Ninety Five Sixty Thousand), warrants may be exercised in one or more tranches during the period commencing 
from the date of Allotment of the Warrants until the expiry of 18 (Eighteen) Months to Promoters and all eligible Allottee(s)] (‘PROPOSED 
PROMOTER ALLOTTES / PROMOTER WARRANT HOLDERS"), by way of a Preferential Issue by passing Special Resolution in the 
Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company held on Monday, 11th November, 2024. 

g) Issue of 69,29,750 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and 3,39,500 Warrants, each convertible into an equivalent number of Equity Shares 
of the Company of face value of Rs 101] each (‘Warrants) [at a price of Rs 92/- (Rupees Ninety Two Only) per Share and per Warrant 
(SHARE AND WARRANTS ISSUE PRICE"), aggregating to Rs. 66,87,71,000 ( Sixty Six crores eighty seven lakhs seventy one thousand ), 
which may be exercised in one or more tranches during the period commencing from the date of Allotment of the Warrants until the expiry 
of 18 (Eighteen) Months to Non Promoters and all eligible Allottee(s)] (‘PROPOSED NON-PROMOTER ALLOTTES/ NON-PROMOTER 
SHARES AND WARRANT HOLDERS’), by way of a Preferential Issue by passing Special Resolution in the Extra-Ordinary General 
Meeting of the Members of the Company held on Monday, 11th November, 2024. 
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h)  Approval of Re-Appointment of Ms. Faisy Viju (DIN: 06904661), as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company for a period of 
five consecutive years till 9th January, 2030 not be liable to retire by rotation by passing Special Resolution in the Extra-Ordinary General 
Meeting of the Members of the Company held on Wednesday, 05th March, 2025. 

i) Approval of Variation in terms of the objects of the Preferential Issue (i.e. issue of 69,29,750 equity shares to non-promoters and 7,69,500 
warrants convertible into equity shares of the Company on preferential basis to certain identified promoters and non-promoters) as duly 
approved by the members by way of Special resolution dated November 11, 2024, by passing Special Resolution in the Extra-Ordinary 
General Meeting of the Members of the Company held on Wednesday, 05th March, 2025. 

1 further report that during the audit period there were no instances of (i) Public/ Rights issue of Shares/Debentures / Sweat Equity, (ii) 
Buy-back of securities, (i) Redemption of Preference shares/ Debentures, (iv) Merger/Amalgamation/ reconstruction etc.(v) Foreign technical 
collaborations. 

Signatu 
CS Rajkumar R. Tiwari 

Company Secretary in Practice 
FCS No. 4227 C.P. No. 2400 

Place: Mumbai PR. No. 2041/2022 
Date: 05" August, 2025. UDIN: F004227G000942351 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report. 

Annexure-A 

To, 
The Members, 
Global Offshore Services Lil 
3rd Floor, Prospect Chambers, 
D.N. Road, Fort, 
Mumbai- 400001 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these secretarial records based on my audit 

2. 1 have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the 
contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test bases to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records 
I believe that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company. 

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening 
of events etc. 

5. The Compliance of the Provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards s the responsibility of management. 
My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which 
the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

Signature: 
CS Rajkumar R. i 

Company Secretary in Pra 
Place: Mumbai FCS No. 4227 C.P. No. 2400 
Date: 05" August, 2025. PR. No. 2041/2022 
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ANNEXURE - E TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

STATEMENT REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO AS REQUIRED UNDER CLAUSE (M) OF SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 134 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 IN THE COMPANIES 
(ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014 

Item | Particulars Remark / Amount 
No. 
A | CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

(a) | Steps taken and impact on conservation of Energy. Being a Shipping Company, taking of 
energy conservation steps does not arise 
and the impact is not Applicable. 

(b) | Steps taken by the Company for utilizing altemate sources of energy. NIL 
(c) | The capital investment on energy conservation on equipment's. NIL 

B | TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
(i) | Efforts made towards technology absorption NIL 
(i) | Benefits derived lie Product improvement, cost reduction, product development | NIL 

or import substitution etc. 
(iil) | In case ofimported technology (imported during the last 5 years reckoned from the | NIL 

beginning of the financial year) following information may be furnished 
a) Technology Imported - 
b)  Year of Import. - 
) Has technology been fully absorbed? - 
d) I not fully absorbed, Areas where absorption has not taken place and | - 

reasons thereof 
(iv) | Expenditure on R& D NIL 

C | FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
(a) | Foreign exchange earned in terms of actual inflow (on account of charter hire | Rs. 1,849.62 Lakhs 

earnings and interest etc.) 
(b) | Foreign exchange outgo in terms of actual outflow. Operating expenses and | Rs. 423.84 Lakhs 

interest payment etc. 

Registered Office: By Order of the Board 
3rd Floor, Prospect Chambers, 
D. N. Road, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001 
CIN : L61100MH1976PLC019229 sd/- 

Date : 12" August, 2025 Aditya A. Garware 
Chairman 

Place : Mumbai 
Din: 00019816 
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ANNEXURE — F TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

Information pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

1 The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2024- 
2025 
Name of Director. Ratio of remuneration to median remuneration of Employees. 
Mr. M. M. Honkan — Whole Time Director 4.87:1 

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary in the 
financial year 2024-2025 

Name of Key Managerial Personnel: % increase in remuneration in the financial year. 
Mr. M. M. Honkan — Whole Time Director 0% 
Mr. A C. Chandarana — Company Secretary, President — Legal & Admin 0% 
Mr. P.S. Shah — Chief Financial Officer. 0% 

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year : On an annualized basis is 15% 

iv]  The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company - 16 (as on 31st March, 2025) 

V] Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the Managerial personnel in the last financial year and 
its comparison with the percentile increase in the Managerial remuneration and justification thereof and any exceptional circumstances if 
any, for increase in the managerial remuneration : Average increase : 6% 

Vil Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company. 

The Company affirms that remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company. 

vii]  Details of top ten (10) employees in terms of remuneration drawn during the financial year 2024-25 
Sr. | Name of Employee & Designation. Salary drawn during Remarks 
No. the year Rs. in lakhs 

1. | Mr. V.P. Mohile — President — Technical — (Part of the year). 24.02 Mr. Mohile resigned 
during the year. 

2. | MrK.s. Dave — President (Commercial) 53.83 — 
3. | Mr. M. M. Honkan — Whole-Time Director 52.62 
4. | MrA. C. Chandarana — Company Secretary — President — Legal & Admin 48.63 — 
5. | Mr. S. Kanwar — President — Operations & HSSE 45.14 — 
6. | Mr. P.S. Shah — Chief Financial Officer. 45.57 — 
7. | Mr. P. T. Malap — General Manager — Accounts 15.65 — 
8. | Mr. M. S. Kudalkar — Senior Manager —HR & Admin 11.90 — 
9. | Ms. Sarita Desa — Manager — Business Development 10.62 — 
10. | Mr.A. U. More — Manager Technical. 16.15 — 

Statement of particulars of employees pursuant to the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

There is no employee whose salary exceeded Rs.8.50 Lakhs per month or Rs.1.02 Crore p.a. 

Registered Office: 
3rd Floor, Prospect Chambers, 
D. . Road, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001 

By Order of the Board 

CIN : L61100MH1976PLC019229 sd/- 
Aditya A. Garware n Date : 12" August, 2025 Cranmen 

Place : Mumbai 
Din: 00019816 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

STATEMENT ON COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE : 

Corporate Govemance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensure that the Company's affairs are being managed in a manner 
which ensures accountability, transparency and faimess in all transactions in widest sense. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS : 

During the year under review, the Board of the Company comprised of professionally well-qualified individuals and consisted of Six 
members. Mr. AdityaA. Garware, is the Non-Executive Chairman and Mr. M.M. Honkan is Whole-Time Director. Except Mr. M. M. Honkan, 
all Directors are Non-Executive Directors. 

During the year under review Nine Board Meetings were held as detailed below. The maximum time gap between two Board Meetings did 
not exceed 120 days. 

Sr. No. [ Dates of the Meeting 
i) | 30" April, 2024. 
i) | 29" May, 2024 
iii) | 09" August, 2024. 
iv) | 16" October, 2024. 
v) | 30" October, 2024. 
vi) | 03¢ January, 2025 
vii) | 05" February, 2025 
viil)_| 10" February, 2025 
ix) | 27" March, 2025 

Name of Directors No.of | Attendance Category of No. of other No.of other | No.of 
Board | atlast AGM Director Committee Directorships | ~ Shares 

Meetings Directorship held. 
Attended Chairman | Member 

Mr. Aditya Garware — 9 Yes Promoter — Non 1 8| 1153353 
Chairman Whole Time Director 
Mrs. Maneesha S. Shah 8 Yes Promoter — Non- - 4 147,773 

Whole Time Director 
Mrs. Faisy Viju 6 Yes Independent Director - 1 - 
Mr. Jisupriya Guhathakurta 9 Yes Independent Director - - - 
Ms. Smita D. Gaur. 9 Yes Independent Director - - - 
Mr. M. M. Honkan 9 Yes Whole-Time Director - - 1,000 

*includes Directorship of one Listed Company viz. Garware Marine Industries Ltd, - Non-Executive - Promoter Director. 

Mr. AdityaA. Garware and Mrs. Maneesha S. Shah are related to each other. None of the other Directors are related to each other or to Mr. 
Aditya A Garware and Mrs. Maneesha S. Shah 

As stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015, no Director is a member of more than 10 
Comnittees or the Chairman of more than 5 Committees across all the Companies in which he/she is a Director. (Committees being Audit 
Comittee and the Shareholders' Grievance Committee only) 

AUDIT COMMITTEE : 

Composi n: 

The Company’s Board of Directors has constituted an Audit Committee comprising of Non-Executive and Independent Directors. The 
Members of this Committee are well versed with Finance & Accounts / Legal matters and general business practices. The Members of the 
Audit Committee are - i) Mr. Jisupriya Guhathakurta, ii) Mrs. Maneesha S. Shah, iii) Mrs. Faisy Viju and iv) Ms. Smita D. Gaur. 

Mr. Jisupriya Guhathakurta acts as Chairman of the Committee. 

Mr. A. C. Chandarana - Company Secretary, President — Legal & Admin. acts as Secretary to the Committee. 

Terms of Reference : 

The Committee’s composition meets with the requirements of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Members of Audit Committee possess financial / accounting expertise/ 
exposure. 
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ii) 

Power of Audit Committee : 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6. 

Review of Financial Performance of the Company. 

To investigate any activity within its terms of reference. 

To seek information from any employee. 

To obtain outside legal or other professional advice. 

To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if considered necessary. 

To Review Internal Auditors’ Report 

Role of Audit Committee: 

1 Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial 
statements are correct, sufficient and credible; 

2. Recommendation for appointment of Auditors of the Company including payment of remuneration and other terms; 
Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by them; 
Reviewing (with the Management if required), the Annual Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon before submission to the 
Board for approval, with particular reference o 

a. Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement in the Board's report in terms of Clause (c) of Sub- Section 
3 of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 

b Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same. 
¢ Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by Management 
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings. 
e Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements 
1. Disdosure of any related party transactions 
o, Qualifications in the draft Audit Report 
5. Reviewing, with the Management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for approval; 
6. Reviewing, with the Management, the statement of use/application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue, 

preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds uilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / 
notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making 
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take steps in this matter,; 

7. Review and monitor the Auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of Audit process; 
8. Approval of any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties; 
9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 
10. Valuation of undertaking or assets of the Company, whenever necessary,; 
11, Evaluation of intemal financial controls and risk management systems; and 
12. Reviewing, with the Management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems; 
Four Audit Committee Meetings were held during the financial year 2024-2025 as detailed below: - 
Date of Audit Committee Names of the Members of Audit Committee & Attendance 
Meetings Mrs. Maneesha S. Shah Mrs. Faisy Viju Mr. Jisupriya Guhathakurta | Ms. Smita D. Gaur. 
29052024 v v v v 
09.08.2024 v — v v 
30102024 v v v v 
05022025 v v v 
NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE : 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors comprises of Independent Directors namely; Mr. Jisupriya 
Guhathakurta as Chairman, Mrs. Faisy Viju, and Ms. Smita D. Gaur as Committee Members. 

The broad terms of reference of the Committee includes 

To lay down criteria and terms and conditions with regard to identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors (Executive and Non- 
Executive) and persons who may be appointed in Senior Management and Key Managerial positions and to determine their remuneration. 

To determine remuneration based on the Company’s size and financial position and trends and practices on remuneration prevailing in peer 
companies, in similar industries as that of the Company. 

®
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To carty out evaluation of the performance of Directors, including Independent and non-Independent Directors, as well as Key Managerial 
and Senior Management Personnel 

To provide employees rewards linked directly to their effort, performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s operations. 

To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainabilty of talented managerial persons and create competitive 
advantage. 

Two Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meetings were held during the financial year 2024-2025 as detailed below: - 

Date of Meeting Names of the Members of N & R Committee & Attendance 
Mr. Jisupriya Guhathakurta_(Chairman) Mrs. Faisy Viju Ms. Smita D. Gaur. 

31.01.2025 v v v 
27032025 v v v 

REMUNERATION PAID TO NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS : 

A Board Meeting Fees : 

Sitting Fees, per meeting attended, paid to Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors for attending Meetings of the Board of 
Directors is Rs.25,000/- 

Committee Meeting Fees : 

Sitting Fee per Meeting of Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Credit/ Borrowing Committee Meetings attended 
is Rs.6,000/- respectively. 

Consultancy Fees: 

Mr. Aditya A. Garware was paid Consultancy Fees amounting to Rs.1,00,20,000/- for the year. 

The total Sitting Fees paid to Non-Executive Directors during the year are as follows: 

Sr. [ Name of the Director Sitting Fees Rs. 
No. 

1. |[MrAA Gaware 2,37,000- 
2. [Mrs. Maneesha S. Shah 2,24,000- 
3. | Mrs. Faisy Viju 1,99,000/- 
4. | Mr. Jisupriya Guhathakurta. 2,98,000- 
5. | Ms. Smita D. Gaur. 2,92,000- 

Total 12,50,000/- 

Kindly refer to the Company’s website: www.globaloffshore.in for the Nomination & Remuneration Policy. 

REMUNERATION PAID TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Mr. M. M. Honkan was paid remuneration as per details given below: 
PARTICULARS Amount (Rs.) 
Salary 50,66,400.00 
Leave Encashment - 
Meal Coupons 30,000.00 
Medical 
PF 1,65,600.00 
Monetary Value of Perquisites - 
Stock Option - 
Sweat Equity - 
Commission - 
~as % of profit - 
- others, specify - 
Total 52,62,000.00 
As per terms of employment, Mr. M.M. Honkan is required to serve Notice of 120 days. No severance fees is required to be paid to 
Mr. M. M. Honkan 
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STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

The Members of the said Committee are Mr. Aditya A. Garware and Mr. M. M. Honkan and Mr. Jisupriya Guhathakurta 

Mr. Jisupriya Guhathakurta acts as Chairman of the Committee. 

Mr.A. C. Chandarana — Company Secretary, President — Legal & Admin. acts as Compliance Officer. 

Number of Shareholders complaints received during the year: 3; 

Number of complaints resolved: 3. 

Number of pending at the end of year under review : 0. 

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 

The details of the date, time and location for the last three Annual General Meetings (AGM) are as follows: 

Financial Year Date Time Location/ Deemed Venue. 

2023 - 2024 27th September, 2024. 11:30am By Video Conferencing/ OAVM at deemed venue at Prospect Chambers, 

3 Floor, D-N. Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400001 

2022-2023 | 29th September, 2023. | 11:30am. |- Do- 
2021-2022 | 29th September, 2022. | 11.30am. |- Do- 

The details of Special Resolution passed in previous three Annual General Meetings are as follows 

a) Atthe AGM held on 27.09.2024 : NIL 

b) Atthe AGM held on 29.09.2023 : NIL 

) Atthe AGM held on 29.09.2022 : NIL 

No Special Resolution was passed during the last two financial years from the year under review. 

During the year under review, the following Special Resolutions were passed by way of Postal Ballot and Extra Ordinary General Meetings 
(EGM) 

1 

2] 

31 

41 

51 

6] 

Appointment of Mr. Jisupriya Guhathakurta (DIN: 10306595) as an Independent Director with effect from 5th February, 2024 for a 
period of five consecutive years ill 4th February, 2029, ot be liable to retire by rotation by passing Special Resolution dt. 3rd May, 
2024 by Postal Ballot process conducted through remote e-voting 

Appointment of Ms. Smita D. Gaur (DIN: 10564597) as an Independent Director with effect from 29" March, 2024 for a period of five 
consecutive years fill 28" March, 2029, and that she shall not be liable to retire by rotation by passing Special Resolution dt. 3rd May, 
2024 by Postal Ballot process conducted through remote e-voting 

Issue of 6,69,660 Warrants, each convertible into an equivalent number of Equity Shares of the Company of face value of Rs.10/-] each 
(‘Warrants’) [at a price of Rs.56/- (Rupees Fifty Six Only) per Warrant (‘WARRANTS ISSUE PRICE"), aggregating to Rs.3,75,00,960 
(Rupees Three Crores Seventy Five Lakhs Nine Hundred Sixty only), which may be exercised in one or more tranches during the 
period commencing from the date of Allotment of the Warrants until the expiry of 18 (Eighteen) Months to Promoters and their relatives 
and all eligible Allottee(s)] (‘PROPOSED PROMOTER ALLOTTES/ PROMOTER WARRANT HOLDERS?), by way of a Preferential 
Issue by passing Special Resolution in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company held on Thursday, 30th 
May, 2024. 

Issue 8,92,840 Warrants, each convertible into an equivalent number of Equity Shares of the Company of face value of Rs.10/-] each 
(‘Warrants’) [at a price of Rs.56/- (Rupees Fifty Six Only) per Warrant (‘WARRANTS ISSUE PRICE"), aggregating to Rs 4,99,99,040 
(Rupees Four Crores Ninety Nine Lakhs Ninety Nine Thousand Forty only), which may be exercised in one or more tranches during 
the period commencing from the date of Allotment of the Warrants until the expiry of 18 (Eighteen) Months to the Non Promoters 
and all eligible Alottee(s)] (‘PROPOSED NON-PROMOTER ALLOTTES/ NON-PROMOTER WARRANT HOLDERS”), by way of a 
Preferential Issue by passing Special Resolution in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company held on 
Thursday, 30th May, 2024. 

Increase in the Authorised Share capital from INR 35,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Thirty Five Crores Only) divided into 3,20,00,000 
(Three Crores Twenty Lakhs) equity shares of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten Only), 1,50,000 (One Lakh Fifty Thousand) cumulative 
convertible preference shares of Rs.100/- (Rupees Hundred Each) and 1,50,000 (One Lakh Fifty Thousand) cumulative Redeemable 
Preference Shares of Rs 100/-(Rupees Hundred Each) each to INR 50,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Fifty Crores Only) divided into 
4,70,00,000 (Four Crore Seventy Lakhs) equity shares of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten Only) each, 1,50,000 (One Lakh Fifty Thousand) 
cumulative convertible preference shares of Rs 100/-(Rupees Hundred Each) and 1,50,000 (One Lakh Fifty Thousand) cumulative 
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 100/(Rupees Hundred Each) each by creation and addition of additional 1,50,00,000 (One 
Crore Fifty Lakh) equity shares of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten Only) each and consequently the existing Capital Clause IV(a) of the 
Memorandum of Association of the Company was altered and substituted with new Clause [V(a) by passing Ordinary Resolution in 
the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company held on Monday, 11th November, 2024. 

Issue of 4,30,000 Warrants, each convertible into an equivalent number of Equity Shares of the Company of face value of Rs.10/- 
each (‘Warrants”) [at a price of Rs.92/- (Rupees Ninety Two Only) per Warrant (WARRANTS ISSUE PRICE"), aggregating to 
Rs.3,95,60,000/- (Rupees Three Crore Ninety Five Sixty Thousand), warrants may be exercised in one or more tranches during the 

)
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71 

8] 

9l 

period commencing from the date of Allotment of the Warrants until the expiry of 18 (Eighteen) Months to Promoters and all eligible 
Allottee(s)] (‘PROPOSED PROMOTER ALLOTTES / PROMOTER WARRANT HOLDERS?"), by way of a Preferential Issue by passing 
Special Resolution in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company held on Monday, 11th November, 2024 

Issue of 69,209,750 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each and 3,39,500 Warrants, each convertible into an equivalent number of Equity 
Shares of the Company of face value of Rs 10/] each (‘Warrants") [at a price of Rs 92/- (Rupees Ninety Two Only) per Share and per 
Warrant (SHARE AND WARRANTS ISSUE PRICE"), aggregating to Rs. 66,87,71,000 ( Sixty Six crores eighty seven lakhs seventy 
one thousand ), which may be exercised in one or more tranches during the period commencing from the date of Allotment of the 
Warrants unti the expiry of 18 (Eighteen) Months to Non Promoters and all eligible Allottee(s)] (‘PROPOSED NON-PROMOTER 
ALLOTTES/ NON-PROMOTER SHARES AND WARRANT HOLDERS"), by way of a Preferential Issue by passing Special Resolution 
in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company held on Monday, 11th November, 2024. 

Re-Appointment of Ms. Faisy Viju (DIN: 06904661), as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company for a period of five 
consecutive years ill 9th January, 2030 not be liable to retire by rotation by passing Special Resolution in the Extra-Ordinary General 
Meeting of the Members of the Company held on Wednesday, 05th March, 2025. 

Variation in terms of the objects of the Preferential Issue (i.e. issue of 69,29,750 equity shares to non-promoters and 7,69,500 
warrants convertible into equity shares of the Company on preferential basis to certain identified promoters and non-promoters) as 
duly approved by the members by way of Special resolution dated November 11, 2024, by passing Special Resolution in the Extra- 
Ordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company held on Wednesday, 05th March, 2025. 

Messrs. Taher Sapatwala & Associates — Company Secretaries (represented by Mr. Taher S. Sapatwala — Practising Company Secretary) 
was appointed as a Scrutinizer for conducting the Postal Ballot proceedings. 

The procedures laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 were followed 
by the Company. 

Postal Ballot: 

No Special Resolution is proposed to passed through Postal Ballot. 

DISCLOSURE / CONFIRMATION: 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

n 

9 

There were no Related Party Transactions, which had potential conflict with the interest of the Company. 

There has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years. 
No penalty or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority during F.Y. 
2024-25 except for a fine levied by Bombay Stock Exchange of Rs 38,000.00 plus Rs. 6840.00 GST @18% Total Rs. 44,840.00 
for delayed submission of XBRL version of Secretarial Compliance Report and Rs. 2,20,000 plus 39,600.00 GST @18% Total Rs 
2,59,600.00 for delay in filing the application for granting of listing application of Equity Shares. 

The Statutory Auditors’ Certificate on compliance of the Corporate Governance requirement is enclosed 

Weblinks 

i Policy for determining “material” subsidiaries at www.globaloffshore.in 

il Policy on dealing with related party transactions at www.globaloffshore.in 

iiil - Details of familiarization programs imparted to Independent Director at www.globaloffshore.in 

Disclosure of Commodity Price Risk and Commodity Hedging Activities is Not Applicable. 

There are no Shares of the Company lying in Demat Suspense Account/Unclaimed Suspense Account. 

PREFERENTIAL ALLOTMENTS OF CONVERTIBLE WARRANTS & SHARES: 

Pursuant to Regulation 32(7A) of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, the details of utiization of both the Preferential Allotments made during the year under review are as under 

sr.No. Particulars of utilisation. 15t Preferential Allotment 2% Preferential Allotment 
Amount Rs. Amount Rs. 

1. | Acquisition of Vessel - - 
2. |Up-gradation of existing Vessels 2,55,72,300.00 1,66,25,057.00 
3. |Re-payment of Unsecured Loans 5,84,50,000.00 4,64,83,254.00 
4. | General Corporate purpose and Working Capital 34,76,284.00 3,67,98,943.00 
5. |Bank charges. 1,416.00 - 

TOTAL (*) 8,75,00,000.00 9,99,07,254.00 

(*) The entire funds of Rs.8,75,00,000/- raised by the Company by way of first Preferential Allotment were utilized during the year 
under review. 

In case of both Preferential Allotment issues, there were no variations / deviations in the use of proceeds from the objects stated in the 
respective explanatory statements o the Notices and Corrigendum to Notices  thereto convening the Extra-Ordinary General Meetings. 
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h) 

m) 

n) 

0) 

p) 

a) 

n 

The Company has complied with Corporate Govemance Requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Sub- 
Regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and paragraphs C, D & E of Schedule V as applicable of Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 

The Company has complied with mandatory requirements under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 

In the opinion of Board of Directors, the Independent Directors of the Company, fulfill the conditions specified in SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 and are independent of the Management 

There is no instance, where the Board of Directors had not accepted any recommendation of any Committee of Directors which is 
mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year. 

The Company has a vigil mechanism / whistle blower policy and affirms that no personnel has been denied access to the Audit 
Committee. 

No loans and advances have been granted by the Company and its subsidiaries to fimns / Companies in which the Directors are 
interested 

There is no material subsidiary of the Company. 

There are no shares either in the demat suspense account / unclaimed suspense account 

There are no agreements entered into pursuant to Clause 5A of paragraph A of Part A of Schedule Il of Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015. 

No complaints were filed during the year in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at work place (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013 

The Company has not adopted any of the discretionary requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule Il of the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015, 

AUDIT FEES DETAILS : 

During the year fees paid for all services provided by the Statutory Auditors are as follows 

Sr. No. | Particulars Rs. in Lakhs 

Statutory Fees. 5.00 

2 Certification charges. 020 

TOTAL 5.20 

CHART / MATRIX SETTING OUT THE SKILLS /EXPERTISE / COMPETENCE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

The Board has identified the following skill set with reference to its business and industry which are available with the Board: 

Name of the Director Designation Skills/ Expertise in specific functional area 
Mr. Aditya A- Garware Chairman, Non- Independent | Industrialist in the “domain” of Offshore and Shipping services. Expertise 

/ Non-Executive Director | and Experience in Business Strategy, Financial and Corporate Management 
Mrs. Maneesha S. Shah | Non-Independent / Non- Expertise and Experience in the fields of Legal & Administration 

Executive Director 
Mrs. Faisy Viju Independent Director Expertise and Experience in the field of Human Resource Development 
Mr. Jisupriya Guhathakurta_| Independent Director Expertise and Experience in the field of Marketing 
Ms. Smita D. Gaur Independent Director Expertise and Experience in the field of Human Resource Development. 
Mr. M. M. Honkan Whole-Time Director Expertise and Experience in the fields of Global Finance & Business 

No Disqualification Certificate From Company Secretary In Practice : 

A Certificate from Messrs. Taher Sapatwala & Associates - Company Secretaries (represented by Mr. Taher S. Sapatwala — Practising 
Company Secretary) has been obtained confirming that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or 
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Board / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory 
authority as stipulated under Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION. 

47th AGM Date Time / Venue 30" September, 2025 

11.30 a.m. by Video Conferencing / OAVM at deemed venue at Prospect Chambers, 3 Floor, 
D.N. Road, Fort, Mumbai — 400001 

Financial Year The Company follows April-March as its financial year. The Unaudited Restlts for every 
quarter/s, June, Sept. Dec. are declared within 45 days of the end of the quarter. The Audited 
Results for the last quarter are declared within 60 days of the end of the financial year. 

®
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Dividend Payment Date NA 
Corporate Identification No. L61100MH1976PLC019229. 
Listing on Stock Exchange The Company's shares are presently listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE) 

Jeejeebhoy Tower, Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400 001 only. The Company has paid Listing fees 
for the year 2025-26 to BSE Ltd 

Demat ISIN Number for NSDL & CDSL | INE 446C01013 
Registrar and Transfer Agents Bigshare Services Pv. Ltd 

Office No S6-2, 6th floor, Pinnacle Business Park, Next to Ahura Centre, Mahakali 
Caves Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai — 400093, India, Tel.: 022 62638200 (Board Line) 
Email: info@bigshareonline.com Website: www.bigshareonline.com 

Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate | As required under the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Governance Report Regulation 2015, the Auditors” certificate is given as an Annexure to the Corporate Governance 

Report 
Distribution of Shareholding & Please Refer to Annexure A 
Category-wise distribution 
Dematerialization of shares and As on 31st July, 2025, 97.98% of total paid up Equity Capital has been Dematerialized. 100% 
liquidity of the shares held by Promoters are in “demat’ mode. 
Share Transfer System. Fortnightly. 
Means of Communication : English — Free Press Journal. Marathi — Nav Shakt 
The Quarterly Unaudited Financial | Website : www.globaloffshore.in 
Results were published in No presentation was made to Institutional Investors or the analyst. 

GDRS / ADRS Not Applicable 
Plant Location Not Applicable 
Address for Correspondence Global Offshore Services Ltd 

3rd Floor, Prospect Chambers, 
D. N. Road, Fort, Mumbai 400001, Tel : 022 35481800 
Email - investorredressal@globaloffshore.in 

Email  address for Investor | investoredressal@globaloffshore.in 
Complaints 
Credit Ratings for debt instruments | Not Applicable 
or Fixed deposit. 

CEO/ CFO CERTIFICATION: 

The Company has obtained, from the Whole Time Director and Chief Financial Officer, a Cettificate Pursuant to Provision of Part D of 
Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015. 

M. CODE OF CONDUCT: 

The Company has prescribed and affirmed Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors and Senior Management of the Company. A 
Declaration duly signed by Chairman is obtained by the Company. 

Registered Office: By Order of the Board 
3rd Floor, Prospect Chambers, 
D. N. Road, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001 sa- 
CIN : L61100MH1976PLC019229 Aditya A, Garware 

Date - 12" August, 2025 Chairman 
Place : Mumbai Din: 00019816 
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ANNEXURE - *A" 

THE DISTRIBUTION OF EQUITY SHAREHOLDING AS ON 3157 JULY, 2025 IS AS FOLLOWS: 
NO. OF EQUITY SHARES % OF TOTAL NO. OF SHARES % OF TOTAL PAID- UP 

HELD SHARE- HOLDERS SHARE-HOLDERS CAPITAL 
1-500 15,797 86.70 17,13,124 5.58 
501-1000 948 5.20 778,787 254 
1001-2000 582 3.20 8,96464 2.92 
2001-3000 221 1.21 5,65959 1.84 
30014000 104 057 3,78971 1.23 
4001-5000 109 0.60 514,811 1.68 
5001 -10000 158 0.87 11,71,604 3.81 
10001 - 99999999 301 1.65 2,46,88,723 80.40 
Total 18,220 100.00 3,07,08443 100.00 

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 3157 JULY, 2025 IS AS FOLLOWS : 

sr. Category No. of Shares| % of Total Paid 
No. held. up Capital 
a) | Promoters Holding (including Persons/Corporations Acting in Concert with Promoters) 

- IndividualsHUFs 26,93,042 877 
- Bodies Corporates (Holding Co./Subsidiaries & Affiiates) 42,94,686 13.99 
+ Indviduals (NRI) 11,53,353 376 
+Foreign Bodies Corporates 11,90,745 388 
Total - Promoters holding 93,31,826 30.40 

b)_| Non-Promoters Holding 
1._Institutional Investors 
a._Banks 10,550 003 
b._State Government 160 000 
c._Mutual Funds 30,050 010 
Sub Total 40,760 013 
2. Foreign Holding 
a_FlI'slForeign Portfolio Investors 41,500 014 
b NRIs 812,847 265 
Sub Total 8,54,347 279 
3. Other BODIES Corporates 38,87,692 12.66 
4. Indian Public 1,55,01,125 5047 
5. Others Trusts 781,478 254 
6. IEPF 311,215 1.01 
Sub Total 2,04,81,510 66.68 
Total - Non Promoters Holding 2,13,76,617 69.60 
Grand Total 3,07,08,443 100.00 

NOTE : Total Foreign Shareholding is 31,98,445 shares i.e. 10.43%. 
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Independent Auditors’ Certificate on Compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance under SEBI (Li 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

To, 

The Members of Global Offshore Services Limited 

1 We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance by Global Offshore Services Limited (the Company), for the 
year ended March 31, 2025, as per Regulation 17 to 27, Clause (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and Para C, D, and E of Schedule V of the 
Securities and Exchange board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations’). 

Managements’ Responsibility 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This responsibility includes the design, 
implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate 
Governance in the SEBI Listing Regulations 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementations thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring 
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statement of the 
Company. 

We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes (Revised 2016) 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI’). The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical requirements 
of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI 

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Qualty Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that 
Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and other Assurance and Related Services Engagements. 

Opinion 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us and based on the representations made by 
the Directors and Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in 
Regulation 17 to 27 and Clause (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and Para C, D, and E of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, as applicable 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness 
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Restrictions on use 

This certiicate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid Regulations and may not be stitable for any other purpose 

For D. Kothary & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm Registration no. 105335\) 

Sd/- 
Deepak O. Narsaria (Partner) 
Membership No.121190 

UDIN:25121190BMLLZB3058 

Place: Mumbai. 
Date: 12* August, 2025. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
To the Members of 
Global Offshore Services Limited 
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
[ 
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Global Offshore Services Limited (‘the Company”), which comprise 
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash 
Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “standalone financial statements”) 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements 
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2025, the loss and other 
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 
Basis of Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities 
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial Statements section of our 
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(‘ICAP) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the 
Comparnies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fuffilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements 
and the ICAT's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion 
Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial 
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, 
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. There are no key audit matters to be disclosed 
Information Other than the Standalone financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the 
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report, Corporate Govemance Report, and Shareholder Information, but does not include the 
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion 
thereon 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider 
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of 
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard 
Management Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these 
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the standalone financial position, standalone financial performance including 
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted 
in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal standalone financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a 
going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of 
Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s standalone financial reporting process. 
Auditor’s Responsil ies for the Audit of the Standalone financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level 
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material ff, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We 
also: 
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control 
Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances 
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 
adequate internal standalone financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made 
by management 
Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's reportto the 
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 
to cease to continue as a going concern. 
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 
standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant 
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 
We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub- 

section (1) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 
As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that 
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for 

the purposes of our audit. 
(b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination 

of those books. 
(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement 

of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account. 
(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act read with 

Comparnies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended 
(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of 

Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) 
of the Act. 

() With respectto the adequacy of the intemal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B to this report. 

(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended 31st March, 2025 has been paid/ provided by the Company o its 
directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

(h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 
i.  The Company has disclosed the pending litigations which has impact on ts financial position in its financial statements — Refer 

Note 35 to the standalone financial statements. 
ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable 

losses. 
iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by 

the Company during the year ended 31stMarch, 2025. 
iv. (a) TheManagement has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in Note 36(v) to the standalone 

financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium 
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity 
(‘Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Company (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
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(b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in Note 36(vi) to the standalone 
financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity 
(‘Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has 
come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause () and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as 
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. 

V. Dividend has not been declared o paid during the year by the Company. 
Vi Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has widely used Tally Prime as its accounting software for maintaining 

its books of account and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software 
system 
Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with and the audit trail 
has been preserved by the Company as per statutory requirements for record retention 

For D. Kothary & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Registration No. 105335V) 

Deepak O. Narsaria 
(Partner) 

Membership No. 121190 
UDIN: 25121190BMLLWF4358 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: May 23, 2025 
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Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report 
(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of our report to the 
members of the Company of even date) 

Vi 

Vil 

Property, Plant and Equipment: 

a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of Property, 
Plant and Equipment and right of use assefs. 

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets 

b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the 
Company has a regular programme of physical verification of Property, plant and equipment and right of use assets by which all 
Property, Plant and Equipment and right of use assets of the Company are being verified in a phased manner over period of 3 years, 
which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, 
certain property, plant and equipment and right of use assets has been physically verified by the Management during the year and no 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification 

¢)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the title 
deeds of immovable propetties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed 
in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the standalone financial statements are held in the name of the Company. 

d)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the 
Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-use assets) during the year; 

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, there 
are no proceedings initiated and are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder; 

Inventory: 

a) We are unable to attend the physical inventory count at the year end to determine the actual quantity of the inventory included 
in the standalone financial statement due to the impracticality to attend the physical inventory count at the end of the standalone 
financial year. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, physical verification of inventory has been 
conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and coverage and procedure of such verification is appropriate and no material 
discrepancies were noticed 

b)  The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of . 5 crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, 
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is 
not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the company has not made 
investment in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to any 
other entity during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(iii)(a) to clauses 3(iii)(f) of the order is not applicable to the company 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company has not entered 
into any transaction covered under section 185 and section 186 of the Act in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the order is not applicable to the Company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted 
any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, 
to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for 
the business activities carried out by the company and hence clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

Statutory Dues: 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, in our 
opinion amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of accounts in respect of undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Service 
Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Duty of Custom or Cess or other statutory dues applicable to the 
Company have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. 

Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income 
Tax, Duty of Custom or Cess or other statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st March 2025 for a period of more than six months from 
the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there 
are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities by the Company 
on account of any dispute. 
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Vi 

Xi 

il 

i 

Xiv. 

Xvi 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company 
has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax 
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. 

Loans, Borrowings 

a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the 
Company has not defaulted in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 

b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and representation received from the management of the Company, and 
on the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or government or any government authority. 

¢) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutilised term loans at the beginning of the year and 
hence, reporting under clause (i)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

d)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements 
of the Company, funds raised by the Company on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used for long term purposes. 

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, 
we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary. 

f)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of 
securities held in its subsidiary. 

Initial Public Offer, Further Public Offer: 

a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans 
during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x) of the Order is not applicable: 

b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the 
Company has made preferential allotment of equity shares and equity warrants during the year, the requirements of section 42 and 
section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the funds raised have been used for the purposes for which the 
funds were obtained 

Fraud: 

a) Tothe best of our knowledge, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or 
reported during the course of our audit. 

b)  To the best of our knowledge, no report under Sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as 
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Govemment, during the year and up to the 
date of this report 

c) Asrepresented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year and up 
to the date of this report 

The Company is not a Nidhi company and hence reporting under clause (i) of the Order is not applicable 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of 
the Companies Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been 
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

Internal Audit: 

a)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has an intemal audit system as per the 
provisions of section 138 of the Act which is commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

b)  We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and covering the period upto 31st March, 2025 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has not entered into non-cash 
transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are 
not applicable to the Company. 

RBI Act: 

a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. Hence, reporting under 
clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable. 

b) According to the information and explanation provided to us and as represented by the management of the Company, the group 
(as per the provisions of the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) does not have any Core Investment 
Comparny. 

@
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xvii. The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding financial year. 

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation 
of financial assets and payment of financial liabilties, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board 
of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our 
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not 
capable of meeting its liabilities existing atthe date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance 
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is 
based on the facts up to the date of the audit reportand we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilties falling due within 
a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

xx. The provisions of section 135 are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable: 

For D. Kothary & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Registration No. 105335W) 

Deepak O. Narsaria 
(Partner) 

Membership No. 121190 
UDIN: 25121190BMLLWF4358 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 23, 2025 
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Annexure - B 
(Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the standalone financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of 
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)) 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Global Offshore Services Limited (‘the Company”) as of 31st March, 
2025, in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Intemnal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT). These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 
Auditor’s Responsi 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and 
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial controls system over financial 
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
intemal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 
operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s 
intemal financial controls system over financial reporting 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
Acompany's intemal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets 

of the company; 
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to pemit preparation of financial statements in accordance 

with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

ies for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements 

Inherent Limitations of Intemnal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to standalone financial statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation 
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 
Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal 
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2025, based on the intemal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For D. Kothary & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Registration No. 105335W) 

Deepak O. Narsaria 
(Partner) 

Membership No. 121190 
UDIN: 25121190BMLLWF4358 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 23, 2025 
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Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025 
(Rs. in lakhs ) 

Particulars Note As at As at 
No.  31stMarch2025 31stMarch 2024 

ASSETS 
1 Non-current assets 

(a) Property, plant and equipment 5A 11,354.72 11,740.93 
(b) Right of Use Assets 5B 207.37 27118 
(c) Financial assets 

(i) Investments 
(a) Investments in subsidiaries 6A - - 
(b) Other investments 6B 36.14 1372 

(i) Loans 7 - - 
(ii) Other financial assets 8A - - 

(d) Deferred Tax Assets 9 - - 
(e) Other non - current assets 10A 201.70 3552 

Total non-current assets 11,799.93 12,061.35 
2 Cumentassets 

(a) Inventories 1 860.98 957.07 
(b) Financial assets 

() Trade receivables 12 529.10 459.12 
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 13 164.32 32279 
(ii) Bank balances other than (i) above 14 332284 208.46 
(v) Loans 7 - - 
(v) Other financial assets 8B 17.27 15.89 

(c) Other current assets 108 69.68 58.84 
() Income tax assets 10833 58.80 
(e) Assets classified as held for sale - - 

Total current assets 5,072.52 2,080.97 

Total Assets 16,872.45 14.142.32 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
EQUITY 
(a) Equity share capital 15 3,063.84 247288 
(b) Share Application Money 30.37 - 
(c) Other equity 10.806.86 7,380.95 

Total Equity 13,901.07 9,862.83 
LIABILITIES 

1 Non-current liabilities 
(a) Financial liabilities 

() Bormowings 16A - - 
(i) Lease Liability 16C 17119 234.11 
(ii) Other financial liabilities 17A - - 

(b) Provisions 18A 217 2.00 
Total non-current liabilities 173.36 236.11 

2 
(a) Financial liabilities 

() Borowings 168 1,496.41 2,118.96 
(i) Lease Liability 16C 58.70 4540 
(ii) Trade payables 19 

- Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 5.02 - 
- Total outstanding dues of creditor's other than Micro, 581.02 753.05 
Small and Medium Enterprises 

(iv) Other financial liabilities 17B 573.63 955.68 
(b) Provisions 18B 7.75 732 
(c) Other current liabilities 20 75.49 162.97 

Total current liabilities 2.798.02 2,043.38 
Total Equity and Liabilities 16,872.45 14,142.32 

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board 

For D. Kothary & Co. Aditya Garware J. M. Guhathakurta M. M. Honkan 
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director Wholetime Director 
Fim Reg. No. 105335W DIN : 00019816 DIN : 10306595 DIN : 08392886 

Deepak O. Narsaria P S.Shah A. C. Chandarana 
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
Membership No. 121190 & President - Legal & Admn 
UDIN: 25121190BMLLWF4358 

Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 
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GLOBAL OFFSHORE SERVICES LIMITED 

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2025 

(Rs. in lakhs) 

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended 
31stMarch2025  31stMarch 2024 

I Revenue from operations 21 3,274.96 2,995.83 

Il Other income 22 46.33 76879 

Ul Totalincome (I + 1) 3321.29 3,764.62 

IV Expenses 

Fleet operating expenses 23 1,519.57 1,683.16 

Employee benefits expense 24 380.98 428.96 

Finance costs 25 184.22 20323 

Depreciation and amortisation expense 26 1,351.08 1,22665 

Other expenses 27 701.65 66163 

Total expenses (IV) 4,137.50 4,20363 

V  Profiti(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (816.21) (439.01) 

VI Add/ (Less) Exceptional items 28 28.12 (11,459.17) 

VIl Profit/ (Loss) before tax (788.09) (11,898.18) 

VIl Tax expense 

Current tax - Debit/(Credit) 29 8.00 60.00 

Tax for earlier years - Debit/(Credit) - 137.03 

8.00 197.03 

IX  Profit/(Loss) from continuing operations after tax (VI - VIIl) (796.09) (12,005.21) 

X Other comprehensive income 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans : Gain / (Loss) (7.48) (5.40) 

Fair value of investment through other comprehensive income Gain / (Loss) 2242 596 

Other comprehensive income for the year (X) 14.94 056 

XI Total comprehensive income for the year (IX + X) (781.15) (12,094.65) 

XIl  Earnings /( Loss) per equity share of Rs. 10 each (for continuing 
operations) 

Basic/ Diluted 32 (3.00) (48.91) 

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board 

For D. Kothary & Co. Aditya Garware J. M. Guhathakurta M. M. Honkan 
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director Wholetime Director 
Firm Reg. No. 105335W DIN : 00019816 DIN : 10306595 DIN : 08392886 

Deepak O. Narsaria P.S.Shah A. C. Chandarana 
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
Membership No. 121190 &President - Legal & Admn 
UDIN: 25121190BMLLWF4358 

Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 
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Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31st March 2025 
(Rs. in lakhs ) 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Profit/ ( Loss ) for the year (before tax) (788.09) (11,898.18) 
Adjustments for 
Finance costs recognized in profit and loss 184.22 203.23 
Interest income recognized in profit and loss (37.52) (14.96) 
Profit on sale of property plant and equipments - (174.62) 
Depreciation and amortisation of non-current assets 1,351.08 1,226.65 
Provision for impairment of Investments - 4,666.16 
Loss on Sale of Investments - 6,661.77 
Loss on sale of assets - 282.03 
Reversal of Financial assets provided earlier (28.12) - 
Exchange loss on loan and interest restatement/(gain) - 23.83 

681.57 975.91 
Movements in working capital. 
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables (69.98) (97.96) 
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories 96.09 153.18 
(Increase)/Decrease in other financial assets 2812 - 
(Increase)/Decrease in other assets (10.84) 27.13 
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables (167.01) (467.33) 
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions (6.88) 3.02 
Increase/(Decrease) in other financial liabilities - current (445.84) 193.38 
Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities (87.48) 32.26 
Cash generated from operations 1775 81959 
Less: Income taxes paid/Refund recevied including Interest on Income tax refund (net) (57.53) 433.16 
Net cash generated from operating activities (A) (39.78) 125275 
Cash flows from investing activities 
Interest received 36.14 1.39 
Payments for property, plant and equipment and capital work-in-progress (1,067.24) (478.68) 
Proceeds from disposal of Investments - 417 
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment - 1,670.47 
Net cash generated/(used in) from investing activities (B) (1,031.10) 1,197.35 
Cash flows from financing activities 
Short term borrowings ( net of receipts) (525.59) (572.29) 
Long term borrowing ( net of receipts) (96.96) (1,239.86) 
Proceeds from issue of shares net of expenses 4,819.39 - 
Lease Liability Payments (49.62) (32.14) 
Interest paid (120.43) (700.00) 
Net cash used in financing activities (C) 4,026.79 (2,544.29) 
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 2,955.91 (94.19) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 53125 625.44 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 3,487.16 531.25 

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board 

For D. Kothary & Co. Aditya Garware J. M. Guhathakurta M. M. Honkan 
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director Wholetime Director 
Fim Reg. No. 105335W DIN: 00019816 DIN : 10306595 DIN : 08392886 

Deepak O. Narsaria P.S. Shah A. C. Chandarana 
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
Membership No. 121190 
UDIN: 25121190BMLLWF4358 

Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 

& President - Legal & Admn 
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Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March 2025 
(Rs. in lakhs ) 

A | Equity share capital [ 
Balance as at 1st April 2023 | 247288 
Changes in equity share capital during the year | - 
Balance as at 31st March 2024 | 247288 
Changes in equity share capital during the year | 590.96 
Balance as at 31st March 2025 | 3,063.84 

(Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Reserves and Surplus Items of other comprehensive |  Total 

income 
Securities | Tonnage | Tonnage | General | Retained | Equity Instru- | Remeasure- 
Premium | Tax Tax | Reserves | Eamings | mentthrough | ment of De- 
Account | Reserves | Reserve Other Com- | fined Benefit 

Uls. 115VT | (Utilised) prehensive Plans 
of Income Income 
Tax Act 

B | Other equity 
Balance as at 1st April 2023 8659.78|  610.00| 7,267.00| 8,190.09 (5233.54) (29.91) 21.18| 1948460 
Profit/ (Loss) for the year - - - -[ (12,005.21) - - (12,005.21) 
Other Comprehensive Income/ - - - - - 5.9 (5.40) 056 
(Loss) (net of tax) 
Total Comprehensive Income / B B B - (12,00521) 5.9 (5.40) | (12,004.65) 
(Loss)for the year 
Transactions during the year - - - - - - - 
Balance as at 31 March 2024 8659.78|  610.00| 7,267.00 8,190.09| (17,328.75) (23.95) 15.78| 738095 
Proft/ ( Loss) for the year - - - [ 96.09) - - @96.09) 
Other Comprehensive Income/ - - - - - 242 (7.48) 14.94 
(Loss) (net of tax) 
Total Comprehensive Income / - - - [ 96.00) 242 748)  (781.15) 
(Loss) for the year 
Add “Transactions during the year | 4,283.41 - - - - - | 428341 
Less: Share issue expenses (85.35) (85.35) 
Balance as at 31stMarch 2025 | 12,857.84|  610.00| 7,267.00] 8,190.09 | (18,124.84) (1.53) 830] 1080686 

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board 

For D. Kothary & Co. Aditya Garware J. M. Guhathakurta M. M. Honkan 
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director Wholetime Director 
Fim Reg. No. 105335W DIN : 00019816 DIN : 10306595 DIN : 08392886 

Deepak O. Narsaria P.S.Shah A. C. Chandarana 
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
Membership No. 121190 &President - Legal & Admn 
UDIN: 25121190BMLLWF4358 

Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

1 

22 

23 

24 

General Information 

Global Offshore Services Limited, is engaged in the business of Owning, Operating and chartering offshore support vessels. The 
Company is engaged in providing offshore support services to exploration and production Companies. as well as other offshore 
projects 

Basis of preparation 

Statement of compliance 

The Standalone Financial Statements (“SFS”) of Global Offshore Services Limited (the “Company”) have been prepared in accordance 
with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) nofified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

The SFS are prepared on an accrual basis of accounting under the historical cost convention, except for the following material items 
which have been measured in accordance with the relevant Ind AS requirements: 

Certain financial assets and liabilities — measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period as required under Ind AS 109 
Financial Instruments. 

Non-current assets held for sale — measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell in accordance with 
Ind AS 105 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations. 

Defined benefit plans — plan assets are measured at fair value, with the defined benefit obligations recognised based on actuarial 
valuations carried out as per Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits. 

These Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared and presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the functional and 
presentation currency of the Company. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded to the nearest lakh, except where 
otherwise stated 

Basis of Preparation & Presentation 

The Standalone Financial Statements (SFS) have been prepared on a going concern basis. The accounting policies have been applied 
consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements. The SFS are prepared under the historical cost convention, except 
where otherwise indicated 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs (MCA) up to the reporting date, i.e., 31st March 2025. 

The material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out in Note 3 of the Notes to the 
Standalone Financial Statements. 

Functional and Presentation currency 

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the functional currency of the parent Company. All 
financial information presented in Indian rupees has been rounded to the nearest lakhs, except otherwise indicated 

Fair value measurement 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date. A fair value measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability 
takes place either in the principal market for the asset or liability or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous 
market for the asset or liability. The principal market or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or 
liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. 

Afair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by 
using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best 
use 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to 
measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs 

Al assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value 
hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. The fair value hierarchy is 
described as below: 

Level 1 — Unadjusted quoted price in active markets for identical assets and liabilities. 

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. 

Level 3 — unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. 
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For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the Company determines 
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, 
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of fair value hierarchy. 

Fair values have been determined for measurement and / or disclosure purpose using methods as prescribed in “Ind AS 113 Fair Value 
Measurement”. 

Use of significant accounting estimates, judgements and assumptions 

The preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) requires management to make estimates and judgements that affect the reported balances of assets 
and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the reporting date, and the reported amounts of income and expenses for the 
periods presented 

The Company bases its assumptions and estimates on parameters available at the time the financial statements are prepared 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the 
period in which the estimates are revised, and any future periods affected 

Key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date have a significant risk of 
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. The significant estimates 
and critical judgements in applying these accounting policies are described below: 

i) Impairment of financial assets 

The Company recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses (ECL) on financial assets measured at amortised cost, debt 
instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), and financial guarantee contracts. For trade 
receivables and contract assets, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted under Ind AS 109, whereby lifetime 
expected credit losses are recognised from the initial recognition of the receivables. 

The impairment provisions are based on estimates of the risk of default and expected loss rates. In determining ECL, the 
Company uses judgements in selecting assumptions and inputs such as historical default experience, industry practices, 
existing market conditions, and forward-looking information available at the end of each reporting period 

i)  Contingencies 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal o constructive) as a result of past events, it is 
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable 
estimate of the amount can be made. 

Management exercises significant judgement in assessing whether an obligation exists and in estimating the timing and amount 
of any outflow of resources. Such estimates are inherently subject to uncertainties, and the actual outcomes may differ from 
these estimates. 

A contingent liability is disclosed in the financial statements in the following cases: 

i) apossible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non- 
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company; or 

i) apresent obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources 
will be required to settle the obligation, or because a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. 

Measurement of defined benefit plan & other long term benefits 

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit gratuity plan and other long-term employee benefits is determined 
using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations carried out at each reporting date in accordance with Ind AS 19 
Employee Benefits. 

Actuarial valuations require the use of assumptions regarding discount rates, future salary increases, mortality rates, and other 
relevant variables. Due to the long-term nature of these obligations, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty, and the 
defined benefit obligation and other long-term employee benefit liabilities are highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. 

The Company reviews all actuarial assumptions at each reporting date. Remeasurements arising from changes in actuarial 
assumptions, experience adjustments, and return on plan assets (excluding net interest) are recognised immediately in Other 
Comprehensive Income (OCI) for defined benefit plans, and in the Statement of Profit and Loss for other long-term employee 
benefits 

iv)  Impairment of investment in subsidiaries 

Investments and advances to subsidiaries are classified as long-term and strategic in nature. The carrying amounts of such 
investments are reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of impairment based on internal and external factors 

®
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

An impairment loss is recognised in the Standalone Financial Statements when the carrying amount of an investment exceeds 
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount s determined based on the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value 
in use. 

V) Impairment of non-financial assets 

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess whether there is any indication 
of impairment, considering internal and external factors. If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset, or 
where applicable, the cash-generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs, is estimated 

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount. The 
recoverable amount is the higher of: 

a)  fair value less costs of disposal, and 

b)  value in use, being the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to be derived from the asset or CGU. 

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are reviewed at each reporting date for possible reversal. A reversal of impairment is 
recognised when there is a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss 
was recognised. Such a reversal is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does 
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, had no impairment loss been 
recognised in earlier periods. 

3 Material Accounting Policies 

31  Presentation and disclosure of standalone financial statement 

Al assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current in accordance with the Company’s normal operating cycle and 
the criteria set out in Division 11 of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, applicable to companies preparing financial statements 
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 

For the purpose of classification, the Company considersits normal operating cycle as 12 months, being the time between the rendering 
of services and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. Accordingly, assets and liabilities expected to be realised or settled within 
12months from the reporting date are classified as current, and all other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current 

3.2 Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognised in accordance with Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers. It is measured at the transaction price, 
representing the consideration the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for providing promised services, net of Goods and 
Services Tax (GST), rebates, discounts, and other similar allowances. 

Revenue is recognised when, or as, the Company satisfies a performance obligation by transferring control of the promised service 
to the customer. Control is considered transferred over time if the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits as 
the Company performs the service. Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time, typically on completion of the service, in 
accordance with the terms of the contract 

3.21 Time Charter earnings 

Revenue from time charter of vessels is recognised in accordance with Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers. It is 
measured at the transaction price, representing the consideration the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for providing the 
services, net of Goods and Services Tax (GST), rebates, and other similar allowances. 

Under time charter arrangements, the performance obligation is satisfied over time, as the customer simultaneously receives and 
consumes the benefits of the services provided. Accordingly, revenue is recognised on a straight-line basis over the charter period, or 
as per the terms of the contract, reflecting the pattern in which the services are transferred to the customer. 

3.2.2 Dividend and interest income 

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the Company’s right to receive payment has been established (provided that it 
is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably) 

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the Company and the 
amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at 
the effective interest rate applicable. 

33 Borrowing cost 

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised as part 
of the cost of that asset until it is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily requires a substantial 
period of time to become ready for its intended use or sale, in accordance with Ind AS 23 Borrowing Costs. 

Capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended 
use or sale are complete. 
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Al other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred 

Taxation 

Current tax 

Provision of current income-tax is made on the basis of the assessable income under the income tax Act, 1961. Income from shipping 
activities is assessed on the basis of deemed tonnage income of the Company. 

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) Credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the 
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements 
and their corresponding tax bases, in accordance with Ind AS 12 Income Taxes. 

Deferred tax liabilties are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible 
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which such deductible temporary 
differences can be utilised 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable 
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to realise all or part of the asset 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the 
end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the asset is realised or the liability is settied 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax 
liabilities, and if they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable entity, or on different taxable 
entities that intend to settle current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis. 

Current and deferred tax for the year 

During the year, the Company has not recognised any deferred tax assetin the absence of reasonable certainty of profits in the future 

Property, plant and equipment 

Properties, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition.Cost includes purchase price, inward freight, taxes and expenses 
incidental to acquisition and installation, up to the point the asset is ready for its intended use. 

When an asset is scrapped or otherwise disposed, the cost and related depreciation are removed from the books and the resultant 
profit or loss (including capital profit), if any, is reflected in the statement of profit and loss. 

The estimated useful life and residual value is reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate 
being accounted for on a prospective basis. 

The economic useful life of vessels is 27 years. 

Depreciation of Property, plant and equipment 

On fleet 

Depreciation has been arrived at on straight line method at the rate arrived at so as to provide 95% of the total cost of each vessel 
over its balance economic useful life. For this purpose the economic useful life of vessels is estimated as 27 years. Any additions or 
extensions to existing vessels which forms an integral part of the vessels is depreciated by 95% over the remaining useful life of the 
vessels. 

On Motor Vehicles 

Depreciation is arrived at on straight line method at 25% p.a_ of the cost, based on the estimated useful life of 4 (four) years for the motor 
vehicles. 

On Other Assets 

Depreciation on other assets is charged in the accounts on the Straight Line method at the rates prescribed under Schedule Il of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Inventories 

(a)  The Stock of stores and spares on board the ships is valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. (FIFO Basis) 

(b)  The Stock of fuel and lubes owned by the Company is valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. (FIFO Basis) 

The Cost comprises of cost of purchases, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable) and other costs incurred 
in bringing them to their present location and condition. Cost of inventories is arrived at after providing for cost of obsolescence. 

&
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Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable 
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the 
obligation can be made, in accordance with Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

The amount recognised as a provision represents the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the obligation at the reporting 
date, considering the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where the effect of the time value of money is material, 
provisions are measured at the present value of the estimated expenditure expected to settle the obligation. The discount rate used 
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. 

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a reimbursement 
is recognised as a separate asset only when it is virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received and its amount can be 
measured reliably. The expense relating to a provision is presented net of any reimbursement recognised 

Investment in subsidiaries & Associates 

Investments in subsidiaries, associates, and joint ventures are accounted for at cost in accordance with the option available under Ind 
AS 27 Separate Financial Statements. 

If the carrying amount of an investment exceeds its estimated recoverable amount, the investment is written down immediately to its 
recoverable amount, and the impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

On disposal of aninvestment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the investment s recognised 
in the Statement of Profit and Loss 

Financial asset 

Al regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases 
or sales are those requiring delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or market convention 

Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value. For financial assets not measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), 
transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition are included i the initial measurement. 

Subsequentmeasurementoffinancial assets depends on their classification under Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which is determined 
based on the Company’s business model for managing the assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics. Accordingly, financial 
assets are subsequently measured at 

Amortised cost, or 

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), or 

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), 

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows expire or when the asset, together with substantially 
all risks and rewards of ownership, is transferred 

Al recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the 
classification of the financial assets. 

Financial assets at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL) 

Financial assets classified as at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) are measured at fair value at each reporting date. Any gains 
or losses arising from remeasurement are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss includes any interest or dividend income earned on such financial assets, presented 
under “Other Income” or “Other Expenses” in the Statement of Profit and Loss, as applicable. 

Dividend income on financial assets measured at FVTPL is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the Company’s right 
toreceive the dividend is established, it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company, and the dividend amount can 
be measured reliably. 

3.10.2 Financial Assets at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) 

Financial assets classified as measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) are initially recognised at fair 
value plus transaction costs. Subsequently, these financial assets are measured at fair value at each reporting date. 

Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) and accumulated in equity 
under the heading “Other Equity — FVTOCI Reserve”. On derecognition of such financial assets, the cumulative gain or loss previously 
recognised in OCI is reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss, except for equity instruments designated at FVTOCI, where the 
gain or loss is not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. 

Interest income, dividend income, and foreign exchange gains or losses on FVTOCI financial assets are recognised in the Statement 
of Profit and Loss in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109. 
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3.10.3 Impairment of financial assets 

The Group applies the expected credit loss (ECL) model for recognising impairment on financial assets measured at amortised cost, 
lease receivables, trade receivables, other contractual rights to receive cash or another financial asset, and financial guarantees not 
designated at FVTPL 

For trade receivables and contract assets arising under Ind AS 115, the Group applies the simplified approach and always measures 
the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. The allowance is determined using a provision matrix, 
based on historical credit loss experience, and adjusted for forward-looking information reflecting current and anticipated economic 
conditions. 

3.10.4 Derecognition of financial assets 

an 
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The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to receive cash flows from the asset expire, or when the asset 
is transferred and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to another party. 

If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards but retains control over the asset, it continues to 
recognise the asset to the extent of its continuing involvement, together with a corresponding liability. When substantially all the risks 
and rewards are retained, the financial asset continues to be recognised, and the proceeds received are treated as a collateralised 
borrowing 

Foreign Exchange Transaction 

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the standard exchange rates determined monthly. Monetary assets and liabilities 
denominated in foreign currency, remaining unsettled at the period end are re-stated at closing rates. The difference in translation of 
monetary assets and liabilties and realised gains and losses on foreign currency transactions (including those relating to acquisition 
of depreciable assets) is recognised in the Profitand Loss Account 

Foreign Exchange gain o loss on restatement of long term foreign currency borrowing is recognised in the profit and loss. 

Leases 

In accordance with Ind-AS 116, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the 
term of the lease, in case of short-term leases and leases of low value assets 

In case of long-term leases, the right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease 
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any 
lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Right-of-use 
assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the 
underlying asset 

The lease liabilty is initially measured at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the 
interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates. The lease liability is subsequently 
re-measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amountto reflect the lease 
payments made. 

Alease liability is re-measured upon the occurrence of certain events such as a change in the lease term or a change in an index or 
rate used to determine lease payments. The remeasurement normally also adjusts the leased assets. Lease liability and ROU assets 
are separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments are classified as financing cash flows 

Employee benefits 

The Defined benefit plan 

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is determined separately for each plan by estimating the amount of 
future benefits that employees have eamed in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount, and deducting the fair value of 
any plan assets. 

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed periodically by an independent qualified actuary using the projected unit 
credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Company, the recognised asset is limited o the present value of 
economic benefits available in the form of future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions, considering any applicable 
minimum funding requirements 

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, comprising actuarial gains and losses, return on plan assets (excluding interest), 
and the effect of the asset ceiling (excluding interest), are recognised immediately in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 

Net interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) is calculated by applying the discount rate used to measure the 
net defined liability (asset) and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss along with other expenses related to defined benefit 
plans. 

When plan benefits are amended or a plan is curtailed, the resuiting change in benefit relating to past service or the gain or loss on 
curtailment is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan 
are recognised when the setlement occurs. 

®
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3.14.1 Financial lial 

3.14.2 Financial liabil 

Defined Contribution Plans 

The Company also contributes to defined contribution plans such as Provident Fund (PF), Employees’ State Insurance Corporation 
(ESIC), and other statutory plans. Contributions to these plans are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the 
period in which the employees render service. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions are made. 

Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost or at FVTPL. 

ies at FVTPL 

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognized in profit and loss 
The net gain or loss recognized in profit and loss is included in the ‘Other Income / Other expenses' line item 

ies subsequently measured at amortised cost 

Financial liabilities that are not held for trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost 

3.14.3 Derecognition of financial liabilities 
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The Company de-recognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have 
expired 

Cash flow statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash 
nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with 
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities are segregated 

Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (Ioss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for the events for bonus issue, 
bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders, share spiit and reverse share split (consolidation of shares). Diluted earnings 
per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or 
income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares 
considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on 
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

Segment Reporting 

The Company is engaged in only one type of business ie. ownership/charter of offshore support vessels. There are no separate 
reportable segments 

Ci cal accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty 

The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates, and assumptions regarding the 
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. These estimates and assumptions are based 
on historical experience and other relevant factors. Actual resuilts may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the 
period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the 
revision affects both current and future periods. 

Amendment to Existing issued Ind AS 

Recent pronouncements 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") nofifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time totime. For the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS — 117 Insurance 
Contracts and amendments to Ind AS 116 — Leases, relating to sale and leaseback transactions, applicable to the Company w.e.f. April 
1,2024. The Company has reviewed the new pronouncements and based on its evaluation has determined that it does not have any 
significant impact in its financial statements. 
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5A - Property, Plant and Equipment (Rs. in lakhs) 
Particulars Office Fleet Office | Furniture & | Vehicles | Computers Total 

Premises equipment | _fixtures 
Gross Carring Value 
Balance as at 31t March 2023 503.21] 18,827.99 4.05 50.75 870 2666 19,430.36 

‘Additions et E E E 107| 47868 
Disposals (503.21) - @05)| (5075 - | ser01) 
Transfer to Assets held for disposal - - - - - - - 

Balance as at 31t March 2024 | 19,305.60 - - 8.70 2773 19,342.03 
‘Additions E 895.67 E E E 539 901.06 
Disposals - - - - - - - 
Transfer to Assets held for disposal - - - - - - - 

Balance as at 31st March 2025 - 2020127 - - 870 3342] 20,243.09 
Accoumulated Depreciation, Amortisation & Impairment 
Balance as at 31st March 2023 57.39] 640483 4.05 50.75 870 16.96] 655168 

Depreciation expense 819| 1,659 E E E 462|  1,17880 
Disposals (65.58) - @05)| (5075 - | (12038) 
Impairment - - - - - - - 
Transfer to Assets held for disposal - - - - - - - 

Balance as at 31st March 2024 | 757082 - - 8.70 2158]  7,601.10 
Depreciation expense 128232 E E E 495| 128727 
Disposals - - - - - - - 
Transfer to Assets held for disposal - - - - - - - 

Balance as at 31st March 2025 | 885314 - - 8.70 2653| 888837 
Camrying / net block amount 
Balance as at 31st March 2024 [ 11,73478 - - - 615] 11,74093 
Balance as at 31st March 2025 | 1,34813 - - - 659| 1135472 
5A.1(a) The title deeds of all the immoveable properties if any (other than properties where the Company is a lessee and the lease agreements are duly 

executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the Company. 
5A.1(b) The Company has not carried out any revaluation of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. 

5B - RighttoUse (ROU ) 
Particulars Amount 

(Rs. In lakhs) 
Gross Carring Value 
Balance as at 31st March 2023 = 
Additions 319.03 
Disposals E 
Transfer to Assets held for disposal = 
Balance as at 31st March 2024 319.03 
Additions = 
Disposals - 
Balance as at 31st March 2025 319.03 
Accoumulated Depreciation, Amortisation & Impairment 
Balance as at 31st March 2023 = 
Depreciation expense 47.85 
Disposals = 
Balance as at 31st March 2024 47.85 
Depreciation expense 63.81 
Disposals = 
Balance as at 31st March 2025 111.66 
Balance as at 31st March 2024 271.18 
Balance as at 31st March 2025 207.37 

(a)  The Company has applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in a similar economic environment. Consequently, 
the Company has recorded its lease liability and ROU (Right-of-Use) asset using the present value of remaining lease payments, 
discounted using the incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial recognition 
The ROU value also includes any initial direct payments made towards the lease and the value of unwinding interest on security deposits, 
if any. Such ROU assets have been amortized over the lease period and accounted for as depreciation on ROU assets. 

(b The Company does not recognize RoU assets and lease liabilities for leases with less than twelve months of lease term or within the 
normal business operating cycles and low-value assets on the date of initial application. 
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6 - Investments (Rs. in lakhs) 
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024 

Nos. Amount Nos Amount 
Non- current 

6A  Investment in subsidiaries (fully paid) 
Unquoted (all fully paid) 
Equity instruments (at cost) 
()  Garware Offshore Intemational Services Pte Limited (Face 4,870,001 2,273.58 4,870,001 227358 

Value of Equity Shares of US$ 1 each) 
Less : Provision for diminution in value of investment (2,273.58) (2,273.58) 

Total - - 
(i) Global Offshore Services B. V. (Face Value EURO 1 /- each) 7,928,881 11,517.63  19,255381 18,183.57 

(subsidiary till 26th March, 2024) 
Less : Provision for diminution in value of investment (11,517.63) (6,851.47) 

7,928,881 - 19255381 11,332.10 
Less - Sale of Investment - - 11326500 417 

7,928,881 - 7,928,881 11,327.93 
Less : Loss on sale of Investment - (6,661.77) 

- 2,666.16 
Less : Provision for Impairment of Investment - (4,666.16) 

Total 7,928,881 - 7,928,881 - 
6B Other Investments 

Quoted (fully paid) 
Equity instruments ( fair value through other comprehensive 
income) 
Garware Marine Industries Limited (Face Value of Rs. 10/- each) 129,330 36.14 129,330 1372 

Total 36.14 1372 
1. In the previous year, the Company reduced its holding in Global Offshore Services B. V. by 58.82% of its holding, resulting in a 

reclassification of the investment from a subsidiary to an associate. Given the ongoing financial challenges, including continuous losses 
and a negative net worth of the associate, the Company has recognized an impairment provision for the remaining investment in the 
associate: 

2. The non- current investments in unquoted equity shares of subsidiaries are stated at amortised cost less impairment if any. 

3. The Company has made provision for diminution in value of investment for 

()  Garware Offshore International Services Pte Ltd. due to negative net worth and future uncertainty in terms of operations 

(i)~ Global Offshore Services B.V., erstwhile subsidiary and the financial condition of the same: 

4. The fair value of other investments (Non-current and Current) as at 31st March 2025 and 31st March 2024 have been arrived at on the 
basis of closing market price of the said quoted investments on a recognized stock exchange: 

7-Loans (Rs. in lakhs) 
Particulars As at Asat 

31stMarch 2025 31stMarch 2024 
Non-Current 
(Unsecured, Considered Good, unless otherwise stated) 
Loan to subsidiary Company - - 
Less : Provision for doubtful loans and advances - - 

Total - - 
The Company has made provision for loans and advances recoverable from subsidiaries. 

(Rs. in lakhs) 
Particular As at Asat 

31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 
Opening Provision - 1,185.88 
Less : Wite off made during the year - 1,185.88 
Closing Balance - - 

In the previous year, the Company has written off Loans amounting to Rs. 849.34 lakhs receivable from Global Offshore Services B.V. and Rs. 
336 .54 lakhs from Garware offshore Intemational Services Pte. Ltd. 

& 
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8 - Other Financial Assets (Rs. in lakhs) 
Particulars As at 

31st March 2025 
As at 

31st March 2024 

8A  Non-current 

8B  Current 
Other Deposits 
Interest receivable 

Non-current total 

Current total 

Total 

0.25 025 

17.02 1564 

17.27 15.89 

17.27 15.89 

For the financial assets that are measured at amortised cost, the fair values are not materially different from their carrying amounts, since they 
are either of short term nature or interest receivable is close to current market rates. 

9- Deferred Tax Assets/Lial (Rs. lakhs) 
Particulars As at 

31st March 2025 
As at 

31st March 2024 

Deferred Tax Assets 
MAT Credit Entitiement 
Opening Balance 
Add : Recognition of earlier year MAT credit in the current year 
Less : Utilisation of MAT credit for payment of taxes 
Less : Charge off of Excess MAT credit 
Closing Balance 

The Company , with effect from financial year 2022-2023 has chosen to exercise the option of lower tax rate of 25.17% ( inclusive of surcharge 
and cess) under Section 115BAA of the Income- tax Act 1961 as introduced by the Taxation Laws ( Amendment) ordinance 2019. Accordingly 
outstanding MAT liability has been wiitten off in earfier years 

10 - Other Assets (Rs. in lakhs) 
Particulars As at 

31st March 2025 
As at 

31st March 2024 

10A Non-current 

Capital advances 166.18 - 
Security Deposits 27.02 27.02 
Deposits with Customs, Port Trust and Court of law. 8.50 8.50 

Non-current total 201.70 3552 
10B  Current 

Advances to Suppliers 47.25 19.20 
Prepaid expenses 7.26 7.05 
GST & Other taxes recoverable 1517 3259 

Current total 69.68 58.84 
Total 271.38 94.36 

11 - Inventories (Rs. in lakhs) 
Particulars As at Asat 

31stMarch 2025 31stMarch 2024 
Inventories (lower of cost and net realisable value) 
Stock of Stores, Spares & Consumables 860.98 957.07 

Total 860.98 957.07 

12 - Trade receivables (Rs. in lakhs) 
Particulars As at Asat 

31stMarch 2025 31stMarch 2024 
Unsecured, considered doubt full for more than six months 1,123.82 1,151.94 
Unsecured, considered good - others 529.10 459.12 
Less : Expected Credit Loss (1,123.82) (1,151.94) 

Total 529.10 459.12 

&
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Trade receivables are recognized at their original invoiced amounts which represent their fair values on initial recognition. Trade receivables 
are considered to be of short duration and are not discounted. The carrying values are equivalent to their fair values. Al trade receivables are 
reviewed and assessed for default on a regular basis. Trade receivables are generaly from customers having high credit quality and strong 
financials. In determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Company has used a practical expedient by computing the expected 
credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on historical credit loss experience which s adjusted for forward looking information. 

Trade Receviable Ageing : (Rs. in lakhs) 
Particulars As at 

31st March 2025 
As at 

31st March 2024 

Considered good 
Undisputed 
- Less than 6 months 445.48 363.72 
-6 months — 1 years - - 
-1-2years - - 
23 years - - 
- More than 3 years - - 

445.48 363.72 
Disputed 
- Less than 6 months - - 
-6 months — 1 years - - 
-1-2years 83.62 95.40 
23 years - - 
- More than 3 years - - 

83.62 95.40 

Considered doubful 
Particulars As at Asat 

31stMarch 2025 31stMarch 2024 
Undisputed 
- Less than 6 months 
-6 months — 1 years 
-1-2years 
-2-3years 
- More than 3 years 1,123.82 

1,123.82 
Disputed 
- Less than 6 months 
-6 months — 1 years 
-1-2years 
-2-3years 
- More than 3 years 

Reconcilation of expected credit loss provision 

Particulars As at 
31st March 2025 

As at 
31st March 2024 

Opening Balance 
Additional/Reversal of provision made during the year 
Write back during the year 
Write off during the year 

1,151.94 
(28.12) 

1,151.94 

1,123.82 1,151.94 
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13 - Cash and cash equivalents (Rs. in lakhs) 

Particulars As at Asat 
31stMarch 2025 31stMarch 2024 

Cash on hand 15.96 13.75 
Balances with Banks 

In current accounts 148.36 300.04 

Total 164.32 32279 

14 - Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalents (Rs. in lakhs) 

Particulars As at Asat 
31stMarch 2025 31stMarch 2024 

Deposits with Banks on Margin Account 278.84 208.46 
Deposit with Bank 3,044.00 - 

Total 3,322.84 208.46 

Deposits with Banks on Margin Account are 100% (+) deposits kept with the bank against guarantees issued on behalf of the Company to 
charterers. 

15 - Equity Share capital (Rs. in lakhs) 
Particulars As at Asat 

31stMarch 2025 31stMarch 2024 
Authorised 
4,70,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,700.00 3,200.00 
1,50,000 Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each 150.00 150.00 
1,50,000 Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each 150.00 150.00 

Total 5,000.00 3,500.00 
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up 
3,06,38,443 (Previous year 2,47,28,793 ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid up 3,063.84 2,472.88 

Total 3,063.84 2,472.88 

Particulars No. of shares. Rs. in lakhs 
15A  Fully paid equity shares 

As at 1 April 2023 24,728,793 247288 
Issued during year - - 
As at 31 March 2024 24,728,793 247288 
Issued during year 5,909,650 590.96 
As at 31 March 2025 30,638,443 3,063.84 

Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024 
Numberof Percentageof Numberof  Percentage of 

shares held in  shares held ~ shares heldin  shares held 
the Company the Company 

15B  Shares in the Company held by each shareholder holding 
more than 5% shares 
Fully paid equity shares 
Sushma Ashok Garware 2,429133 7.93% 1,788,418 7.23% 
Garware Marine Industries Ltd - - 1,451,886 5.87% 
Universal Investments Services Pvt Ltd - - 1,437,838 5.81% 

Total 2,429133 7.93% 4,678,142 18.91% 

®
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15C Disclosure of shareholding of promoters / persons acting in concert as at March 31, 2025 is as follows: 

Particulars As at Asat 9% of changes % of changes 
31st March 2025 31st March 2024 duringthe  during the 

Number of Percentage  Number of  Percentage year previous year 
shares heldin  of Total shares held in of Total 
the Company  share the Company _share 

1 Sushma Garware 2,429,133 793 1,788,418 723 35.83% 0.00% 
2 Garware Marine Ind.Ltd 1,451,886 474 1,451,886 5.87 0.00% 0.00% 
3 Universal Investment Services Pvt. Ltd 1,437,838 469 1,437,838 581 0.00% 0.01% 
4 Rondor Overseas Ltd 1,190,745 3.89 1,190,745 482 0.00% 0.00% 
5 Aditya Garware 1,153,353 376 783,703 3.47 47147% 0.00% 
6  Adsu Trading Investment Co. Pvt. Ltd 525,181 1.71 525,181 2.12 0.00% 0.00% 
7 Mauve Trading & Investment Co. Pvt. Ltd 368,706 1.20 368,706 149 0.00% 0.04% 
8  Shesu Trading & Investment Co Pvt. Ltd 327,750 1.07 327,750 133 0.00% 0.00% 
9 Masu Trading & Investment Co. Pvt. Ltd 180,900 059 180,900 074 0.00% 0.08% 
10 Maneesha Shatul Shah 147,773 048 120,988 049 22.14% 0.00% 
11 A B. Garware Huf 30,506 010 30,506 0.13 0.00% 0.00% 
12 Shefali Bajaj 61,650 020 17,000 0.07 262.65% 0.00% 
13 Shatul H. Shah 9930 003 - - 0.00% 0.00% 
14 Ruhika S. Shah 8930 003 - - 0.00% 0.00% 
15 Ashesh Chandarana 3607 001 3,607 0.01 0.00% 0.00% 
16 Garware Goa Nets Ltd 2425 001 2425 0.01 0.00% 0.00% 
17 NarendraS. Surve 100 - 200 - -50.00% 0.00% 
18 Sheela Shashikant Garware 551 - 551 - 0.00% 0.00% 
19 Shashikant B Garware 551 - 551 - 0.00% 0.00% 
20 Keyur S. Dave 100 - 100 - 0.00% 0.00% 
21 Pradip S Shah 100 - 100 - 0.00% 0.00% 
22 Anita Chandrkant Garware 51 - 51 - 0.00% 0.00% 
23 Shyamsunder V Atre 50 - 50 - 000% 0.00% 
24 Ajay C. Gandhi 10 - 10 - 000% 0.00% 

Total 9,331,826 30.44 8,231,266 3329 

15D Terms / Rights attached to equity shares 

i) The Company has only one class of equity shares having face value of Rs. 10 per share. The equity shares rank pari passu in all respects 
including voting rights and entitiement of dividend 

i) In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitied to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after 
distribution of all preferential amounts, if any, in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

16 - Financial liabilities (Rs. 
Particulars As at As at 

31st March 2025 31st March 2024 

lakhs ) 

16A Non- Current Borrowings 

Phoenix ARC Private Limited (Refer note below) - 96.96 

Total Non-Current Borrowings - 96.96 

Less - Current maturities of Long term borrowings - 96.96 

Non- Current Borrowings ( as per balance sheet) R R 

In the current year Company has repaid all its non - current borrowings. 
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(Rs. in lakhs ) 
As at As at 

31st March 2025 31st March 2024 

16B Current Borrowings 

Intercorporate Deposits 629.00 1,197.50 
Current maturities of long term debts - 96.96 
Overdraft Facilty from Bank 89.44 - 
Unsecured loan from Others 777.97 82450 
Total Current Borrowings 1,496.41 2,11896 

(Rs. in lakhs ) 
As at Asat 

31st March 2025 31st March 2024 

16C Lease Liability 

Non Current Lease Liability 17119 234.11 
17119 234.11 

Current Lease Liability 58.70 4540 
58.70 4540 

Total Lease Liability 229.89 279.51 

Reconcilation of Lease Liability As at Asat 
31stMarch2025  31stMarch 2024 

Opening Lease Liability 279.51 - 
Addition during the year - 311.64 
Accrual of Interest during the year 2513 21.87 
Repayment of Lease Liability during the year 74.75 54.00 
Closing Lease Liabilty 220.89 279.51 

Maturity analysis of lease liabilities - Contractual undiscounted cash flows 

Particulars As at Asat 
31stMarch2025  31stMarch 2024 

Less than One Year 58.70 45.40 
One to Five Years 171.19 234.11 
More than five years - - 
Current 58.70 45.40 
Non Current 171.19 234.11 

Amounts recognised in Profit and Loss Account 

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 
31+ March 2025 31=t March 2024 

Interest on lease liabilities 2513 2187 

Depreciation on leased assets 63.81 4785 

Expenses relating to short term leases and leases of low value assets 3.12 1465 



47 Annual Report 2024-25 

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

17 - Other lial (Rs. in lakhs) 

Particulars As at 
31st March 2025 

As at 
31st March 2024 

17A Non-current 

17B Current 
Interest Accrued and due on Borrowings 
Other payables 

Non-current total - 

202.52 13873 

371111 816 95 

Current total 573.63 955 68 

Total 573.63 955 68 

For the current financial liabilities that are measured at amortised cost, the fair values are not materially different from their carrying amounts, 
since they are of short term nature. 

18 - Provi ns (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars As at 

31st March 2025 
As at 

31st March 2024 

18A Non-current 
Provision for employee benefits 
Gratuity (refer note no. 24) 247 2.00 

Non-current total 247 2.00 
18B Current 

Provision for employee benefits 
Gratuity (refer note no. 24) 775 732 

Current total 775 732 
Total 9.92 932 

19 - Trade payables (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars As at 

31st March 2025 
As at 

31st March 2024 

Trade payables 
Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 5.02 - 
Other than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 581.02 753.05 

Total 586.04 75305 

Trade payables ageing as on 31st March 2025 
Description Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years _More than 3 years Total 
Undisputed 
Payable to MSME 5.02 - - - - 
Payable to Other 43478 84.44 18.16 43.64 586.04 
Disputed 
Payable to MSME - - - - - 
Payable to Other - - - - - 
Total 439.80 84.44 18.16 43.64 586.04 

Trade payables ageing as on 31st March 2024 
Description Less than 1 year 1-2years 23years _ More than 3 years Total 
Undisputed 
Payable to MSME - - - - - 
Payable to Other 47834 203.09 28.89 42.73 75305 
Disputed 
Payable to MSME - - - - - 
Payable to Other - - - - - 
Total 47834 203.09 28.89 42.73 753.05 
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20 - Other liabilities (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars As at Asat 

31stMarch 2025 31stMarch 2024 
Current 
Deferred Income - - 
Statutory Dues 75.49 162.97 

Total 75.49 162.97 

21 - Revenue from Operations (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31st March 2025 31st March 2024 

Sale of Services 

Fleet Chartering Eamings ( Net of GST ) 3,274.96 2,995.83 
Total 3,274.96 2,995.83 

22 - Other income (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31stMarch 2025 31stMarch 2024 
Interest on Bank deposits 37.52 1387 
Interest received on IT Refund - 1.09 
Miscellaneous Income 480 320 
Exchange Fluctuation - Gain (Net) 401 - 
Reversal of Interest - 49677 
Reversal for settelment/prepayment of debt - 253.86 

Total 46.33 768.79 
In the previous year, the Company settled its unsecured debt obligations with a lender. Consequently, interest amounting to Rs. 496.77 lakhs 
and principal amounting to Rs. 131 lakhs (net), has been recognized as other income in the financial statements 

In the previous year, the Company also made prepayments on the amount of settlement arrived at with the ARC. The gain of Rs. 122.86 lakhs 
arising from this prepayments has been recognized as other income in the financial statements 

23 - Fleet operating Expenses (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31stMarch 2025 31stMarch 2024 
Crew Cost 759.39 762.49 
Travelling Expenses 25.04 26.84 
Fuel, Oil & Water 88.07 103.61 
Port & Canal dues 871 6.65 
Repairs 7767 104.90 
Stores & Victualling 27019 132.46 
Insurance Charges & Protecting Club Fees 86.05 68.05 
Telecommunication Charges 58.37 44.28 
Professional Fees 30.15 56.95 
Agency fees 71.86 75.32 
Sundry Operating expenses 44.07 301.61 

Total 1,519.57 1,683.16 

24 - Employee benefits expense (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31stMarch 2025 31stMarch 2024 
Salaries, wages and Fees 363.83 41176 
Contribution to Provident Funds and other funds 11.41 1.34 
Gratuity expenses ( Refer Note below ) 3.00 333 
Staff welfare expenses 274 253 

Total 380.98 428.96 

®
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Employee benefit plans 

24A Defined contribution plans 

The Company makes contribution towards provident fund to a defined contribution benefit plan for qualifying employees. Under the plan, the 
Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost to the contribution plan to fund the benefits. The provident fund plan is 
operated by the Govemment administrated employee provident fund. Eligible employees receive the benefits from the said Provident Fund. Both 
the employees and the Company make monthly contributions to the Provident Fund plan equal to specific percentage of the covered employee’s 
salary. The Company has no obligations other than this to make the specified contribution. 

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the statement of Profit and Loss. (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Partculars Year ended Year ended 

31stMarch 2025 31stMarch 2024 
Contribution to Employees Provident Fund 10.82 1074 
Contribution to Seamen's Provident Fund 10.73 1036 

Total 21.55 21.10 

248 
(A) Defined benefit plans 

The Company earmark liability towards Gratuity and provide for payment under Group Gratuity Scheme administered by the Life Insurance 
Corporation of India (LIC). 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

Characteristics of defined benefit plan 

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (funded). The Company’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary plan 
for employees, which requires contributions to be made to a separately administered fund. The fund is managed by a trust which 
is governed by the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees are responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for the 
definition of the investment strategy. 
Risks associated with defined benefit plan 
Gratutty is a defined benefit plan and Company is exposed to the Following Risks: 
Interest rate risk: A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the G. Sec. Rate will increase the present value of the liability requiring 
higher provision. Afall in the discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the assefs liability requiring higher provision 
Afall in the discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the assets depending on the duration of asset 
Salary Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of members. As such, 
an increase in the salary of the members more than assumed level will increase the plan’s liability. 
Investment Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liabilty is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by 
reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. If the retum on plan asset is below this rate, it will 
create a plan deficit. Currently, for the plan in India, it has a relatively balanced mix of investments in govemment securities, and other 
debt instruments. 
Asset Liability Matching Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since the plan is invested in lines of Rule 101 
of Income Tax Rules, 1962, this generally reduces ALM risk. 

Mortality risk: Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for lfe time and payable ill retirement age only, plan does not have any 
longevity risk 
Concentration Risk: Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance Company and a default will 
wipe out all the assets. Although probability of this is very less as insurance Companies have to follow regulatory guidelines. 
Characteristics of defined benefit plans 
The Company has the benefit scheme in line with Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, for those employees who are getting benefit as per 
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Change in liabilty (i any) due to this scheme change is recognised as past service cost. 
Aseparate trust fund is created to manage the Gratuity plan and the contributions towards the trust fund is done as guided by rule 103 
of Income Tax Rules, 1962 

(B) Other Disclosures 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Type of Benefit Gratuity Gratuity 
Country India India 
Reporting Standard Indian Accounting Indian Accounting 

Standard 19 (IndAS 19)  Standard 19 (IndAS 19) 
Funding Status Funded Funded 
Starting Period 01-Apr-24 01-Apr-23 
Date of Reporting 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 
Period of Reporting 12 Months 12 Months 
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Assumptions (Previous Period) 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Expected Retum on Plan Assets 7.19% 7.46% 
Rate of Discounting 7.19% 7.46% 
Rate of Salary Increase 5.00% 5.00% 
Rate of Employee Turnover 2.00% 2.00% 
Mortality Rate During Employment Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives 

Mortality 2012-14 (Urban)  Mortality 2012-14 (Urban) 
Mortality Rate After Employment NA. NA 

Assumptions (Current Period) 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Expected Retum on Plan Assets 6.59% 7.19% 
Rate of Discounting 6.59% 7.19% 
Rate of Salary Increase 5.00% 5.00% 
Rate of Employee Turnover 2.00% 2.00% 
Mortality Rate During Employment Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives 

Mortality 2012-14 (Urban)  Mortality 2012-14 (Urban) 
Mortality Rate After Employment NA. NA 

Change in the Present Value of Projected Benefit Obligation (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars 31stMarch, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the Period 50.60 4273 
Interest Cost 3.64 3.19 
Current Service Cost 233 325 
(Gains) Losses on Curtailment - - 
Benefit Paid From the Fund (5.48) (3.38) 
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demographic Assumptions - - 
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Financial Assumptions 073 031 
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience 6.78 4.50 
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period 58.60 50.60 

Change in the Fair Value of Plan Assets 

Particulars 31stMarch, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period a.21 4173 
Interest Income 297 311 
Contributions by the Employer 9.89 0.20 
Benefit Paid from the Fund (5.48) (3.38) 
Retum on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income 0.03 (0.39) 
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the Period 48.68 4127 

Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet 

Particulars 31stMarch, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period (58.60) (50.60) 
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the Period 43.68 4127 
Funded Status (Surplus/ (Deficit)) (9.92) (9.33) 
Net (Liability)/Asset Recognized in the Balance Sheet (9.92) (9.33) 

®
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Net Interest Cost for Current Period 

Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the Period 
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period 
Net Liability/(Asset) at the Beginning 
Interest Cost 
Interest Income 
Net Interest Cost for Current Period 

50.60 
(41.27) 

9.33 
3.64 

(2.97) 
0.67 

4273 
(41.73) 

1.00 
3.19 

@311 
0.08 

Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Current Period 

Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 

Current Service Cost 
Net Interest Cost 
(Gains)/Losses on Curtailments And Settlements 
Expenses Recognized 

233 

0.67 

3.00 

325 

008 

333 

Expenses Recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income (OC) for Current Period 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligation For the Period 
Retum on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income 
Net (Income)/Expense For the Period Recognized in OCI 

751 
(0.03) 
7.48 

480 

039 

519 

Balance Sheet Reconcili: 

Particulars 31stMarch, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Opening Net Liability 9.33 1.01 
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss 3.00 333 
Expenses Recognized in OCI 7.47 5.18 
Employer's Contribution (9.89) (0.20) 
Net Liability/(Asset) Recognized in the Balance Sheet 9.91 9.32 

Category of Assets 
Particulars 31stMarch, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Insurance fund 48.68 427 
Other - - 
Total 48.68 4127 

Other Details 
Particulars 31stMarch, 2025 31st March, 2024 
No. of Active Members 
Per Month Salary For Active Members 
Weighted Average Duration of the Projected Benefit Obligation 
Average Expected Future Service 
Projected Benefit Obligation 
Prescribed Contribution For Next Year (12 Months) 

13 

7.52 

15 

732 
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Net Interest Cost for Next Year 

Particulars 31stMarch, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period 58.50 50.60 
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the Period (48.68) @“1.27) 
Net Liability/(Asset) at the End of the Period 9.91 933 
Interest Cost 3.86 364 
Interest Income (3.21) (2.97) 
Net Interest Cost for Next Year 0.65 067 

Maturity Analysis of the Benefit Payments : From the Fund 
Projected Benefits Payable in Future Years From the Date of Reporting 
Particulars 31stMarch, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Ist Following Year 26.70 20.57 
2nd Following Year 5.95 5.02 
3rd Following Year 6.80 10.64 
4th Following Year 11.88 5.83 
5th Following Year 0.37 476 
Sum of Years 6 To 10 11.90 7.09 
Sum of Years 11 and above 6.02 8.20 

Sensitivity Analysis 
Particulars 31stMarch, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions 58.59 50.60 
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting (1.20) (1.10) 
Delta Effect of 1% Change in Rate of Discounting 1.29 1.19 
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 1.29 1.21 
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase (1.22) (1.14) 
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 0.07 0.10 
Delta Effect of 1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover (0.08) (0.11) 

The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end 
of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant. The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of 
the actual change in the projected benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another 
as some of the assumptions may be correlated. Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the projected 
benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same method 
as applied in calculating the projected benefit obligation as recognised in the balance sheet. There was no change in the methods and 
assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years. 

25 - Finance costs (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31stMarch2025  31st March 2024 
Interest on Borrowings 130.14 162.30 
Interest on Lease Liability 2513 2187 
Other Interest costs 2895 19.06 

Total 184.22 20323 

26 - Depreciation and amorti (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31stMarch2025  31st March 2024 
Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment 1,287.27 1,178.80 
Depreciation of ROU Assets 63.81 4785 

Total 1,351.08 1,226.65 

5
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27 - Other expenses (Rs. in lakhs ) 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 

Office repairs and maintenance 14.62 10.18 
Insurance 0.18 036 
Rates and Taxes 5.37 3.89 
Bank Charges 16.29 4.05 
Travelling Expenses o7.78 54.47 
Director Sitting Fees 12.50 10.08 
Postage, Telephone and Fax 10.79 6.98 
Legal, Professional and Consultancy Charges 404.19 425.49 
Exchange Fluctuation - Loss (Net) - 1257 
Miscellaneous Expenses 139.93 133.56 

Total 701.65 661.63 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31st March 2025  31st March 2024 

27A  Legal and professional expenses include: 
Auditors’ remuneration and expenses 
Statutory Audit fees 5.00 5.00 
Certification charges 0.20 0.20 
Payments to tax auditors 
Tax audit fees 0.60 0.60 

28 - Exceptional Items (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 
Foreign Exchange (loss)/gain on restatement of long term loans (Refer note 28.1 below ) - (2383) 
Reversal of Provision (Refer note 28.2 below) 28.12 - 
Loss on sale of Vessels (Refer note 28.3 below) - (282.03) 
Provision for impairment of Investment (Refer note 28.4 below) - (4,666.16) 
Loss on sale of Investment (Refer note 28.4 below) - (6,661.77) 
Profit on sale of office premisese and other assets (Refer note 28.5 below) - 174.62 

Exceptional items ( Debit)/Credit 2812 (11,459.17) 

Note 

28.1 The Company will follow Ind AS -21- The effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates, under which restated gain or loss on such 
foreign currency borrowing will be charged to profit and loss account for the respective period 

282 In the past, the Company had recognized a provision for the amount receivable from its subsidiary, Garware Offshore International 
Services Pte. Limited, considering uncertainty in recovery. However, during the current financial year, the said amount has been received 
in full from the subsidiary. Accordingly, the provision earlier created has been reversed in the books of accounts. 

28.3  In the previous year, the Company sold 1 Vessel. The loss of Rs. 282.03 lakhs on sale of vessel has been accounted. Major portion of the 
proceeds from the sale of vessel has been used towards prepayment of settelment arrived at with Phoenix ARC Pvt. Ltd. 

284 In the previous year, the Company has sold a 58.82% of its stake of 68% in the partly owned subsidiary, Global Offshore Services B.V. 
This amounted to 40% of the entire subsidiary equity. The loss on sale ( over and above the impairment provision from the previous year) 
has been accounted, amounting to Rs. 6,661.77 lakhs. 
Based on the fair market value for the remaining 28%, the Company has decided to impair the entire remaining investment amount. 
Accordingly, the Company has made an additional impairment provision of Rs. 4,666.16 lakhs 

285 In the previous year, the Company has sold its remaining office premises and a vehicle. Accordingly profit of Rs. 174.62 lakhs has been 
accounted. Majority of the proceeds from the sale of office premises has been used for the prepayment of the settelment amount arrived 
at with Phoenix ARC Pvt. Ltd 
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29 - Income taxes relating to continuing operations (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended 

31st March 2025 
Year ended 

31st March 2024 

Tax expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 

Current tax 
In respect of current year 8.00 60.00 
Tax for earlier year - - 

Total current tax 8.00 60.00 
Deferred tax 
In respect of earlier year - 137.03 
In respect of earfier year - MAT Credit entitiement - - 

Total deferred income tax (credit) / expense - 137.03 

Total income tax expense 8.00 197.03 

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows: 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31stMarch 2025 31stMarch 2024 
Profit before tax (Continuing & Discontinued business) (788.09) (11,898.18) 
Income tax expenses calculated (refer note below) E - 
Differences due to: 
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes (14A disallowance) - - 
Income exempt from Income taxes (Dividend) - - 
Others 8.00 197.03 

Total income tax expense 8.00 197.03 

The Company is liable to pay tonnage tax and hence normal tax is not appliable to it. (Refer accounting policy note 3.4). The tax provision made 
is mainly on account of other income including capital gain under normal tax 
Particulars Year ended 

31st March 2025 
Year ended 

31st March 2024 

Income tax recognized in other comprehensive income 
Current tax 
Re-measurement of defined benefit obligation 

Total deferred income tax expense 

30 - Risk management 

30A Capital risk management 

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concem while maximizing the returns to stakeholders. 

30B Financial instruments 

The significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income & 
expenses are recognized, in respect of each class of financial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are as disclosed in notes to 
financial statements. 

(Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended 

31st March 2025 
Year ended 

31st March 2024 

Measured at Cost less impairment 
Investment in subsidiary company 
Measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) 
Investments 
Measured at amortised cost 
Cash and bank balances 
Trade receivables 
Other Current Financial Assets 
Other Bank Balances 
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(Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31stMarch 2025 31stMarch 2024 
abilities 

Measured at amortised cost 
Trade payable 586.04 753.05 
Non Current Borrowings - - 
Current Borrowings 1,496.41 2,118.96 
Other current financialliabilities 573.63 955.68 

The management considers that the carrying amount of financials assets & financial liabilities recognized in the financial statement are at 
their fair values. 

30C Financial and liquidity risk management objectives 

The average payment terms of creditors (trade payables) is 90-120 days. Other financial liabilities viz. employee payments, other payables 
are payable as and when due. 

30D Credit risk management 

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counter party will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. The 
major class of financial asset of the Company is trade receivables. For credit exposures to customer, management assesses the credit 
quality of the customer, taking into account its financial position, past experience and ofher factors. As the Company does not hold any 
collateral, the maximum exposure to credit risk for each class of financial instruments is the carying amount of that class of financial 
instruments presented on the statement of financial position 

30E Foreign Currency risk management 

Since part of the revenues for the year were denominated in US Dollars, there is a translation risk as the Company has to reportits financial 
performance in INR. However, a small portion of the risk is “paired”, as some of the Company’s operating costs are incurred in US Dollars 

31 - Segment Information 

The Company is engaged in only one type of business i.e. charter of offshore support vessels. There are no separate reportable segments. 

32 - Eamings per share 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31st March 2025 31st March 2024 

Basic/ Diluted earnings per share 
From continuing operations attributable to the owners of the Company (Rs. Per share) (3.00) (48.91) 
Total basic eamnings per share attributable to the owners of the company (3.00) (48.91) 
Basic/ Diluted earnings per share 

The earnings and weighted average number of equity share used in the calculations of basic eamings per share are as follows: 
Rs. In lakhs 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31stMarch 2025 31stMarch 2024 

Profit/(Loss) for the year attributable to the owners of the Company’ (796.09) (12,095.21) 
Eamings/Losses used in the calculation of basic earnings per share from continuing (796.09) (12,095.21) 
operations 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31stMarch 2025 31stMarch 2024 

Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of basic / diluted earnings per 26,563,523 24,728,793 
share 

33-Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures 

List of related parties and their relationship 
Name of Related Party Principal place of | % Shareholding and Voting Power 

business As at As at 
31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024 

A [Garware Offshore Intemational Services Pte. Ltd. (Subsidiary) Singapore 100% 100% 
B_| Global Offshore Services B.V. (Associate) Netherlands 28% 28% 

C  AdityaA. Garware - Chairman - Key Management Personnel 
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

D Other Related Parties 
Maneesh Shah 
Faisy Viju 
J. Guhathakurta 
Smita D Gaur 
Universal Investment Services Pvt Ltd 
Mauve Trading Company Pvt Ltd 
Adsu Trading & Investment Co Pvt Ltd 
Garware Children Trust 
Garware Marine Industries Ltd 
Arena Ship Management Pte Ltd. 

Details of Transactions with Related Parties 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Entity Controlled or signifcantly Influenced by KMP' 
Entity Controlled or signifcantly Influenced by KMP' 
Entity Controlled or signifcantly Influenced by KMP' 
Trust Controlled or signifcantly Influenced by KMP 
Entity Controlled or signifcantly Influenced by KMP' 
Entity Controlled or signifcantly Influenced by KMP' 

(Rs. in lakhs ) 
Sr | Particulars Year ended 31 March 2025 
No Subsidiaries / Step | Key Managerial | Other Related Total 

i Personnel parties 
1 [Sitting Fees 

Aditya A. Garware - 2.37 - 237 
- (1.75) - (1.75) 

Maneesh Shah - - 224 224 
(1.99) (1.99) 

Faisy Viju - - 199 1.99 
(1.80) (1.80) 

J. Guhathakurta - - 298 2.98 
(1.06) (1.06) 

Smita D Gaur - - 292 292 
(0.25) (0.25) 

2 [Consultancy Fees 
Aditya A. Garware - 100.20 - 100.20 

- (100.20) - (100.20) 
3 | Repayment of Unsecured Loan 

Aditya A. Garware - 362.00 - 362.00 

4 [ Repayment of Deposits 
Universal Investment Services Pvt Ltd - - 250.00 250.00 

Mauve Trading Company Pvt Ltd - - 72.50 72.50 
(60.00) (60.00) 

Adsu Trading & Investment Co Pvt Ltd - - 4250 42.50 
(4.00) (4.00) 

Garware Children Trust - - 161.50 161.50 
(545.95) (545.95) 

5 |Interest charged 
Universal Investment Services Pvt Ltd 1052 10.52 

(31.58) (31.58) 
Mauve Trading Company Pvt Ltd 37.50 37.50 

(34.92) (34.92) 
Adsu Trading & Investment Co Pvt Ltd 358 3.58 

(0.62) (0.62) 
6 | Repair Services 

Garware Marine Industries Ltd 81.59 81.59 
(68.15) (68.15) 

7 | Professional Fees 
Arena Ship Management Pte Ltd 11323 113.23 

(14.94) (14.94) 
8 | Rent Received 

Garware Marine Industries Ltd 240 2.40 
(1.89) | (1.89) 

Figures in the brackets are the comparative figures of the previous year 

@
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

Outstanding as at 31st March, 2025 

Sr [ Particulars Year ended 31 March 2025 
No Subsidiaries / Step | Key Management| Other Related Total 

down subsidiaries Personnel parties 
1 | Consultancy Fees 

Aditya A. Garware - 8.35 - 835 
- (20.88) - (20.88) 

2 |Unsecured Loan - 462.50 46250 
Aditya A Garware - (824.50) (824.50) 

3 | Deposits 
Universal Investment Services Pvt Ltd - - - - 

(250.00) (250.00) 
Mauve Trading Company Pvt Ltd - - 23750 23750 

(310.00) (310.00) 
Adsu Trading & Investment Co Pvt Ltd - - 32.50 3250 

(8.50) (8.50) 
Garware Children Trust 168.50 168.50 

4 | Interest Payable 
Universal Investment Services Pvt Ltd 47.20 4720 

(42.03) (42.03) 
Mauve Trading Company Pvt Ltd 80.19 80.19 

(47.95) (47.95) 
Adsu Trading & Investment Co Pvt Ltd 066 0.66 

(0.66) (0.66) 
5 | Repair charges Payable 

Garware Marine Industries Ltd 114.48 11448 
(74.88) (74.88) 

6 |Professional Fees 
Arena Ship Management Pte Ltd 1272 1272 

Figures in the brackets are the comparative figures of the previous year 

34 - Financial Ratios 

Ratio Numerator Denominator Year Ended | YearEnded | Change% | Reasons for Variance 
31stMarch | 31stMarch | for Current 

2025 2024 Year 
Current Ratio CurrentAssets | Current Liabilties 1.81 0.51 252% | Considerable increase in bank balance 

due to unutilized preferential issue 
money alongwith reduction in_ current 
borrowings resulted in improvement in 
the ratio 

Debt-Equity Ratio | Debt =Long Term | Equity / 0.01 0.02 48% | Decrease in long term debt - lease 
Borrowings + Long | Shareholders' liability results into reduction in the ratio 
Term Provisions | Funds = Share 

Capital + Reserves 
and Surplus 

Debt Service Net Profit Before | Interest & Lease + 0.48 0.37 33% | Decrease in debt has resuted in an 
Coverage Ratio | Tax & Depreciation, | Debt Repayments improvement in ratio 

Finance Cost 
Returnon Equity | Net Profit After Tax | Average 6% 123% 95% | Substantial reduction in net loss has 
Ratio Shareholder's resulted in a drastic improvement in the 

Equity ratio 
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

Ratio Numerator Denominator Year Ended | YearEnded | Change% | Reasons for Variance 
31stMarch | 31stMarch | for Current 

2025 2024 Year 
Inventory tumnover | Cost of Goods Average Inventory NA NA NA 
ratio Sold 
Trade Receivables | Total Sales Average Trade 6.63 7.30 9% 
turnover ratio Receivables 
Trade payables | Total Purchases | Average Trade 1.14 0.93 22% 
turnover ratio Payables 
Net capital turnover | Total Sales Working Capital 0.24 0.38 -37% | Increase in Share Capital as a result of 
ratio Current Assets - the infusion of equity through preferen- 

Current Liabilties tial issue has resulted in an adverse im- 
pact on ratio 

Net profit ratio Net Profit After Tax | Total Income 24% 4% 94% | Reduction in net loss has resulted in an 
improvement in ratio 

Return on Capital | Profit Before Total Assets - 4% 2% -92% | Increase in Share Capital as a result of 
employed Interest & Taxes | Current Liabilties the infusion of equity through preferential 

issue has resulted in an adverse impact 
on ratio 

Return on Net Income Cost of Investment NA NA NA 
investment 

35 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars As at Asat 

31st March 2025 31st March 2024 

Guarantees given by the Banks (*) 
Punjab National Bank 7284 208.46 

Bank of India 206.00 - 

Total 278.84 208.46 

(* ) Deposit of an excess of 100% of the guarantee amount has been placed with respective Banks 

36 Other Statutory Information 

Vi 

Vil 

viii 

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for 
holding any Benami property. 

The Company does not have any transactions with companies that have been struck off. 

The Company has created charges in favour of Others for securing deposits to the Company. 

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shalt 

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company 
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

b)  provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the 
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall 

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding 
Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

b)  provide any guarantee, security o the like on behalf of the Uttimate Beneficiaries, 

The Company has no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as 
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant 
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961). 

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies 
(Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017. 

@
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37 

38 

39. 

The Company does not have any material significant impact due to Ind AS 116 - Leases, as all the lease arrangement are of short term 
nature with insignificant value. 

Audit Fees (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended 

31st March 2025 31st March 2024 
Audit Fees 5.00 5.00 

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / recassified, to correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure: 

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board 

For D. Kothary & Co. Aditya Garware J. M. Guhathakurta M. M. Honkan 
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director Wholetime Director 
Fim Reg. No. 105335W DIN : 00019816 DIN : 10306595 DIN : 08392886 

Deepak O. Narsaria P.S.Shah A. C. Chandarana 
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
Membership No. 121190 
UDIN: 25121190BMLLWF4358 

& President - Legal & Admn 

Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of 

Global Offshore Services Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

[o] 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Global Offshore Services Limited (‘the Holding Company’) and its 
subsidiary (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group") , which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as 
at 31st March, 2025, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement 
of Cash Flow, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as ‘the Consolidated Financial 
Statements”) 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements 
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS") prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2015, as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 
2025, and their consolidated profit, their consolidated total comprehensive income, their consolidated changes in equity and their consolidated 
cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis of Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities 
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of 
our report. We are independent of the Group, in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Insitute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(‘ICAP") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the 
Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilties in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's 
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, 
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. There are no key audit matters to be disclosed 

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to the following points: - 

a. We draw attention that the net worth in the financial statements of Garware Offshore Intemational Services Pte. Limited has been eroded 
andis negative Rs. 934.65 Lakhs (USD 10,93,674) that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a going concem 

b.  The Auditors' of the subsidiary Garware Offshore International Services Pte. Limited have given a qualified opinion on the following point 
due to lack of sufficient audit evidence — 

Loan payable to third parties Rs. 770.78 Lakhs (USD 901,921) 

Our report is not modified in respect of the above matter. 

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises 
the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report, Shareholders’ Information, but does not include the 
consolidated financial statements, standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 

conclusion thereon 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibiltty s to read the other information and, in doing so, consider 
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report 
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

@
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Management Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Holding Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in terms of the requirements of the Act, that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial 
performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance 
with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors of the comparnies included in 
the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, 
as aforesaid 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible 
for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the 
going concem basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
altemative but to do so. 

Those respective Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process of the companies included 
in the Group 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level 
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We 
also: 

«  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control 

«  Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the auditin order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances 
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

«  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made 
by management 

«  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the abiltty of the Group 
and its associates and jointly controlled entities to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements o, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its associates and jointly controlled entities to cease to continue as a going 
concem 

«  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 
consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation 

«  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group and 
its associates and jointly controlled entities to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the 
direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial 
statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have 
been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried 
out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in the consolidated financial 
statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant 
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

® 
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We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards 

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of 
the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a 
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh 
the public interest benefits of such communication 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the other auditor on separate financial 
statements and the other financial information of a subsidiary as noted in the ‘other matter’ paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, 
that 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for 
the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements 
have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the report of the other auditors. 

(c) The consolidated financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the 
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 
relevant rules there under. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 31st March, 2025 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, none of the directors of the Group companies are disqualified as on 31st 
March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act 

() With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls with reference to financial reporting of the Group and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B” 

(g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the managerial remuneration for the 
year ended 31st March, 2025 has been paid/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 
197 read with Schedule V to the Act 

(h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditor's) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our information and according o the explanations given to us 
and based on the consideration of the other financial information of the subsidiary as noted in the “Other matter” paragraph: 

i, The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated financial position of the 
Group. 

ii. The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable 
losses. 

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company during 
the year ended 31st March, 2025, 

iv. (a) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries which are companies incorporated in India, whose 
financial statements have been audited under the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, 
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company or any of such subsidiaries to orin 
any other person or entity, including foreign entity (‘Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company or any of such subsidiaries (“Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 

(b) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiaries which are companies incorporated in India, whose 
financial statements have been audited under the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and 
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company or any of 
such subsidiaries from any person or entity, including foreign entity (‘Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company o any of such subsidiaries shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in 
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries”) 
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
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(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances performed by 
us on the Company and its subsidiaries which are companies incorporated i India whose financial statements have been 
audited under the Act, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub- 
clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement 

V. The dividend has not been declared or paid during the year by the Company. 

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks and in accordance with requirements of the Implementation Guide on 
Reporting on Audit Trail under Rule 11(g) of the Comparnies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Holding Company has used 
Tally Prime as its accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) 
facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. 

(a) The feature of recording audit trail (edit Log) facility was not enabled for certain changes in the accounting software which 
can be performed by users having privileged access (debug) 

(b) The feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled at the database level to log any direct data changes for 
the accounting software used for maintaining the books of accounts. 

Further, where audit trail feature was enabled and operated throughout the year, we did not come across any instance of audit 
trail feature being tampered 

vii. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order’/ 
“CARO") issued by the Central Governmentin terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, according 
to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and its subsidiary 
included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that 
there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO reports 

For D. Kothary& Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Registration No. 105335V) 

Deepak O. Narsaria 
(Partner) 

Membership No. 121190 
UDIN: 25121190BMLLWG9270 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 23, 2025 
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Annexure A 
(List of entities included in the consolidated financial statements) 

Name of Holding Company 

Global Offshore Services Limited 

Name of Subsidiary Company 

Garware Offshore International Services PTE Limited 

Annexure - B 
(Report on the Intemal Financial Controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)) 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Global Offshore Services Limited (‘the Company”) as of 31st March, 
2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 
the internal controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of 
intemal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note") issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI"). These responsibilties include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the 
respective company's policies, the safeguarding of ts assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibilty is to express an opinion on the Holding Company, internal financial controls with reference to financial statements based on 
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note issued by the ICAl and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI 
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both issued by 
the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained 
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial control system with reference 
to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Holding 
Company’s internal financial control system with reference to financial statements. 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding 
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. A company's intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that 
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets 
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance 
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection 
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or 
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 
control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with 
the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
Opinion 
In our opinion, the Holding Company, have in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial control system with reference to financial 
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2025, based 
on the intemal controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Holding Company, considering the essential components 
of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL 

For D. Kothary& Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Registration No. 105335\) 

Deepak O. Narsaria 
(Partner) 

Membership No. 121190 
UDIN: 25121190BMLLWG9270 

® 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 23, 2025 
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025 
(Rs. in lakhs) 

Particulars Note Asat Asat 
No 31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 

ASSETS 
1 Non-current assets 

(a) Property, plant and equipment 5A 11,354.72 11,740.93 
(b) Right of Use Assets 58 207.37 271.18 
(©) Financial assets 

(i) Investments 
Other investments 6 36.14 13.72 

(ii) Other financial assets A E - 
(d) Deferred Tax Assets 8 - - 
(e) Other non - current assets 9 201.70 3552 

Total non-current assets 11,799.93 12,061.35 
2 Currentassets 

(a) Inventories 10 860.98 957.07 
(b) Financial assets 

(i) Trade receivables 1 529.10 450,12 
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 12 167.56 323.08 
(i) Bank balances other than (ii) above 13 4,166.91 208.46 
(iv) Other financial assets 7B 17.91 16.51 

() Other current assets 9B 261.95 191.18 
(d) Income tax assets 108.33 58.80 
(e) Assets classified as held for sale E - 

Total current assets 6,112.74 221422 

Total Assets 17,912.67 14,275 57 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 
(a) Equity share capital 14 3,063.84 2472.88 
(b) Share Application Money 30.37 - 
(©) Other equity 10,314.02 5,765.94 

Equity attributable to owners of the Company 13,408.23 8,238.82 
Non controlling interest E - 

Total equity 13,408.23 8238.82 
LIABILITIES 

1 Non-current liabilities 
(a) Financial liabilities 

() Borrowings 15A 1,228.68 547.81 
(i) Lease Liability 171.19 234.11 
(i) Other finandial liabilities 16A E - 

(b) Provisions 17A 217 2.00 
Total non-current liabilities 1402.04 783.92 

2 Currentliabilities 
(a) Financial liabilities 

() Borrowings 158 1,496.41 2,909.28 
(i) Lease Liability 58.70 45.40 
(i) Trade payables 18 
- Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 5.02 - 
- Total outstanding dues of creditor's other than Micro, Small and Medium 736.10 1,036.75 

Enterprises 
(i) Other financial liabilities 168 722.93 1,091.11 

(b) Provisions 178 7.75 7.32 
(©) Income tax liabilties - - 
(d) Other current liabilities 19 75.49 162.97 

Total current liabilities 3,102.40 5252.83 
Total Equity and Liabilities 17.912.67 14.275 57 

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board 
For D. Kothary & Co. Aditya Garware J. M. Guhathakurta M. M. Honkan 
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director Wholetime Director 
Fim Reg. No. 105335W DIN : 00019816 DIN : 10306595 DIN : 08392886 

Deepak O. Narsaria P.S. Shah A.C. Chandarana 
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
Membership No. 121190 
UDIN: 25121190BMLLWG9270 

Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 

& President - Legal & Admn 



GLOBAL OFFSHORE SERVICES LIMITED 

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2025 
(Rs. in lakhs) 

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended 
No 3istMarch2025  31st March 2024 

I Revenue from operations 20 3,274.96 392107 
Il Other income 21 52.57 76774 
1l Total income (I +11) 332153 4,683.81 
IV Expenses 

Fleet operating expenses 2 1,519.57 261230 
Employee benefits expense 23 380.98 51225 
Finance costs 24 19278 600.03 
Depreciation and amortisation expense 2 1,351.08 1,467.33 
Other expenses 2% 812.02 926.60 
Total expenses (IV) 4,256.43 6,118.51 

V  Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (928.90) (1,42070) 
VI Add: Exceptional items 27 1,301.85 539446 
VIl Profit/ (Loss) before tax 37295 396476 
VIl Tax expense 2 

Current tax -Debit/ (Credit) 8.00 6054 
Tax for earlier years -Debit/ (Credit) - 137.03 

8.00 197.57 
IX  Profiti(Loss) from continuing operations after tax (VI - VIll) 364.95 3,767.19 
X Other Comprehensive Income 

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans : Gains \ (Loss) (7.48) (5.40) 
Fair value of Investment through Other comprehensive income 2242 596 

(ii) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 
Exchange differences in translating the financial statements of a foreign operations (2087) (134.29) 

Other comprehensive income for the year (X) (14.93) (133.73) 

XI Total comprehensive income for the year (IX + X) 350.02 363346 
XIl Total comprehensive income attributable to 

- Owners of the parent 350.02 349090 
- Non Controling interest - 14256 
Of the total comprehensive income above , 
Profit for the year attributable to 
- Owners of the parent 364.95 358343 
- Non controling interest - 183.76 
Of the total comprehensive income above 
Other comprehensive income for the year attributable to 
- Owners of the parent (14.93) (92.53) 
- Non Controling interest - (4120 

Xl Earnings / (Loss) per equity share of Rs. 10 each (for continuing operations) 
Basic / Diluted 31 137 14.49 

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board 
For D. Kothary & Co. Aditya Garware J. M. Guhathakurta M. M. Honkan 
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director Wholetime Director 
Fim Reg. No. 105335W DIN : 00019816 DIN : 10306595 DIN : 08392886 

Deepak O. Narsaria P.S. Shah A.C. Chandarana 
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
Membership No. 121190 
UDIN: 25121190BMLLWG9270 

Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 

& President - Legal & Admn 

@
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Consolidated Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31st March 2025 
(Rs. In lakhs) 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31st March, 2025  31st March, 2024 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Profit for the year (before tax) 372.95 3,964.76 
Adjustments for 
Finance costs recognized in profit and loss 192.78 600.03 
Interest income recognized in profit and loss (37.52) (14.96) 
Depreciation and amortisation of non-current assets 1,351.08 1,467.33 
Profits/gains related to deconsolidation due to sale of control - (4,688.00) 
Liability write back (39.97) - 
write back of Trade receviable write off earlier years (1,380.98) - 
Other current assets wite off 108.86 - 
Earlier Provision for doubtful debts write back - (171.99) 
Profit on settelment of loan and write back of financial liabilites - (37.47) 
Profit/(Loss) on sale of Property Plant and Equipments - (520.83) 
Exchange loss on loan restatement - 2383 

567.20 622.70 
Movements in working capital. 
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables 1,311.00 72187 
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories 96.09 57540 
(Increase)/Decrease in other financial assets 37.22 - 
(Increase)/Decrease in other assets (175.73) 5252 
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables (291.19) (1,163.13) 
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions (6.88) 3.02 
Increase/(Decrease) in other financial liabilities - current (450.42) (95.06) 
Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities (89.17) 27.19 
Cash generated from operations 998.12 74451 
Less: Income taxes paid (57.53) 433.16 
Net cash generated from operating acti 940.59 1,177.67 
Cash flows from investing acti 
Interest received 36.14 139 
Proceeds from disposal of Investments net of cash foregone - (1.94) 
Payments for property, plant and equipment and capital work-in-progress (1,067.24) (478.68) 
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment - 8,621.41 
Net cash generated/(used in) from investing activities (B) (1,031.10) 8,142.18 
Cash flows from financing activities 
Proceeds from issue of shares net of expenses 4,819.39 - 
Non Current Loan payment ( net of receipts) (525.59) (1,239.86) 
Short term borrowings ( net of receipts) (238.84) (6,963.63) 
Lease Liability Payments (49.62) (32.14) 
Interest paid (120.43) (1,203.56) 
Net cash used in financing activities (C) 3,884.91 (9,439.19) 
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 3,794.40 (119.34) 
AddlLess : Exchange diffrence on cash and cash equivalents 8.53 0.26 
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,802.93 (119.08) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 531.54 650.62 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 4,334.47 531.54 
The notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board 
For D. Kothary & Co. Aditya Garware J. M. Guhathakurta M. M. Honkan 
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director Wholetime Director 
Fim Reg. No. 105335W DIN : 00019816 DIN : 10306595 DIN : 08392886 

Deepak O. Narsaria P.S. Shah A.C. Chandarana 
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
Membership No. 121190 
UDIN: 25121190BMLLWG9270 

Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 

& President - Legal & Admn 



GLOBAL OFFSHORE SERVICES LIMITED 

Consolidated Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March 2025 
(Rs. in lakhs) 

A [ Equity share capital 
Balance as at 31st March 2023 247288 
Changes in equity share capital during the year - 
Balance as at 31st March 2024 247288 
Changes in equity share capital during the year 590.96 
Balance as at 31st March 2025 3,063.84 

B Othereauity (Rs.inlakhs ) 
Particulars Atributable to the owners of the parent Toal Toal | Total Other 

— Other | Other | Equity Reserves and Surplus Items of other comprehensive income Ty | ey 
Securities | Tonnage | Tonnage | General | Retained |  Equity | Remeasurement | Exchange | attibutable | attibutable 
Premium | Tax Tax  |Reserves | Earnings | Instrument | ofDefined | Differences| tothe | toNon 
Account | Reserves | Reserve through Other | benefit plans on | ownersof | controling 

Uis. 15VT | (Utiised) Comprehensive Translation | the parent | _interest 
of Income Income of Financial 
Tax Act ‘Statement 

of Foreign 
Operations 

Balance asat st April2023 | 11,69708|  610.00] 7.267.00| 819009 (21120.47) (2982 218 @3602)| 221504| (941864 (714359) 
Proft forthe year - - - | asmas - | amas] 18a7e| 376719 
Other Comprehensive - - - - - 59 (540)  (@09) ©28) @20 (873 
IncomelLoss (net of tax) 
Total Comprehensive Income - - - - asmas 59 (540)  (309) 3490.90|  14256| 363346 
forthe year 
Transactons during the year - - - - - - - - - 
Transferof Realised (231482) 2318 
Exchange loss de to sdle of 
control over subsidary 
Dividends (nduding dividend - 
distribution tax) 

Transferto General Reserve: - 
Deconsoldation of subsidiary 927608 927608 
Balance asat 31 March 2024 | 11,69708]  610.00] 7.267.00 819009 (19,851.56) (2396) 1578| (213849)|  5765.94] -| ses4 
Proft forthe year - - - BT - %495 s 
Other Comprehensive - - - - - 242 48| 8| (149) A (493 
IncomelLoss (net of tax) 
Total Comprehensive Income - - - | e 242 48] @) w002 BT 
forthe year 
Transactions duringthe year | 428341 - - - - - 428341 42841 
Less: Share issue expenses (85.35) 85.35) (85.35) 
Deconsoldation of subsidiary - - 
Balanceasat3istMarch | 1589514| 61000 7.267.00] 819009 (19486 61) (154 830] (216836 1031402 - 1031402 
2025 

The notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
As per our report of even date attached For and on behaf of the Board 
For D. Kothary & Co. Aditya Garware J. M. Guhathakurta M. M. Honkan 
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director Wholetime Director 
Firm Reg. No. 105335W DIN : 00019816 DIN - 10306595 DIN : 08392886 

Deepak O. Narsaria P.S.Shah A.C. Chandarana 
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
Membership No. 121190 & President - Legal & Admn 
UDIN: 25121190BMLLWG9270 

Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

1 

31 

32 

General Information 

Global Offshore Services Limited (‘the Company”) and its subsidiary (collectively referred to as ‘the Group”), is engaged in owning, 
operating and chartering of offshore support vessels, providing offshore support services to exploration and production companies. The 
vessels support oil and gas exploration activities and offshore projects. As on 31st March, 2025, the subsidiary does not own or operate 
any vessel 
The Consolidated Financial Statements (‘CFS") of Global Offshore Services Limited (the “Company’) together with its subsidiary 
(collectively referred to as “the Group’) have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS) notified under 
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to 
time, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 
The CFS are prepared on an accrual basis of accounting under the historical cost convention, except for the following material items 
which have been measured in accordance with the relevant Ind AS requirements: 
Certain financial assets and liabilities — measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period as required under Ind AS 109 Financial 
Instruments. 
Non-current assets held for sale — measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell in accordance with Ind 
AS 105 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations. 
Defined benefit plans — plan assets are measured at fair value, with the defined benefit obligations recognised based on actuarial 
valuations carried out as per Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits. 
The CFS have been prepared and presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the functional and presentation currency of the Group. All 
financial information presented in INR has been rounded to the nearest lakh, except where otherwise stated 
Basis of Preperation 
This note provides a list of the material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements. These 
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated 
Statement of compliance 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as “Ind AS") 
as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), read with the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other relevant provisions of the Act. 
Accordingly, the Group has prepared these Consolidated Financial Statements which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as 
at 31st March 2025, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated 
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, together with the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Consolidated Financial Statements” or “financial statements”). 
Basis of consolidation 

The financial statements incorporate the consolidated financial statements of the Group, both unilaterally and jointly. 
(a)  Accounting for subsidiaries 

Asubsidiary is an entity over which the Company has control. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, 
variable retums from its involvement with the entity and has the abiltty to affect those retums through its power over the entity. 

The financial statement of the subsidiary is included in the consolidated financial statement from the date on which control 
commences until the date on which control ceases. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform 
accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances. The accounting policies adopted in the 
preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year. The financial statements of the Group have been 
combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilties, income and expenses, after 
eliminating intra-group balances, intra-group transactions and profits/losses, unless costirevenue cannot be recovered 

The details of subsidiaries consolidated are as follows: 

Name of the subsidiaries Principal Place of % of shareholding 
Business As at As at 

31st March 2025 31st March 2024 

Garware Offshore International Services Pte Ltd - Singapore 100% 100% 

Global Offshore Services B. V.* The Netherlands 28% 28% 

*The Holding Company ceded control of Global Offshore Services B.V. due to the sale of shares on 26th March 2024. 

Following the transfer of control in the previous year, the Holding Company’s shareholding reduced from 68% to 28%, making 
GOSBV an associate under Ind AS 28 - Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures. However, since the entire investment is 
already provided for in the Holding Company’s standalone financial statements (in view of the GOSBV's negative net worth) and 
especially since the Company no longer has any control over the managementoperation/decision making of GOSBY, the Holding 
Company has not considered and will no longer consider GOSBV in consolidation 
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 
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(b)  Non controlling interests (NCI) 

NCI are measured at their proportionate share of the acquiree’s net identifiable asset at the date of acquisition. Changes in the 
Group's equity interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions 

Non-controlling interest is presented separately from the liabilities or assets and the equity of the shareholders in the consolidated 
Balance Sheet. Non-controlling interest in the profit o loss of the Group is separately presented 

(c)  Transaction eliminated on consolidation 

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intragroup transactions, are 
eliminated. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity accounted investees are eliminated against the investment to 
the extent of the Group's interest in the investee. Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but only 
to the extent that there is no evidence of impaiment. 

Functional and Presentation currency 

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the functional currency of the parent Company. All 
financial information presented in Indian rupees has been rounded to the nearest lakhs, except otherwise indicated 

Fair value measurement 

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair 
value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs 

Al assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated financial statements are categorized within the 
fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. The fair value hierarchy 
is described as below: 

Level 1 — Unadjusted quoted price in active markets for identical assets and liabilities. 

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly 

Level 3 — unobservable inputs for the asset or liability 

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the consolidated financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the Group 
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting 
period 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, 
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of fair value hierarchy. 

Fair values have been determined for measurement and / or disclosure purpose using methods as prescribed in “Ind AS 113 Fair Value 
Measurement ” 

Use of significant accounting estimates, judgements and assumptions 

The preparation of these consolidated financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosure of 
contingent liabilties as on the date of consolidated financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses for the periods 
presented. The Group bases its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated financial statements were 
prepared. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised 
in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected 

Key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date have a significant risk of 
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Significant estimates and 
critical judgement in applying these accounting policies are described below: 

i) Impairment of financial assets 

The Group recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses (ECL) on financial assets measured at amortised cost, debt 
instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), and financial guarantee contracts. The Group 
applies the simplified approach pemitted by Ind AS 109 for trade receivables, whereby lfetime expected credit losses are 
recognised from the initial recognition of the receivables. 

The impairment provisions are based on estimates of the risk of default and expected loss rates. In determining the ECL, the 
Group uses judgement in selecting assumptions and inputs such as historical default experience, industry practice, existing market 
conditions and forward-looking information available at the end of each reporting period. 
Contingencies 
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events, it is 
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate 
of the amount can be made. 

®
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

Management exercises significant judgement in assessing whether an obligation exists and in estimating the timing and amount 
of any outflow of resources. Such estimates are inherently subject to uncertainties, and the actual outcomes may differ from these 
estimates. 
A contingent liability is disclosed in the financial statements in the following cases: 

i) a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non- 
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company; or 

i) apresent obligation arising from past events thatis not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources 
will be required to setile the obligation, or because a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. 

Measurement of defined benefit plan & other long term benefits 

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit gratuity plan and other long-term employee benefits is determined using 
the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each reporting date in accordance with Ind AS 19 
Employee Benefits 
Actuarial valuations require the use of assumptions regarding discount rates, future salary increases, mortality rates and other 
variables. Owing to the long-term nature of these obligations, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty, and the defined 
benefit obligation and other long-term benefit liabilities are highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. 
The Group reviews all actuarial assumptions at each reporting date, and remeasurements arising from changes in actuarial 
assumptions, experience adjustments and return on plan assets (excluding net interest) are recognised immediately in Other 
Comprehensive Income (OCI) in respect of defined benefit plans, and in the Statement of Profit and Loss in respect of other long- 
term employee benefits. 

iv)  Impairment of non-financial assets 
The carrying amounts of non-financial assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess whether there is any indication of 
impairment based on internal or external factors. If any such indication exists, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the 
asset or, where applicable, the cash-generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. 
An impairment loss is recognised whenever the camrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount. The 
recoverable amount is the higher of: 
a)  fair value less costs of disposal, and 
b)  valuein use, being the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to be derived from the asset or CGU. 
Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are reviewed at each reporting date for possible reversal. A reversal of impairment 
is recognised when there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last 
impairment loss was recognised. Such a reversal is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent that the asset's 
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, had 
no impairment loss been recognised in earlier years 
After recognition of an impairment loss or a reversal, the depreciation or amortisation charge for the asset is adjusted prospectively 
to allocate the revised carrying amount, less its residual value, over its remaining useful lfe. 

3.6 Material Accounting Policies 

36.1 Presentation and disclosure of Consolidated financial statement 

Al assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current in accordance with the Group's normal operating cycle and the 
criteria setout in Division Il of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, applicable to companies whose consolidated financial statements 
are prepared in compliance with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. 
For the purpose of current and non-current classification, the Group has considered its normal operating cycle as 12 months, which is the 
time period between rendering of services and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. Accordingly, assets and liabilties expected 
to be realised or settled within 12 months from the reporting date have been classified as current, and all other assets and liabilties have 
been classified as non-current. 

3.6.2 Revenue recognition 
Revenue is recognised in accordance with Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers. It is measured at the transaction price, 
representing the amount of consideration the Company expects to be entitied to in exchange for providing promised services, net of 
Goods and Services Tax (GST), rebates, discounts, and other similar allowances. 

Revenue is recognised when, or as, the Company satisfies a performance obligation by transferring control of the promised service to 
the customer. Control is considered transferred over time if the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits as the 
Company performs the service. Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time when the customer obtains control, typically on 
completion of the service, as per the terms of the contract 

363 Time Charter eamings 

Revenue from time charter of vessels is recognised in accordance with Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers. It is 
measured at the transaction price, representing the consideration the Company expects to be entitied to in exchange for providing the 
services, net of Goods and Services Tax (GST), rebates, and other similar allowances. 
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Under time charter arrangements, the performance obligation is satisfied over time, as the customer simultaneously receives and 
consumes the benefits of the services provided. Accordingly, revenue is recognised on a straight-line basis over the charter period, or as 
per the terms of the contract, reflecting the pattem in which the services are transferred to the customer. 

3.6.4 Dividend and interest income 
Dividend income from investments is recognized when the Group’s right to receive payment has been established 
Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the Group and the amount of 
income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective 
interest rate applicable. 

3.6.5 Borrowing cost 
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of 
the cost of that asset until such time as the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a 
substantial period of ime to get ready for its intended use or sale, in accordance with Ind AS 23 Borrowing Costs. 
Capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use 
or sale are complete. 
Al other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred 

36.6 Taxation 
(a) Current tax 

Provision of current income-tax is made on the basis of the assessable income under the income tax Act, 1961 for the Holding company 
and respective tax laws of countries in which the Subsidiaries are domiciled. Income from shipping activities is assessed on the basis of 
deemed tonnage income. 
Minimum Altemative Tax (MAT) Credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Group 
will pay normal income tax during the specified period 

(b)  Deferred tax 
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial 
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, in accordance with Ind AS 12 Income Taxes. 
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary 
differences to the extent that itis probable that future taxable profits will be available against which such deductible temporary differences 
can be utilised 
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end 
of the reporting period, and are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax 
liabilities, and when the deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable 
entity, or on different taxable entities that intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis. 

(c)  Current and deferred tax for the year 
During the year, the Group has not recognised any deferred tax asset in the absence of reasonable certainty of profits in the future. 

3.6.7 Property, plant and equipment 
Properties, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition.Cost includes purchase price, inward freight, taxes and expenses 
incidental to acquisition and installation, up to the point the asset is ready for its intended use. 
When an asset is scrapped or otherwise disposed, the cost and related depreciation are removed from the books and the resultant profit 
or loss (including capital profi), if any, is reflected in the statement of profit and loss. 
The estimated useful life and residual value is reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate 
being accounted for on a prospective basis. 

The economic useful life of vessels is 27 years 

3.6.8 Depreciation of Property, plant and equipment 
(a) Onfleet 

Depreciation has been arrived at on straight line method at the rate arrived at so as to provide 95% of the total cost of each vessel over 
its balance economic useful life. Any additions or extensions to existing vessels which forms an integral part of the vessels is depreciated 
by 95% over the remaining useful life of the vessels 

@
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(a) 

(b) 

On Motor Vehicles 

Depreciation is arrived at on straight line method at 25% p.a. of the cost, based on the estimated useful life of 4 (four) years for the motor 
vehicles 

On Other Assets 

Depreciation on other assets is charged on the Straight Line method at the rates prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

Inventories 

The Stock of stores and spares on board the ships is valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. (FIFO Basis) 

The Stock of fuel and lubes owned by the Group is valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. (FIFO Basis) 

The Cost comprises of cost of purchases, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable) and other costs incurred in 
bringing them to their present location and condition. Cost of inventories s arrived at after providing for cost of obsolescence. 

3.6.10 Provisions 

36.11 

(a) 

(b) 

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that 
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the 
amount of the obligation, in accordance with Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets. 
The amount recognised as a provision represents the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the 
reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where the effect of the time value of money 
is material, provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure expected to be required 
to settle the obligation. The discount rate used to determine the present value reflects current market assessments of the time value of 
money and the risks specific to the liabilty. 
When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a reimbursement 
isrecognised as a separate asset only when itis virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the reimbursement 
can be measured reliably. The expense relating to a provision may be presented net of the amount recognised for reimbursement 
Financial asset 

Al regular way purchases o sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or 
sales are those that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or market convention. 
Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), 
transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. 
Subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification under Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which is based on 
the Group's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of those assets. Accordingly, 
all recognised financial assets are subsequently measured at 
Amortised cost, or 
Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), or 
Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). 
Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when the financial asset and 
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are transferred 

Financial assets at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL) 

Financial assets that are classified as at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) are measured at fair value at each reporting date. Any 
gains or losses arising from remeasurement are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss includes any interest income or dividend income earned on such financial assets, which 
is presented under “Other Income” or “Other Expenses” in the Statement of Profit and Loss, as applicable. 
Dividend income from financial assets measured at FVTPL is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the Group’s right to 
receive the dividend is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Group, and the 
amount of the dividend can be measured reliably. 

Financial Assets at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) 

Financial assets that are classified as measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) are initially recognised at 
fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently, these financial assets are measured at fair value at each reporting date. 

Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) and accumulated in equity 
under the heading “Other Equity — FVTOCI Reserve”. On derecognition of such financial assets, the cumulative gain or loss previously 
recognised in OCl is reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss, except in the case of equity instruments designated at FVTOCI, 
where the gain or loss is not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. 

Interest income, dividend income and foreign exchange gains or losses on such financial assets are recognised in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 
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(d) 

Impairment of financial assets 

The Group applies the expected credit loss (ECL) model for recognising impairment on financial assets measured at amortised cost, lease 
receivables, trade receivables, other contractual rights to receive cash or another financial asset, and financial guarantees not designated 
at FVTPL 

For trade receivables and contract assets arising under Ind AS 115, the Group applies the simplified approach and always measures the 
loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. The allowance is determined using a provision matrix, based on 
historical credit loss experience, and adjusted for forward-looking information reflecting current and anticipated economic conditions. 

Derecognition of financial assets 

The Group de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to receive cash flows from the asset expire, or when the asset is 
transferred and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are passed to another party. 

If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards but retains control, the asset is recognised to the extent 
of the Group's continuing involvement, along with a corresponding liability. Where substantially all the risks and rewards are retained, the 
financial asset continues to be recognised, and the proceeds received are accounted for as a collateralised borrowing 

3.6.12 Foreign Exchange Transactions 

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the standard exchange rates determined monthly. Monetary assets and liabilities 
denominated in foreign currency, remaining unsettled at the period end are re-stated at closing rates. The difference in translation of 
monetary assets and liabilities and realised gains and losses on foreign currency transactions ( including those relating to acquisition of 
depreciable assets) is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account 

Foreign Exchange gain or loss on restatement of long term foreign currency borrowing is recognised in the profit and loss. 

In case of foreign operations whose functional currency is different from the parent company's functional currency, the assets and liabilities 
of such foreign operations, including goodwill and fair value adjustments arising upon acqisition, are translated to the reporting currency 
at exchange rates at the reporting date. The income and expenses of such foreign operations are translated to the reporting currency 
at the average exchange rates prevailing during the year. Resulting foreign currency differences are recognized in other comprehensive 
income! (loss) and presented within equity as part of FCTR. When a foreign operation is disposed of, in part or in full, the relevant amount 
inthe FCTR s reclassified to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss as a part of gain or loss on disposal 

3.6.13 Leases 

In accordance with Ind-AS 116, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the 
term of the lease, in case of short-tem leases and leases of low value assets. 

In case of long-term leases, the right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability 
adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease 
incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Right-of-use assets 
are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying 
asset 

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the 
interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates. The lease liability is subsequently 
re-measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease 
payments made. 

Alease liabilty is re-measured upon the occurrence of certain events such as a change in the lease term or a change in an index or rate 
used to determine lease payments. The remeasurement normally also adjusts the leased assets. Lease liability and ROU assets are 
separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments are classified as financing cash flows. 

3.6.14 Employee benefits 

The Defined benefit plan 

The Group’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future 
benefit that employees have eamed in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan 
assets. The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed periodically by an independent qualified actuary using the projected 
unit credit method. When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Company, the recognised asset s limited to the present value 
of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. To calculate 
the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any applicable minimum funding requirements. Remeasurement of the 
net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect 
of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income (OCI). Net interest expense 
(income) on the net defined liability (assets) is computed by applying the discount rate, used to measure the net defined liability (asset) 
Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss 
When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan s curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service or the gain 
or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. The Group recognises gains and losses 
on the settiement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs. 

®
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Defined Contribution Plans 

The Group also contributes to defined contribution plans such as Provident Fund (PF), Employees’ State Insurance Corporation (ESIC), 
and other statutory plans. Contributions to these plans are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in 
which the employees render service. The Group has no further payment obligations once the contributions are made. 

3.6.15 Financial Liabi ies 

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost or at FVTPL. 

(a)  Financial liabilities at FVTPL 

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognized in profit and loss 
The net gain or loss recognized in profit and loss is included in the ‘Other Income / Other expenses' line item. 

(b)  Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost 

Financial liabilities that are not held for trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost. 

(c)  Derecognition of financial liabilities 

The Group de-recognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired 

3.6.16 Cash flow statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash 
nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with 
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities are segregated 

3.6.17 Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for the events for bonus issue, 
bonus elementin a rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares). Diluted eamings per 
share is computed by dividing the profit / (10ss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net 
of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for 
deriving basic eamings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on conversion of all 
dilutive potential equity shares. 

3.6.18 Segment Reporting 

The Group is engaged in only one type of business i.e. ownership/charter of offshore support vessels. There are no separate reportable 
segments. 

3.6.19 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty 

In the application of the Group's accounting policies, the management of the Group is required to make judgements, estimates and 
assumptions about the carying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and 
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant Actual results may differ 
from these estimates 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the 
period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the 
revision affects both current and future periods. 

4 Amendment to Existing issued Ind AS 

Recent pronouncements 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS — 117 Insurance Contracts 
and amendments to Ind AS 116 — Leases, relating to sale and leaseback transactions, applicable to the Group w.e.f. April 1, 2024. The 
Group has reviewed the new pronouncements and based on its evaluation has determined that it does not have any significant impact in 
its financial statements. 
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5A - Property, Plant and Equipment 
(Rs. in lakhs) 

Particulars Office Fleet Office | Furniture & | Vehicles | Computers |  Total 
Premises equipment | fixtures 

Balance as at 31st March 2023 503.21| 60,02084 20.81 59.75 870 26.65| 60,639.96 
‘Additions E 47761 E 1.07 478.68 
Disposals (503.21) | (40,583.04) (4.05) (59.75) - -| (41,150.05) 
Adjustments FCTR - - - - - - - 
Transfer to Assets held for disposal - 024 024 
Balance as at 31st March 2024 - 1991541 17.00 - 870 27.72| 19,968.83 
Additions 89567 E 539 901.06 
Disposals - - - - - 
Adjustments FCTR - 
Transfer to Assets held for disposal - - 
Balance as at 31st March 2025 - 2081108 17.00 - 870 3311]  20,869.89 
Depreciation, Amortisation & Impairment 
Balance as at 31st March 2023 57.39] 41,089.08 20.81 59.75 870 16.95] 41,252.68 
Depreciation expense 819] 140659 E E E 462 141940 
Disposals (65.58)| (34,315.04) (4.05) (59.75) - -| (34,444.42) 
Adjustments FCTR - - 024 - - - 024 
Transfer to Assets held for disposal - - 
Balance as at 31st March 2024 - 818063 17.00 - 8.70 21.57|  8,227.90 
Depreciation expense o 128232 E 295 128727 
Disposals - - - - - 
Impairment (refer note no.28) - 
Adjustments FCTR - - 
Transfer to Assets held for disposal - 
Balance as at 31st March 2025 - 946295 17.00 - 870 26.52| 951517 
Carrying /net block amount 
Balance as at 31st March 2024 [ 1173478 - - - 6.15] 11,740.93 
Balance as at 31st March 2025 <[ 1,3a813 - - - 6.59| 11,354.72 

5.1(a) The fitle deeds of all the immoveable propetties (other than properties where the Company is alessee and the lease agreements are duly 
executive in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the Company. 

5.1(b) The Company has not carried out any revaluation of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. 

5B Rightto Use (ROU) Rs. in lakhs) 
Particulars As at 

31st March 2025 
Gross Carring Value 
Balance as at 31st March 2023 - 
‘Additions 319.03 
Disposals - 
Transfer to Assets held for disposal - 
Balance as at 31st March 2024 319.03 
Additions E 
Disposals - 
Balance as at 31st March 2025 319.03 
Accoumulated Depreciation, Amortisation & Impairment 
Balance as at 31st March 2023 - 
Depreciation expense 47.85 
Disposals - 
Balance as at 31st March 2024 47.85 
Depreciation expense 63.81 
Disposals - 
Balance as at 31st March 2025 111.66 
Balance as at 31st March 2024 271.18 
Balance as at 31st March 2025 207.37 
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(a) 

(b) 
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The Company has applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in a similar economic environment. Consequently, 
the Company has recorded its lease liability and ROU (Right-of-Use) asset using the present value of remaining lease payments, 
discounted using the incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial recognition 
The ROU value also includes any initial direct payments made towards the lease and the value of unwinding interest on security deposits, 
if any. Such ROU assets have been amortized over the lease period and accounted for as depreciation on ROU assets. 
The Company does not recognize ROU assets and lease liabilities for leases with less than twelve months of lease term or within the 
normal business operating cycles and low-value assets on the date of initial application. 

Investments (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024 

Nos. Amount Nos. Amount 
Quoted (fully paid) 
Equity instruments (fair value through other comprehensive income) 
Garware Marine Industries Limited (Face Value of Rs. 10/- each) 1,29,330 36.14 1,29,330 13.72 

Total 36.14 1372 
The fair value of Other Investments (Non-current and Current) as at 31st March 2025 have been arrived at on the basis of closing market 
price of the said investments on a recognized stock exchange. 

Other Financial Assets (Rs.inlakhs ) 

Particulars Asat As at 
31st March 2025  31st March 2024 

7A  Non-current 
Security Deposits - - 

Non-current total - - 
. Current 

Interest receivable 17.02 1564 

Other Deposits 0.89 087 

Current total 17.91 16.51 

Total 17.91 16.51 

For the financial assets that are measured at amortised cost, the fair values are not materially different from their carrying amounts, since 
they are either of short term nature or interest receivable is close to current market rates. 

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (Rs.inlakhs ) 

Particulars As at Asat 
31st March 2025  31st March 2024 

Deferred Tax Assets 
MAT Credit Entitlement 
Opening Balance - - 
Add : Recognition of earlier year MAT credit in the current year - - 
Less : Utilisation of MAT credit for payment of taxes - - 
Charge off excess MAT credit - - 

Closing Balance - - 
The Company , with effect from financial year 2022-2023 has chosen to exercise the option of lower tax rate of 25.17% ( inclusive of 
surcharge and and cess) under Section 115BAA of the Income- tax Act 1961 as introduced by the Taxation Laws ( Amendment) ordinance 
2019. Accordingly outstanding MAT liability has been written off. 

Other Assets (Rs. inlakhs ) 
Particulars Asat Asat 

31st March 2025 _ 31st March 2024, 
9A Non-current 

Security Deposits 27.02 27.02 
Deposits with Customs, Port Trust and Court of law. 8.50 850 
Capital advances 166.18 - 

Non-current total 201.70 3552 
9B Current 

Advances to Suppliers 239.54 1921 
Prepaid expenses 7.24 7.05 
Taxes recoverable 1517 164.92 

Current total 261.95 191.18 
Total 463.65 22670 
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Inventories (Rs. in lakhs) 
Particulars Asat As at 

31st March 2025  31st March 2024 

Inventories (lower of cost and net realisable value) 

Stock of Stores, Spares & Consumables 860.98 957.07 
Total 860.98 957.07 

Trade receivables (Rs. in lakhs) 
Particulars Asat Asat 

31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 
Unsecured, considered good for more than six months 1,123.82 1,219.22 
Unsecured, considered good - others 529.10 36372 
Less : Expected Credit Loss (1,123.82) (1,123.82) 

Total 529.10 450.12 
Trade receivables are recognized at their original invoiced amounts which represent their fair value on initial recognition. They are also 
considered to be of short duration and are not discounted. The carrying values are equivalent to their fair values. Al trade receivables are 
reviewed and assessed for default on a regular basis. Trade receivables are mainly from customers having appropriate credit quality and 
strong financials. In determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Company has used a practical expedient by computing 
the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking 
information. 

Trade Receviable Ageing : (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Asat Asat 

31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 
Considered good 
Undisputed 
- Less than 6 months 445.48 36372 
-6 months — 1 years - - 
-1-2years - - 
23 years - - 
- More than 3 years - - 

445.48 36372 
Disputed 
- Less than 6 months - - 
-6 months — 1 years - - 
-1-2years 83.62 95.40 
23 years - - 
- More than 3 years - - 

83.62 95.40 
Considered doubful 
Undisputed 
- Less than 6 months - - 
-6 months — 1 years - - 
-1-2years - - 
23 years - - 
- More than 3 years 1,123.82 1,123.82 

1,123.82 1,12382 
Disputed 
- Less than 6 months - - 
-6 months — 1 years - - 
-1-2years - - 
23 years - - 
- More than 3 years - - 
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12 Cash and cash equivalents (Rs. in lakhs ) 

Particulars Asat Asat 
31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 

Cash on hand 19.20 13.87 

Balances with Banks 

In current accounts 148.36 30921 

Total 167.56 32308 

13 Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalents (Rs. in lakhs ) 

Particulars As at Asat 
31stMarch 2025  31st March 2024 

Margin Money (Against issuance of Bank Guarantee) 278.84 208.46 

Deposits with Bank 3,888.07 - 

Total 4,166.91 208.46 

14 Equity Share capital (Rs. in lakhs ) 

Particulars As at Asat 
31stMarch 2025  31st March 2024 

Authorised 

4,70,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,700.00 3,200.00 

1,50,000 Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each 150.00 150.00 

1,50,000 Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each 150.00 150.00 

5,000.00 3,500.00 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up 

3,06,38,443 (Previous year 2,47,28,793 ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid up 3,063.84 2472.88 

Total 3,063.84 2472.88 

Particulars No. of shares Rs. in lakhs 

14A  Fully paid equity shares 

As at 31 March 2024 247,28,793 247288 

Issued during year 59,09,650 590.96 

As at 31 March 2025 3,06,38,443 3,063.84 

Particulars As at Asat 
31st March 2025 31st March 2024 

Number of Percentage of Number of Percentage of 
shares held in sharesheld  sharesheldinthe  shares held 
the Company Company 

14B  Shares in the Company held by each 
shareholder holding more than 5% shares 

Fully paid equity shares 

Sushma Ashok Garware 24,290,133 7.93% 17,88418 7.23% 

Universal Investments Services Pvt Ltd - - 14,51,886 5.87% 

Garware Marine Industries Ltd - - 14,37,838 5.81% 

Total 24,290,133 7.93% 46,78,142 18.91% 
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14C  Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters 

Disclosure of shareholding of promoters / persons acting in concert as at March 31, 2025 s as follows 

Particulars As at Asat 
31st March 2025 31 March 2024 

Number Percentage Number Percentage % of % of 
ofshares  of Total  ofshares  of Total  changes  changes 
heldinthe  share  heldinthe  share  duringthe during the 
Company Company year year 

Sushma Garware 24,29,133 793 17,83418 723 3583% 0.00% 
Garware Marine Ind.Ltd 14,51,886 474 14,51,886 587  0.00% 0.00% 
Universal Investment Services Pvt. Ltd 14,37,838 469 14,37,838 581  0.00% 0.01% 
Rondor Overseas Ltd 11,90,745 389 11,90,745 482 0.00% 0.00% 
Aditya Garware 11,53,353 376 783,703 347 47AT% 0.00% 
Adsu Trading Investment Co. Pyt. Ltd 5,25,181 171 525181 212 0.00% 0.00% 
Mauve Trading & Investment Co. Pvt. Ltd. 3,68,706 120 368706 149 0.00% 0.04% 
Shesu Trading & Investment Co Pvt. Ltd 3,27,750 107 327,750 133 0.00% 0.00% 
Masu Trading & Investment Co. Pvt. Ltd 1,80,900 059  1,80,900 074  0.00% 0.08% 
Maneesha Shatul Shah 1,47,773 048 120,988 049  2214% 0.00% 
A.B. Garware Huf 30,506 0.10 30,506 013 0.00% 0.00% 
Shefali Bajaj 61,650 020 17,000 007 26265%  0.00% 
Shatul H. Shah 9,930 003 - - 0.00% 0.00% 
Ruhika S. Shah 8,930 0.03 - - 0.00% 0.00% 
Ashesh Chandarana 3,607 001 3,607 001 0.00% 0.00% 
Garware Goa Nets Ltd 2,425 001 2425 001 0.00% 0.00% 
Narendra S. Surve 100 - 200 000 -50.00%  0.00% 
Sheela Shashikant Garware 551 - 551 0.00  0.00% 0.00% 
Shashikant B Garware 551 - 551 0.00  0.00% 0.00% 
Keyur S. Dave 100 - 100 0.00  0.00% 0.00% 
Pradip S Shah 100 - 100 0.00  0.00% 0.00% 
Anita Chandrkant Garware 51 - 51 0.00  0.00% 0.00% 
Shyamsunder V Atre 50 - 50 0.00  0.00% 000% 
Ajay C. Gandhi 10 - 10 0.00  0.00% 000% 

Total _93,31,826 30.44 8231266 33.20 
14D Terms /Rights attached to equity shares 

i) The Company has only one class of equity shares having face value of Rs. 10 per share. The equity shares rank pari passu 
in all respects including voting rights and entitiement of dividend 

i) In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitied to receive the remaining assets of 
the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any, in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the 
shareholders 

s (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars As at As at 

31st March 2025  31st March 2024 

15  Financial lial 

15 A Non- Current Borrowings 

Secured Loans from Banks 

Rupee debt payable - 96.96 
Unsecured 
From Others 1,228.68 547.81 
Total Non-Current Borrowings 1,228.68 644.77 
Less : Current maturities of Long term borrowings - 96.96 
Non- Current Borrowings ( as per balance sheet) 1,228.68 547.81 
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15 Financial liabilities (Rs.inlakhs ) 

Particulars As at As at 
31st March 2025  31st March 2024 

15B Current Borrowings 

Unsecured loan from Others 777.97 824.50 
Current maturities of long term debts - 96.96 
Overdraft Facility from Bank 89.44 - 
Intercorporate Deposits 629.00 1,987.82 
Total Current Borrowings 1,496.41 2909.28 

16 Lease Liability (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars As at Asat 

31st March 2025  31st March 2024 

16B Lease Liability 

Non Current Lease Liability 17119 234.11 
17119 23411 

Current Lease Liabilty 58.70 45.40 
58.70 45.40 

Total Lease Liability 229.89 279.51 

Reconcilation of Lease Liability As at Asat 
31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 

Opening Lease Liability 279.51 - 
Addition during the year - 311.64 
Accrual of Interest during the year 25.13 21.87 
Repayment of Lease Liability during the year 74.75 54.00 
Closing Lease Liabilty 229.89 279.51 

Maturity analysis of lease liabilities - Contractual undiscounted cash flows 

Particulars As at As at 
31st March 2025  31st March 2024 

Less than One Year 58.70 45.40 
One to Five Years 17119 234.11 
More than five years - - 
Current 58.70 45.40 
Non Current 17119 234.11 

Amounts recognised in Profit and Loss Account 

Particulars Fortheyearended  For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31= March 2024 

Interest on lease liabilities 25.13 2187 

Depreciation on leased assets 63.81 4785 

Expenses relating to short term leases and leases of low value assets 3.12 14.65 
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16 Other financial liabil (Rs.inlakhs ) 

Particulars As at As at 
31st March 2025  31st March 2024 

16A Non-current 

Other long term liabilities - 

Non-current total - - 

16B Current 

Interest Accrued and due on Borrowings 331.57 117.42 

Other payables 391.36 973.69 

Current total 722.93 1,091.11 

Total 722.93 1,091.11 

For the current financial liabilities that are measured at amortised cost, the fair values are not materially different from their camrying 
amounts, since the they are of short term nature. 

17 Provisions (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Asat 

31st March 2025 
As at 

31st March 2024 

17A  Non-current 
Provision for employee benefits 
Gratuity 247 2.00 

Non-current total 247 2.00 
17B Current 

Provision for employee benefits 
Gratuity 7.75 732 

Current total 7.75 732 
Total 9.92 932 

18 Trade payables (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Asat Asat 

31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 
Trade payables 
Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 5.02 - 
Other than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 736.10 1,036.75 

Total 74112 1,036.75 

Trade payables ageing as on 31st March 2025 (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Description Lessthan1| 1-2years | 23years | Morethan3| Total 

year years 
Undisputed 
Payable to MSME 5.02 - - - 5.02 
Payable to Other 435.18 86.10 18.16 196.66 736.10 
Disputed 
Payable to MSME - - - - - 
Payable to Other - - - - - 
Total 440.20 86.10 18.16 196.66 74142 

Trade payables ageing as on 31st March 2024 
Description Lessthan1| 1-2years | 2-3years | Morethan3| Total 

year years 
Undisputed 
Payable to MSME - - - - - 
Payable to Other 660.11 280.26 39.87 56.51 1,036.75 
Disputed 
Payable to MSME - - - - - 
Payable to Other - - - - - 
Total 660.11 280.26 39.87 56.51 1,036.75 

@
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19 Other liabilities (Rs.inlakhs ) 

Particulars As at As at 
31st March 2025  31st March 2024 

Current 

Deferred Income - - 

Statutory Dues 75.49 162.97 
Total 75.49 162.97 

20  Revenue from Operations (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31st March 2025  31st March 2024 

Sale of Services 
Fleet Chartering Eamings and related services (Net of GST) 3,274.96 3,209.49 

Other Operating Income 
Other reimbursements include fuel reimbursement - 71158 

Total 3,274.96 3,921.07 

21 Other income (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31st March 2025  31st March 2024 

Interest income earned on financial assets not designated as at FVTPL 

Bank deposits 37.52 13.87 
Interest received on IT Refund - 1.09 
Reversal of Interest - 496.77 
Reversal for prepayment of debt - 253.86 
Exchange gain - 215 
Suppliers Balance written-off 10.25 - 
Miscellaneous Income 4.80 - 

Total 52.57 767.74 

In the previous year, the Company settled its unsecured debt obligations with a lender. Consequently, interest amounting to Rs. 496.77 
lakhs and principal amounting to Rs. 131 lakhs (net), has been recognized as other income in the financial statements. 

In the previous year, the Company made prepayments on the amount of settlement arrived at with the ARC. The gain of Rs. 122.86 lakhs 
arising from this prepayments has been recognized as other income in the financial statements 

22 Fleet operating Expenses (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 
Crew Cost 759.39 1,009.45 
Travelling Expenses 25.04 56.26 
Fuel, Oil, Stores & Water 88.07 157.95 
Port & Canal dues 871 20.71 
Repairs 77.67 542.98 
Stores & Victualling 270.19 161.65 
Insurance Charges & Protecting Club Fees 86.05 63.59 
Telecommunication Charges 58.37 5327 
Professional Fees 30.15 178.54 
Agency Fees, Brokerage & Commission 71.86 57.71 
Sundry Operating expenses 44.07 310.19 

Total 1,519.57 2,612.30 
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23A 

238 

Employee benefits expense (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 
Salaries, wages and Fees 363.83 49378 
contribution to provident funds and other funds 11.41 1.34 
Gratuity expenses 3.00 333 
Staff welfare expenses 274 3.80 

Total 380.98 51225 

Employee benefit plans 

Defined contribution plans 

In the books of parent Company 

The Company makes contribution towards provident fund to a defined contribution benefit plan for qualifying employees. Under the plan, 
the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost to the contribution plan to fund the benefits. The provident 
fund plan is operated by the Government administrated employee provident fund. Eligible employees receive the benefits from the 
said Provident Fund. Both the employees and the Company make monthly contributions to the Provident Fund plan equal to specific 
percentage of the covered employee's salary. The Company has no obligations other than this to make the specified contribution. 

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the statement of Profit and Loss. (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 
Contribution to Employees Provident Fund 10.82 10.74 
Contribution to Seamen's Provident Fund 10.73 10.36 

Total 21.55 21.10 
(A)  Defined benefit plans 

The Group earmark liabilty towards Gratuity and provide for payment under Group Gratuity Scheme administered by the Life 
Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) 

(a)  Characteristics of defined benefit plan 

The Group has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (funded). The Company's defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary plan 
for employees, which requires contributions to be made to a separately administered fund. The fund is managed by a trust which 
is govemed by the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees are responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for the 
definition of the investment strategy. 

(b)  Risks associated with defined benefit plan 

Gratutty is a defined benefit plan and Company is exposed to the Following Risks: 

Interest rate risk: Afall in the discount rate which s linked to the G. Sec. Rate will increase the present value of the liability requiring 
higher provision. A fall in the discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the assets liability requiring higher 
provision. Afall in the discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the assets depending on the duration of asset. 

Salary Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of members. As 
such, an increase in the salary of the members more than assumed level will increase the plan’s liability. 

Investment Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by 
reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on govemment bonds. If the retum on plan asset is below this rate, it 
will create a plan deficit. Currently, for the plan in India, it has a relatively balanced mix of investments in government securities, 
and other debt instruments. 

Asset Liability Matching Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since the plan is invested in lines of Rule 
101 of Income Tax Rules, 1962, this generally reduces ALM risk. 

Mortality risk: Since the benefits under the plan s not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does not have 
any longevity risk 

Concentration Risk: Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance Company and a default 
will wipe out all the assets. Although probability of this is very less as insurance Companies have to follow regulatory guidelines 

(c)  Characteristics of defined benefit plans 

The Group has the benefit scheme in line with Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, for those employees who are getting benefit as per 
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Change in liability (if any) due to this scheme change is recognised as past service cost. 

(d)  Aseparate trust fund is created to manage the Gratuity plan and the contributions towards the trust fund is done as guided by rule 
103 of Income Tax Rules, 1962. 

®
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(B)  Other Disclosures (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Type of Benefit Gratuity Gratuity 
Country India India 
Reporting Standard Indian Accounting Indian Accounting 

Standard 19 (IndAS 19) _Standard 19 (IndAS 19) 
Funding Status Funded Funded 
Starting Period 01-Apr-24 01-Apr-23 
Date of Reporting 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 
Period of Reporting 12 Months 12 Months 

Assumptions (Previous Period) 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.19% 7.46% 
Rate of Discounting 7.19% 7.46% 
Rate of Salary Increase 5.00% 5.00% 
Rate of Employee Tumover 2.00% 2.00% 
Mortality Rate During Employment Indian Assured Lives _Indian Assured Lives 

Mortality 201214 Mortality 2012-14 
(Urban) (Urban) 

Mortality Rate After Employment NA. NA 

Assumptions (Current Period) 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Expected Return on Plan Assets 6.59% 7.19% 
Rate of Discounting 6.59% 7.19% 
Rate of Salary Increase 5.00% 5.00% 
Rate of Employee Tumover 2.00% 2.00% 
Mortality Rate During Employment Indian Assured Lives _ Indian Assured Lives 

Mortality 201214 Mortality 2012-14 
(Urban) (Urban) 

Mortality Rate After Employment NA. NA 

Change in the Present Value of Projected Benefit Obligation 

Particulars 31st March, 2025 31t March, 2024 
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the Period 50.60 4273 
Interest Cost 3.64 3.19 
Current Service Cost 2.33 325 
Benefit Paid From the Fund (5.48) (3.38) 
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Financial 073 031 
Assumptions 
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience 6.78 4.50 
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period 58.60 50.60 

Change in the Fair Value of Plan Assets 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period 427 4173 
Interest Income 297 311 
Contributions by the Employer 9.89 020 
Benefit Paid from the Fund (5.48) (3.38) 
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income 0.03 (0.39) 
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the Period 4368 4127 
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Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period (58.60) (50.60) 
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the Period 48.68 4127 
Funded Status (Surplus/ (Deficit)) (9.92) (9.33) 
Net (Liability yAsset Recognized in the Balance Sheet (9.92) (9.33) 

Net Interest Cost for Current Period 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the Period 50.60 4273 
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the Beginning of the Period (41.27) (41.73) 
Net Liability/(Asset) at the Beginning 9.33 1.00 
Interest Cost 364 319 
Interest Income (2.97) (3.11) 
Net Interest Cost for Current Period 067 008 

Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Current Period 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Current Service Cost 2.33 325 
Net Interest Cost 0.67 0.08 
Expenses Recognized 3.00 333 
Expenses Recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 
for Current Period 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligation For the Period 751 4.80 
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income (0.03) 039 
Net (income)/Expense For the Period Recognized in OCI 7.48 5.19 

Balance Sheet Reconciliation 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Opening Net Liability 9.33 1.01 
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss 3.00 333 
Expenses Recognized in OCI 7.47 5.18 
Employer's Contribution (9.89) (0.20) 
Net Liability/(Asset) Recognized in the Balance Sheet 9.91 932 

Category of Assets 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31t March, 2024 
Insurance fund 48.68 4127 
Total 48.68 127 

Other Details 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
No. of Active Members 13 15 
Per Month Salary For Active Members 752 732 
Weighted Average Duration of the Projected Benefit Obligation 3 3 
Average Expected Future Service 5 6 
Projected Benefit Obligation 58.59 50.60 
Prescribed Contribution For Next Year (12 Months) 752 732 

Net Interest Cost for Next Year 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period 58.59 50.60 
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the End of the Period (48.68) (41.27) 
Net Liability/(Asset) at the End of the Period 9.91 933 
Interest Cost 386 364 
Interest Income (3.21) (2.97) 
Net Interest Cost for Next Year 065 067 

©
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Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Next Year (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Current Service Cost 392 425 
Net Interest Cost 065 067 
Expenses Recognized 457 492 

Maturity Analysis of the Benefit Payments : From the Fund 

Projected Benefits Payable in Future Years From the Date of Reporting 
Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Ist Following Year 26.70 20.57 
2nd Following Year 5.95 5.02 
3rd Following Year 6.80 10.64 
4th Following Year 11.88 5.83 
5th Following Year 037 476 
Sum of Years 6 To 10 11.90 7.09 
Sum of Years 11 and above 6.02 8.20 

Maturity Analysis of the Benefit Payments : From the Employer 

Projected Benefits Payable in Future Years From the Date of Reporting 

Particulars 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024 
Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions 58.59 50.60 
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting (1:20) (1.10) 
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting 129 119 
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 129 121 
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase (1:22) (1.14) 
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Tumover 007 0.10 
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Employee Tumover (0.08) (0.11) 
The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at 
the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant. The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be 
representative of the actual change in the projected benefit obligation as itis unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in 
isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated. Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, 
the present value of the projected benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the 
reporting period, which is the same method as applied in calculating the projected benefit obligation as recognised in the balance 
sheet. There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years. 

Finance costs (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 
Interest on Borrowings 138.70 559.10 
Interest on Lease Liability 2513 2187 
Other Interest costs 2895 19.06 

Total 192.78 600.03 

Depreciation and amortisation expense (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 
Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment 1,287.27 141948 
Depreciation of ROU Assets 63.81 47.85 

Total 1,351.08 1,467.33 



GLOBAL OFFSHORE SERVICES LIMITED 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

26 

27 

Other expenses (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 
Office Repairs and Maintenance 14.62 10.18 
Rent - 14.65 
Insurance 0.18 036 
Rates and Taxes 5.37 3.89 
Bad debts written off - 4.05 
Bank Charges 16.91 14.07 
Travelling Expenses 98.43 71.11 
Director Sitting Fees 12.50 10.08 
Postage, Telephone and Fax 10.79 6.98 
Legal, Professional and Consultancy Charges 482.66 644.76 
Foreign Exchange Loss 30.63 12.57 
Miscellaneous Expenses 139.93 133.90 

Total 812.02 926.60 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 

26A 
Auditors' remuneration and expenses 
Statutory Audit fees 758 17.14 
Certification Charges 020 020 
Payments to tax auditors 
Tax audit fees 0.60 060 

Exceptional Items (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 
Profit on settlement of loan and write back of financial liabilities (Refer note no. (i)) 2073 37.47 
Profit on sale of office premises (Refer note no. (ii)) - 174.62 
Earlier Provision for doubtful debts write back (Refer note no. (i) 1,380.98 171.99 
Profit on Deconsolidation of subsidiary (Refer note no. (vi)) - 4,688.00 
Profit on sale of assets (Net) (Refer note no. (vii)) - 628.24 

Total exceptional income 1,410.71 5,700.32 
Foreign Exchange loss on long term loans (Refer note no. (iv)) - 2383 
Loss on Sale of Assets. (Refer note no. (v)) - 282.03 
ICMS Tax (Other receivables) - Witten off (Refer note no. (i) 108.86 - 

Total exceptional expenditure (B) 108.86 305.86 

Exceptional items (net) 1,301.85 5,394.46 

Note : 

()  During the year the Company’s subsidairy has settled a financial liability and accordingly the net gain on settiement of Rs. 20.73 
lakhs (Previous year Rs. 37 47 lakhs) has been accounted 

(i) In previous year, the Group has sold an office premises and vehicle, accordingly profit of Rs. 174.46 lakhs has been accounted 
The proceed from sale of office premises have been used for the settlement of loan 

(i) As per the guidelines provided under Ind AS 109 , the Group has evaluated the provision required for doubtful advances as per 
expected credit loss method 

(iv)  The Company will follow Ind AS -21- The effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates, under which restated gain or loss on such 
foreign currency borrowing will be charged to profit and loss account for the respective period 

(V) In the previous year, the Parent Company sold 1 Vessel. Accordingly the loss of Rs. 282.03 lakhs on sale of the vessel has been 
accounted. Major portion of the proceeds from the sale of the vessel has been used towards prepayment of settlement arrived at 
with Phoenix ARC Pvt. Ltd 
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(vi) I the previous year, the Parent Company sold 58.82% of its stake in a foreign subsidiary (40% of the subsidiary’s total equity) 
Accordingly, the excess amount over the net investment has been recognized as a deconsolidation gain in the consolidated 
financial statements. This gain results from the fact that the accumulated losses recognized in the consolidated financial statements 
exceeded the net investment 

(vii)  In the previous year, the Company sold a vessel that had earlier been impaired. Accordingly, the net excess amount received over 
the impaired value has been recognized under Profit on sale of assets/Reversal of impairment losses (Net) 

(viii) Refund of ICMS Tax (Import Tax), was receivable from Brazilian State for MV Everest. And as per responses from Lawyers, 
Company would get the refund by Dec 24. Since refund was not received till Dec 24, from Brazilian authorities, Company has 
decided to write off the same. 

28 Income taxes relating to continuing operations (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31st March 2025  31st March 2024 

Tax expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 

Current tax 
In respect of current year 8.00 60.54 
Tax for earlier year - - 

Total current tax 8.00 60.54 
Deferred tax 
In respect of earlier year - 137.03 
In respect o earlier year - MAT Credit entitiement - 

Total deferred income tax (credit) / expense - 137.03 
Total income tax expense 8.00 197.57 

The income tax expense for the year not been reconciled to accounting profit due to : 
Provision of current income-tax is made on the basis of the assessable income under the income tax Act, 1961 (for India) and for the 
respective subsidiaries as per the local tax laws of the county of operations. Income from shipping activities is assessed on the basis of 
deemed tonnage income of the Company at respective entities. Accordingly no reconcilation prepared 

29 Risk management 
29A  Capital risk management 

The Group manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concern while maximizing the returns to 
stakeholders. 

29B Financial instruments 

The significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income 
& expenses are recognized, in respect of each class of financial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are as disclosed in 
notes to financial statements. 

(Rs. in lakhs ) 
Particulars As at As at 

31st March 2025  31st March 2024 

Financial assets 
Measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) 
Other Investments ( refer note 3.4) 36.14 1372 

Measured at amortised cost 

Cash and bank balances 167.56 323.08 

Trade receivables 529.10 45912 

Other Non Current financial assets - - 

Other Bank Balances 4,166.91 208 46 

Other financial assets - current 17.91 16.51 

Financial ies 

Measured at amortised cost 

Trade payable 741.12 1,036.75 

Other non current financial liabilities - - 

Non current borrowings 1,228.68 547 81 

Current borrowings 1,496.41 290928 

Other current financial liabilites 722.93 1,084 36 

The management considers that the carrying amount of financials assets & financial liabilities recognized in the financial statement 
approximate their fair values, 

©
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29C  Financial and liquidity risk management objectives 
i) The average payment terms of creditors (trade payables) is 90-120 days. Other financial liabilties viz. employee payments, 

other payables are payable within one year. 
i) Liquidity risk may arise from inability to meet financial obligations, including loan repayments and payments for vessel 

acquisitions. 
29D  Credit risk management 

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counter party will default on its contractual obligations resuilting in financial 0ss to the Group. 
The major class of financial asset of the Group is trade receivables. For credit exposures to customer, management assesses the 
credit quality of the customer, taking into account its financial position, past experience and other factors. As the Group does not 
hold any collateral, the maximum exposure to credit risk for each class of financial instruments is the carrying amount of that class 
of financial instruments presented on the statement of financial position 

29E  Foreign Currency risk management 
Since part of the revenues of the Group are denominated in US dollars, there is a translation risk as the Group has to report its 
financial performance in INR. However, this exposure is partly hedged by resplacement of its debt servicing obligations in U.S. 
Dollars and incurring some of its operating and repair costs in foreign currency. 

29F Maturity profile of all material financial liability including borrowings have been disclosed with respective notes. 
30  Segment Information 

The Group is engaged in only one type of business i.e. charter of offshore support vessels. There are no separate reportable segments. 
31 Earnings per share 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31st March 2025  31st March 2024 

Basic / Diluted earnings / ( loss ) per share 
From continuing operations attributable to the owners of the Company ( Rupees per share ) 137 14.49 
Total basic earnings per share attributable to the owners of the Company 137 14.49 

Basic / Diluted earnings per share 

The eamings and weighted average number of equity share used in the calculations of basic earnings per share are as follows: 
(Rs. in lakhs ) 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 

Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to the owners of the Company 364.95 3,583.43 
Earnings used in the calculation of basic eamning per share 364.95 3,583.43 
Loss for the year from discontinued operations attributable to the owners of the Company - - 
Earnings used in the calculation of basic eamnings per share from continuing 364.95 3,583.43 
operations 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31stMarch 2025 31st March 2024 

Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of basic / diluted eamings per 2,65,63,523 2,47,28,793 
share in lakhs 

32 IndAS 24 - Related Party Disclosures 
Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”) 
Aditya A. Garware - Chairman 

Other Related Parties 

Maneesh Shah Director 
Faisy Viju Director 
J. Guhathakurta Director 
Smita D Gaur Director 
Universal Investment Services Pvt Ltd Entity Controlled or signifcantly Influenced by KMP 
Mauve Trading Company Pvt Ltd Entity Controlled or signifcantly Influenced by KMP 
Adsu Trading & Investment Co Pvt Ltd Entity Controlled or signifcantly Influenced by KMP 
Garware Children Trust Trust Controlled or signifcantly Influenced by KMP 
Garware Marine Industries Ltd Entity Controlled or signifcantly Influenced by KMP 
Arena Ship Management Pte Ltd Entity Controlled or signifcantly Influenced by KMP 
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Details of Transactions with Related Parties (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Sr [ Particulars Year ended 31 March 2025 
No Key Managerial | Other Related Total 

Personnel parties 
1 | Sitting Fees 

Aditya A. Garware 2.37 - 2.37 
(1.75) - (1.75) 

Maneesh Shah - 224 224 
(1.99) (1.99) 

Faisy Viju - 1.99 1.99 
(1.80) (1.80) 

J. Guhathakurta - 298 298 
(1.06) (1.06) 

Smita D Gaur - 292 292 
(0.25) (0.25) 

2 [Consultancy Fees 
Aditya A. Garware 10020 - 100.20 

(100.20) - (100.20) 
3 |Repayment of Unsecured Loan 

Aditya A. Garware 362.00 - 362.00 

4 [Repayment of Deposits 
Universal Investment Services Pvt Ltd - 250.00 250.00 

Mauve Trading Company Pvt Ltd - 72.50 72.50 
(60.00) (60.00) 

Adsu Trading & Investment Co Pvt Ltd - 42.50 42.50 
(4.00) (4.00) 

Garware Children Trust - 161.50 161.50 
(545.95) (545.95) 

5 |Interest charged 
Universal Investment Services Pvt Ltd 10.52 10.52 

(31.58) (31.58) 
Mauve Trading Company Pvt Ltd 37.50 37.50 

(34.92) (34.92) 
Adsu Trading & Investment Co Pvt Ltd 3.58 3.58 

(0.62) (0.62) 
6 |Repair Services 

Garware Marine Industries Ltd 81.59 81.59 
(68.15) (68.15) 

7 |Professional Fees 
Arena Ship Management Pte Ltd. 113.23 113.23 

(14.94) (14.94) 
8 |Rent Received 

Garware Marine Industries Ltd 2.40 2.40 
(1.89) (1.89) 

Figures in the brackets are the comparative figures of the previous year 

Outstanding as at 31st March, 2025 (Rs. in lakhs ) 
Sr | Particulars Year ended 31 March 2025 
No Key Management | Other Related Total 

Personnel parties 
1 | Consultancy Fees 

Aditya A. Garware 8.35 - 8.35 
(20.88) - (20.88) 

2 |Unsecured Loan 462.50 462.50 
Aditya A Garware (824.50) (824.50) 
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Sr | Particulars Year ended 31 March 2025 
No Key Management | Other Related Total 

Personnel parties 
3 | Deposits 

Universal Investment Services Pvt Ltd - - - 
(250.00) (250.00) 

Mauve Trading Company Pvt Ltd - 237.50 237.50 
(310.00) (310.00) 

Adsu Trading & Investment Co Pvt Ltd - 32.50 32.50 
(8.50) (8.50) 

Garware Children Trust 168.50 168.50 

4 |[Interest Payable 
Universal Investment Services Pvt Ltd 47.20 47.20 

(42.03) (42.03) 
Mauve Trading Company Pvt Ltd 80.19 80.19 

(47.95) (47.95) 
Adsu Trading & Investment Co Pvt Ltd 0.66 0.66 

(0.66) (0.66) 
5 | Repair charges Payable 

Garware Marine Industries Ltd 114.48 114.48 
(74.88) (74.88) 

6 |Professional Fees 
Arena Ship Management Pte Ltd 12.72 12.72 

Figures in the brackets are the comparative figures of the previous year 
33.  Additional Information as required under Schedule Il to the Companies act, 2013 pursuant to para 2 of general instructions for the 

preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements. 

As on 31st March 2025 

Name of Entity Net in% | Sharesin | in% | ShareinOther | in% | ShareinTotal | in% 
Assets profit and comprehensive comprehensive 

Loss income income 
Parent 
Global Offshore services | 13,001.07 | 107.21% | (796.09)| -197.94% 14.94| 57.82% (781.15)| 207.56% 
Limited 
Foreign Subsidiary 
Garware Offshore (93465)| 7.21%| 1,198.27 | 297.94% (40.78) | 157.82% 1,157.49| 307.56% 
Intemational Services 
Pte. Ltd 
Total 12,966.42 | 100.00% 402.18 | 100.00% (25.84) | 100.00% 376.34|_100.00% 
Non-controlling interest 
Adjustment arising out of | 441.81 (37.23) 1091 (26.32) 
consolidation 
Grand Total 13,408.23 364.95 (14.93) 350.02 

As on 31st March 2024 
Parent 
Global Offshore services | 9,862.83 | 126.92% | (12,095.21)| 100.25% 056| -1.82% (12,094.65)| 99.99% 
Limited 
Foreign Subsidiary 
Global Offshore Services 
B.V. 
Garware Offshore (2.092.14)| -26.92% 3051| 025% (31.38) | 101.82% ©87) 0.01% 
Intemational Services 
Pte. Ltd 
Total 7,770.69 | 100.00% | (12,064.70) | 100.00% (30.82) | 100.00% (12,095.52) | 100.00% 
Non-controlling interest - - 
Adjustment arising out of | 468.13 15,831.89 (102.91) 15,728.98 
consolidation 
Grand Total 8,238.82 3,767.19 (133.73) 3,633.46 
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34 Contingent liabi ies and contingent assets (Rs. in lakhs ) 

Particulars As at As at 
31st March 2025 31st March 2024 

Guarantees given by the Banks (*) 
Punjab National Bank 7284 208.46 

Bank of India 206.00 - 

Total 278.84 208.46 

(* ) Deposit of an excess of 100% of the guarantee amount has been placed with respective Banks 

35  Other Statutory Information 

Vi 

Vil 

Vi 

The Company/Group does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the 
Company for holding any Benami property. 

The Company/Group does not have any transactions with companies that have been struck off. 

The Company has created charges in favour of Others for securing deposits to the Company. 

The Group has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 

The Company/Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shalt 

a)  directly or indirectly lend o invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

b)  provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Utimate Beneficiaries 

The Company/Group has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entties (Funding Party) with the 
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall 

a)  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

b)  provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, 

The Company/Group has no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or 
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any 
other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961) 

The Company/Group has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the 
Comparnies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017. 

36.  The holding Company does not expose itself to any material significant impact due to Ind AS 116 - Leases, as all the lease arangement 
are of short term nature with insignificant value 

37 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified, to correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure. 

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board 
For D. Kothary & Co. Aditya Garware J. M. Guhathakurta M. M. Honkan 
Chartered Accountants Chairman Director Wholetime Director 
Fim Reg. No. 105335W DIN : 00019816 DIN : 10306595 DIN : 08392886 

Deepak O. Narsaria P.S. Shah A.C. Chandarana 
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
Membership No. 121190 & President - Legal & Admn. 
UDIN: 25121190BMLLWG9270 

Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 Mumbai, 23rd May 2025 
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